New Arrivals Catalog December 2022

Windows Booksellers

199 West 8th Ave., Suite 1 Eugene, OR 97401 USA

Phone: (800) 779-1701 or (541) 485-0014 Fax: (541) 465-9694

windowsbk@academicbooks.com

http://www.windowsbooks.com

Our specialty is used and out-of-print academic books in the areas of theology, church history, biblical studies, and western philosophy. In store shopping hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM; other hours may be available by prior appointment.

When ordering, please reference our book number (shown in brackets at the end of each listing).

OUR TERMS:

We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (by phone or fax only), and PayPal. Available books that you have requested will be reserved for 1 business day after our order confirmation, to allow time for payment arrangements to be made.

Shipping charge is based on estimated final weight of package, and calculated at the shipper's actual cost, plus \$1.00 handling per package.

Returns are accepted on the basis of inaccurate description. Please contact us before returning an item.

New Arrivals Catalog December 2022

Table of Contents

Ancient Near East / Archaeology	3
Bibles	14
Biblical Interpretation	14
Church History	21
Classics	26
Commentaries- New Testament	51
Commentaries- Old Testament	54
Commentary Sets	59
Devotional	59
Greek	60
Hebrew	62
History	66
Inklings	67
Judaica	67
Literature	70
Miscellany	71
New Testament	71
Old Testament	80
Philosophy	88
Reference	90
Sociology	92
Theology	92

ANCIENT NEAR EAST / ARCHAEOLOGY

Le Origini dell Gnosticismo. Colloquio di Missina 13-18 Aprile 1996. Testi e Discussioni Pubblicati a Cura di Ugo Bianchi [Studies in the History of Religions (Supplements to Numen) XII]__. E.J. Brill. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 803pp. Essays are in various languages: German, French, English etc. Very good condition. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep, slightly cocked spine. \$87 [722484]

Aharoni, Yohanan; with Joseph Naveh. __Arad Inscriptions__. Israel Exploration Society. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 200pp. Very good condition. \$50 [722965]

Aistleitner, Joseph. __Worterbuch der Ugaritischen Sprache [Berichte uber die Verhandlungen der Sachsischen Akademie der Wissenschaften zu Leipig, Philologisch-Historische Klasse, Band 106, Heft 3]__. Akademie-Verlag. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 362pp. In German. Rebound in red buckram, light foxing, slight markings. \$15 [723442]

Albright, W.F.; C.S. Mann, R.K. Harrison, Raymond E. Brown, John Pryke, Charles H.H. Scobie, F.F. Bruce, Max Wilcox, Matthew Black. __The Scrolls and Christianity: Historical and Theological Significance__. S.P.C.K.. 1969. Paperback. 131pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [723210]

Albright, Wlliam Foxwell. __The Archaeology of Palestine__. Peter Smith. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 271pp. Very good \$10 [723398]

Attridge, Harold W. and Robert A. Oden Jr.. __Philo of Byblos, the Phoenician History. Introduction, Critical Text, Translation, Notes [The Catholic Biblical Quarterly Monograph Series 9]__. Catholic Biblical Association of America. 1981. Paperback. 110pp. Good; slight foxing. \$27 [723349]

Augustine; James Houston Baxter ed.. __Select Letters [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 535pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722840]

Aulus Gellius; John C. Rolfe trans.. __The Attic Nights of Aulus Gellius I[Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 532pp. Good; back hinge slightly tender. \$12 [722843]

Aulus Gellius; John C. Rolfe trans.. __The Attic Nights of Aulus Gellius II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 532pp. Good; foxing, slightly cocked spine. \$16 [722842]

Aulus Gellius; John C. Rolfe trans.. __The Attic Nights of Aulus Gellius III[Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 499pp. Good; rubbed cover, light foxing, previous owner's details. \$12 [722856]

Ausonius; Hugh G. Evelyn White trans.. __Ausonius I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 397pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722841]

Avigad, Nahman. __Hebrew Bullae from the Time of Jeremiah: Remnants of a Burnt Archive__. Israel Exploration Society. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$27 [723357]

Avishur, Yitzhak. __Phoenician Inscriptions and the Bible. Select Inscriptions and Studies in Stylistic and Literary Devices Common to the Phoenician Inscriptions and the Bible__. Archaeological Center Publication. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Very good; board corners slightly bumped. \$87 [723336]

Barnett, R.D. and C. Mendleson eds. et al. __Tharros: A Catalogue of Material in the British Museum from Phoenician and Other Tombs at Tharros, Sardinia__. Published for the Trustees of the British Museum by British Museum Publications. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, previous owner's name, miniscule tear in dust jacket. 170, 154 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$77 [723268]

Baumgarten, Albert I.. __The Phoenician History of Philo of Byblos: A Commentary [Etudes Preliminaires aux Religions Orientales dans l'Empire Romanin]__. E.J. Brill. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 284pp. Very good; upper board corners lightly bumped. \$127 [723356]

Bernal, Martin. __Cadmean Letters: The Transmission of the Alphabet to the Aegean and Further West Before 1400 B.C.__. Eisenbrauns. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 156pp. VG/VG \$67 [723306]

Betlon, John Wilson. __The Coinage and Mints of Phoenicia: The Pre-Alexandrine Period [Harvard Semitic Monographs 26]__. Scholars Press. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 171pp. Very good \$37 [723404]

Bierling, Marilyn R. trans. /ed.. __The Phoenicians in Spain: An Archaeological Review of the Eighth-Sixth Centuries B.C.E. A Collection of Articles Translated from Spanish__. Eisenbrauns. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Very good; previous owner's name on title page. \$27 [723520]

Breasted, Charles. __Pioneer to the Past: The Story of James Henry Breasted Archaeologist__. University of Chicago Press. 1977. Paperback. 436pp. Good; slight penciling, previous owner's name. \$8 [723347]

Briant, Pierre. __From Cyrus to Alexander: A History of the Persian Empire__. Eisenbrauns. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1196pp. Spine edges bumped, otherwise very good. \$87 [723318]

Clemens, David M.. __Sources for Ugaritic Ritual and Sacrifice, volume I: Ugaritic and Ugarit Akkadian Texts [Alter Orient und Altes Testament Band 284/1] __. Ubarit-Verlag Munster. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1407pp. Very good; slightly concave spine, tiny dust stains on upper page edges. \$87 [723314]

Cooley, Jeffrey L.. __Poetic Astronomy in the Ancient Near East: The Reflexes of Celestial Science in Ancient Mesopotamian, Ugaritic, and Israelite Narrative [History, Archaeology, and Culture of the Levant 5]__. Eisenbrauns. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 396pp. Scuffed and slightly stained page edges, lower board corners bumped. Good otherwise. \$37 [723323]

Daviau, Michele P.M.; John W.Wevers and Michael Weigl eds.. __The World of the Aramaeans II. Studies in History and Archaeology in Honour of Paul-Eugene Dion [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 325]__. Sheffield Academic Press Ltd.. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. VG/VG \$47 [723411]

Daviau, P.M. Michele; John W. Wevers and Michael Weigl eds.. ___The World of the Aramaeans III. Studies in Language and Literature in Honour of Paul-Eugene Dion [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 326]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. VG/VG. Board corners slightly bumped \$47 [723291]

Davies, G.I.. __Ancient Hebrew Inscriptions: Corpus and Concordance__. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 535pp. VG/G. Board corners slightly bumped, dust jacket slightly sunned. \$37 [723373]

Degen, Rainer. __Altaramaische Grammatik der Inschriften des 10.-8. jh. v. chr [Abhandlungen fur die Kunde des Morgenlandes XXXVIII.3]__. Deutsche Morgenlandische Gesellschaft. 1969. Paperback. 144pp. In German. Very good condition. \$16 [723440]

Deutsch, R. and M. Heltzer. __Forty New Ancient Semitic Inscriptions__. Archaeological Center Publication. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 100pp. G/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$27 [723342]

Deutsch, Robert and Michael Heltzer. __New Epigraphic Evidence from the Biblical Period__. Archaeological Center Publication. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 116pp. VG/VG \$32 [723341]

Dever, William G.. Beyond the Texts: An Archaeological Portrait of Ancient Israel and Judah. SBL Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 749pp. G/VG. Light to moderate ink underlining. \$30 [722681]

Dick, Michael B. ed.. __Born in Heaven, Made in Earth: The Making of the Cult Image in the Ancient Near East__. Eisenbrauns. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 243pp. Very good \$47 [723265]

Dietrich, Manfried; Oswald Loretz, Joaquin Sanmartin. ___The Cuneiform Alphabetic Texts from Ugarit, Ras Ibn Hani and Other Places (KTU: second, enlarge edition)___. Ugarit-Verlag. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 666pp. Very good \$127 [723326]

du Mesnil du Buisson, Robert. __Nouvelles Etudes sur les Dieux et les Mythes de Canaan, avec 133 Figures et 19 Planches [Etudies Preliminaires aux Religions Orientales dans l'Empire Romain]__. E.J. Brill. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Very good condition; previous owner's stamp on ffep. 274, xviii pages \$25 [723316]

Elayi, J. and A.G. Elayi. __A Monetary and Political History of the Phoenician City of Byblos in the Fifth and Fourth Centuries B.C.E. [History, Archaeology, and Culture of the Levant 6]__. Eisenbrauns. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 384pp. Very good \$47 [723312]

Evans, Craig A.; Robert L. Webb and Richard A. Wiebe eds.. __Nag Hammadi Texts and the Bible: A Synopsis and Index [New Testament Tools and Studies XVIII]__. E.J. Brill. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 551pp. VG/VG. Small dent in back board's upper edge, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$97 [722471]

Evans, J.D.. __Malta [Ancient Peoples and Places]__. Thames and Hudson. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. VG/G. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$12 [723386]

Fantalkin, Alexander and Assaf Yasur-Landau ed.. __Bene Israel: Studies in the Archaeology of Israel and the Levant during the Bronze and Iron Ages in Honour of Israel Finkelstein [Culture and History of the Ancient Near East 31]__. Brill. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 306pp. Very good; faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$87 [723275]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __The Aramaic Inscriptions of Sefire, Revised edition [Biblica et Orientalia 19/A]__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1995. Paperback. pp. Very good. 249, xix pages \$10 [723410]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A. and Daniel J. Harrington. __A Manuel of Palestinian Aramaic Texts [Biblica et Orientalia 34]__. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1978. Paperback. 373pp. Good; foxed wrappers, creased spine. \$20 [723364]

Fulco, William J.. __The Canaanite God Resep [American Oriental Series Essay 8]__. American Oriental Society. 1976. Paperback. 71, 1pp. Good; sunned and slightly browned wrappers, page corners slighlty bent. \$32 [723502]

- Funk, Wolf-Peter; Paul-Hubert Poirier, John D. Turner. __Marsanes (NH X) [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 27]__. Le Presses de l'Universite Lavel; Editions Peeters Louvain. 2000. Paperback. 500pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on back blank \$77 [722470]
- Gadd, C.J.. __Babylonia, c. 2120-1800 B.C. [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. I, Chapter XXII]__. Cambridge. 1965. Booklet. 56pp. Sewn booklet, in very good condition. \$9 [723512]
- Gadd, C.J.. __Hammurabi and the End of His Dynasty[Cambridge Ancient History, vol. II, Chapter V]__. Cambridge. 1965. Booklet. 62pp. Sewn booklet, in very good condition. \$15 [723514]
- Gadd, C.J.. __The Cities of Babylonia, volume 1, Chapter XIII [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. I, Chapter XIII]__. Cambridge. 1964. Booklet. 60pp. Sewn booklet, in very good condition. \$10 [723513]
- Gadd, C.J.. __The Dynasty of Agade and the Gutian Invasion [Cambridge Ancient History, vol. I, Chapter XIX]__. Cambridge. 1966. Booklet. 54pp. Sewn booklet, in very good condition. 54 pages. \$8 [723511]
- Geus, Klaus und Klaus Zimmermann Hsg.. __Punica, Libyca, Ptolemaica. Festschrift fur Werner Huss [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 104, Studia Phoenicia XVI]__. Uitgeverij Peeters en Departement Oosterse Studies. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 403pp. Lower board and page corners stained, scuffed and edge-worn dust jacket, scent of pipe tobacco. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$67 [723292]
- Geva, Hillel ed.. __Ancient Jerusalem Revealed__. Israel Exploration Society. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 336pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, slight scent of pipe tobacco. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$35 [723270]
- Goedicke, Hans and J.J.M. Roberts ed.. __Unity and Diversity: Essays in the History, Literature, and Religion of the Ancient Near East [Johns Hopkins Near Eastern Studies]__. Johns Hopkins University Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 225pp. Very good; previous owner's name, light edge-wear to boards. \$10 [723282]
- Gray, John. __The Canaanites [Ancient Peoples and Places]__. Thames and Hudson. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 244pp. G/G. Bumped board corners, previous owner's name, lightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$10 [723396]
- Green, Alberto R.W.. __The Storm-God in the Ancient Near East [Biblical and Judaic Studies 8]__. Eisenbrauns. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 363pp. Very good \$47 [723278]

Gzella, Holger and Margaretha L. Folmer. __Aramaic in its Historical and Linguistic Setting [Akademie der Wissenschaften und der Literatur- Mainz Veroffentlichungen der Orientalischen Kommission Band 50] __. Harrassowitz Verlag. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 388pp. Very good \$50 [723359]

Handy, Lowell K.. __Among the Host of Heaven: The Syro-Palestinian Pantheon as Bureaucracy__. Eisenbrauns. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. Good; moderate to heavy pencilining. \$32 [723368]

Haran, Menahem. __Temples and Temple-Service in Ancient Israel. An Inquiry into Biblical Cult Phenomena and the Historical Setting of the Priestly School__. Eisenbrauns. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 394pp. Very good. \$37 [723344]

Herr, Larry G.. __The Scripts of Ancient Northwest Semitic Seals [Harvard Semitic Museum, Harvard Semitic Monograph Series 18]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 225pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages. \$20 [723492]

Hoftijzer, J. and K. Jongeling. __Dictionary of the North-West Semitic Inscriptions, Part One and Part Two [Handbuch der Orientalistik Handbook of Oriental Studies] (2 vols.) __. E.J. Brill. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1266pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$250 [723280]

Holmstedt, Robert and Aaron Schade eds.. __Linguistic Studies in Phoenician__. Eisenbrauns. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 250pp. Very good \$37 [723327]

Huehnergard, John. __Ugaritic Vocabulary in Syllabic Transcription [Harvard Semitic Studies 32]__. Scholars Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 371pp. Good; cocked spine. \$22 [723469]

Jacobsen, Thorkild. __The Harps That Once... Sumerian Poetry in Translation__. Yale. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 498pp. VG/G. Chipped and edge-worn dust jacket. \$22 [723366]

Jacobsen, Thorkild. __The Treasures of Darkness: A History of Mesopotamian Religion__. Yale University Press. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 273pp. VG/G. Chipped and rubbed dust jacket \$22 [723390]

Jacobsen, Thornkild. __Philological Notes on Eshnunna and Its Inscriptions [The Oriental Institute of the University of Chicago Assyriological Studies no. 6]__. University of Chicago Press. 1934. Paperback. 35pp. Good; sunned and slightly torn wrappers. \$20 [723340]

Jongeling, Karel and Robert M. Kerr eds.. __Late Punic Epigraphy: An Introduction to the Study of Neo-Punic and Latino-Punic Inscriptions__. Mohr Siebeck. 2005. Paperback. 114pp. Very good \$20 [723348]

Kapelrud, Arvid S.. Baal in the Ras Shamra Texts G. E. C. Gad, Publisher. 1952. Paperback. 156pp. Good; sunned, chipped and slightly stained wrappers. Small ink note inside front wrapper. \$37 [723509]

Kerr, Robert M.. __Latino-Punic Epigraphy: A Descriptive Study of the Inscriptions [Forschungen zum Alten Testament 2. Reihe, 42]__. Mohr Siebeck. 2010. Paperback. 253pp. Very good; inscribed and signed by the author. \$47 [723351]

Krahmalkov, Charles R.. A Phoenician-Punic Grammar [Handbook of Oriental Studies / Handbuch der Orientalistik]. Brill. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 309pp. Good; slight penciling, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$97 [723287]

Krahmalkov, Charles R.. __Phoenician-Punic Dictionary [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 90, Studia Phoenicia XV]__. Uitgeverij Peeters en Department Oosterse Studies. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 499pp. G/G. Moderate penciling, bumped board and spine edges, edge-worn and slightly chipped dust jacket. \$97 [723288]

Krings, Veronique. __Carthage et les Grecs c. 580-480 av. J.-C. [Studies in the History and Culture of the Ancient Near East XIII]__. Brill. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. In French. Very good condition. \$127 [723307]

Krings, Veronique. __La civilisation phenicienne et punique: Manuel de recherche [Handbuch der Orientalistik, 1. Abteilung, Nah under Mittlere Osten; 20. Bd.]__. E.J. Brill. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In French. VG/VG. 923 pages, plus plates. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [723360]

l'Heureux, Conrad E.. __Rank Among the Canaanite Gods: El, Ba'al, and the Repha'im [Harvard Semitic Monographs 21]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 249pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$32 [723470]

Labat, Rene. __Manuel d'Epigraphie Akkadienne (Signes, Syllabaire, Ideogrammes). Troisieme Edition__. Paris: Imprimerie Nationale. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 326 (2)pp. In paper boards. Spine cloth tearing along edgs, boards edge-worn and yellowed. Previous owner's name. Light yellowing to page margins, otherwise pages are in excellent condition, bright and unmarked. \$47 [723060]

Lambert, W.G. and A.R. Millard. __Atra-Hasis: The Babylonian Story of the Flood__. Oxford. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. G/G. Moderate to heavy penciling, torn and creased dust jacket. \$47 [723337]

Lete, G. Del Olmo. __Canaanite Religion According to the Liturgical Texts of Ugarit__. Eisenbrauns. 2004. Paperback. 397pp. Good; faded spine. \$47 [723528]

Lidzbarski, Mark. __Handbuch der Nordsemitischen Epigraphik nebst Ausgewahlten Inschriften. I. Teil: Text, and II. Teil: Tafeln (2 volumes)__. Georg Olms Verlagsbuchhandlung. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Complete set, Teil 1 and Teil 2 (2 volumes). Teil 1 is an 8vo, Teil 2 is a folio. Very good condition. 508, xliv pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723023]

Lindenberger, James M.. ___The Aramaic Proverbs of Ahiqar [The Johns Hopkins Near Eastern Studies]__. Johns Hopkins University Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 361pp. Very good. Gift inscription on ffep, cocked spine, light edge-wear to boards. \$47 [723281]

Lipinski, E.. __Carthago: Acta Colloquii Bruxellensis habiti diebus 2 et 3 mensis Maii anni 1986 [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 26, Studia Phoenicia VI]__. Uitgeverij Peeters and Departement Oosterse Studies. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 280pp. In French. Very good; lightly bumped board corners. \$57 [723329]

Lipinski, E. ed.. __Studia Phoenicia V: Phoenicia and the East Mediterranean in the First Millennium B.C.. Proceedings of the Conference held in Leuven from the 14th to the 16th of November 1985 [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 22]__. Uitgeverij Peeters Leuven. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Very good \$77 [723315]

Lipinski, Edward. __Dieux et deesses de l'univers phenicien et punique [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 64, Studia Phoenicia XIV]__. Uitgeverij Peeters and Departement Oosterse Studies. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 536pp. In French. VG/G. Dust jacket edges creased and lightly worn. \$87 [723328]

Lipinski, Edward. __Itineraria Phoenicia [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 127; Studia Phoenicia XVIII]__. Uitgeverij Peeters en Departement Oosterse Studies. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 635pp. G/G. Front cover stained at lower corner, light bumping spine, board edges and corners, smudged and scuffed dust jacket. \$87 [723302]

Lipinski, Edward. __Studies in Aramaic Inscriptions and Onomastics II [Orientalia Lovaniensia Analecta 57]__. Peeters. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 273pp. VG/VG. Lightly bumped board corners, scent of pipe tobacco. \$22 [723290]

Martinez, Florentino Garcia and Eibert J.C. Tigchelaar. ___The Dead Sea Scrolls, Study Edition. Volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols.)__. Brill; William E. Eerdmans. 2000. Paperback. 1359pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [722972]

Martinez, Florentino Garcia and Eibert J.C. Tigchelaar eds.. __The Dead Sea Scrolls Study Edition, volume 1: 1Q1-4Q273 and volume 2: 4Q274-11Q31 (2 vols.)__. Brill. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1360pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). VG/G. Slightly sunned dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [723374]

McCullough, W.S.. __Jewish and Mandaean Incantation Bowls in the Royal Ontario Museum [Near and Middle East Series 5]__. University of Toronto Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 70pp. Very good \$37 [723361]

Menard, Jacques E.. _L'Expose Valentinien les Fragments sur le Bapteme et sur l'Eucharistie (NH XI,2). Texte Etabli et Presente [Bibliotheque Copte de Nag Hammadi, Section 'Textes' 14]__. Les Presses de l'Universite Laval. 1985. Paperback. 106pp. Coptic text and French translation. Very good condition. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink notation on back blank. \$27 [722465]

Mettinger, Tryggve N.D.. __No Graven Image? Israelite Aniconism in its Ancient Near Eastern Context [Coniectanea Biblica Old Testament Series 42]__. Almqvist and Wiksell International. 1995. Paperback. 252pp. Good; slightly sunned wrappers, previous owner's name. \$57 [723362]

Naveh, Joseph and Shaul Shaked. __Amulets and Magic Bowls: Aramaic Incantations of Late Antiquity__. Magnes Press. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. VG/VG. Light wear to dust jacket edges. 300, 40 pages \$47 [723407]

Naveh, Joseph and Shaul Shaked. __Magic Spells and Formulae. Aramaic Incantations of Late Antiquity__. Magnes Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. Small tears and edge-wear to dust jacket. 296, 80 pages. \$47 [723279]

Pardee, Dennis. __Ritual and Cult at Ugarit [Writings from the Ancient World]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2002. Paperback. 299pp. Very good \$16 [723345]

Parker, Simon B.. __The Pre-Biblical Narrative Tradition: Essays on the Ugaritic Poems Keret and Aqhat [Society of Biblical Literature Resources for Biblical Study 24]__. Scholars. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Very good \$18 [723365]

Parker, Simon B. ed.. __Ugaritic Narrative Poetry [Writings from the Ancient World Society of Biblical Literature 9]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 265pp. Very good. \$27 [722973]

Peckham, J. Brian. __Phoenicia: Episodes and Anecdotes from the Ancient Mediterranean__. Eisenbrauns. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 586pp. Lower page edges damp-stained. Sound otherwise. \$57 [723310]

Peckham, J. Brian. __The Development of the Late Phoenician Scripts__. Harvard University Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 233pp. Good; slight penciling, previous owner's name. \$10 [723301]

Pritchard, James B.. __Recovering Sarepta, a Phoenician City__.
Princeton University Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 162pp.
G/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket, faint scent of pipe tobacco \$11
[723431]

Pritchard, James B. ed.. __Ancient Near Eastern Texts Relating to the Old Testament. Second Edition, revised and enlarged__. Princeton. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 542pp. G/G. Small rust colored stains on outer page edges. Previous owner's name covered in white correction fluid. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [722978]

Pritchard, James B. ed.. __The Ancient Near East: An Anthology of Texts and Pictures__. Princeton. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 380pp. VG/G. Spine edges lightly bumped, slightly chipped and sunned dust jacket. \$16 [723067]

Sader, Helene. __The History and Archaeology of Phoenicia [Archaeology and Biblical Studies 25]__. SBL Press. 2019. Paperback. 383pp. Very good \$22 [723412]

Sass, Benjamin. __The Alphabet at the Turn of the Millennium. The West Semitic Alphabet ca. 1150-850 BCE, The Antiquity of the Arabian, Greek and Phrygian Alphabets [Tel Aviv Journal of the Institute of Archaeology of Tel Aviv University Occasional Publications 4]__. Emery and Clare Yass Publications in Archaeology. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 193pp. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, otherwise very good. \$87 [723343]

Sass, Benjamin and Christoph Uehlinger eds.. __Studies in the Iconography of Northwest Semitic Inscribed Seals [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 125]__. University Press Fribourg Switzerland; Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht Gottingen. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 336pp. Good; cocked spine, previous owner's name on ffep. \$37 [723460]

Schenke, Hans-Martin, Hans-Gebhard Bethge and Ursula Ulrike Kaiser, Hrsg.. __Nag Hammadi Deutsch, 2. Band: NHC V,2-XIII,1, BG 1 und 4. Eingeleitet und ubersetzt von Mitgliedern des Berliner Arbeitskreises fur Koptisch-Gnostische Schriften [Berlin-Brandenburgische Akademie der Wissenschaften, Die Griechischen Christlichen Schfriftsteller der ersetn Jahrhunderte (GCS), Neue Folge, Band 12. Koptisch-Gnostische Schriften III]__. Walter de Gruyter. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In German. Very good, lightly bumped board corners, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$97 [722487]

Stone, Michael E. and John Strugnell, Collected and Trans. by; W. Lowndes Lipscomb, Index by. __The Books of Elijah, Parts 1-2 [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 18, Pseudepigrapha 8]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 110pp. Multilingual text with Hebrew, English, Coptic, Ethiopic, French, Latin, Armenian and Greek. Wrappers are slightly worn and scuffed. 110 pages. \$8 [723505]

Trever, John C.. __Scrolls from Qumran Cave I: The Great Isaiah Scroll, The Order of the Community, The Pesher to Habakkuk__. Jerusalem: Albright Museum of Archaeological Research and the Shrine of the Book. 1974. Paperback. 82pp. Foxing, creased and scuffed wrappers, creased corners. Sound otherwise. \$22 [722959]

Turner, John D. and Anne McGuire eds.. __The Nag Hammadi Library after Fifty Years. Proceedings of the 1995 Society of Biblical Literature Commemoration [Nag Hammadi and Manichaean Studies XLIV]__. Brill. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 531pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep, light edge-wear and scratching to dust jacket. \$127 [722485]

Ulrich, Eugene Charles, Jr.. __The Qumran Text of Samuel and Josephus [Harvard Semitic Monographs 19]__. Scholars. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 278pp. Slight scent of pipe tobacco, very good otherwise. \$8 [723445]

Vermes, Geza. __The Complete Dead Sea Scrolls in English__. Allen Lane, The Penguin Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 648pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$8 [722718]

Walls, Neal H.. __The Goddess Anat in Ugaritic Myth [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 135]__. Scholars Press. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Very good. \$22 [723494]

Woodhead, A.G.. __The Greeks in the West [Ancient Peoples and Places]__. Thames and Hudson. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 243pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$8 [723397]

Xella, Paolo ed.. __The Tophet in the Phoenician Mediterranean [Studie
Epigrafici e Linguistici sul Vicino Oriente Antico 29-30]__. Essedue
Edizioni. 2013. Paperback. 312pp. Very good \$37 [723389]

Yacoub, Mohamed. _Le Musee du Bardo: Musee Antique [Institut National d'Archeologie et d'Arts Direction de Musees nationaux]__. Ministere des Affaires Culturelles. 1969. Paperback. 205pp. In French. Very good condition; edge-worn wrappers. \$8 [723500]

Yaron, Reuven. __The Laws of Eshnunna__. Magnes Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. G/G. Slightly bumped board corners, light foxing, previous owner's name. Torn and edge-worn dust jacket. \$32 [723339]

Zevit, Ziony; Seymour Gitin, and Michael Sokoloff eds.. __Solving Riddles and Untying Knots: Biblical, Epigraphic, and Semitic Studies in Honor of Jonas C. Greenfield__. Eisenbrauns. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 668pp. VG/VG. Several creased pages, edge-worn dust jacket. \$32 [723296]

BIBLES

. _NRSV Reference Bible with Apocrypha, NR560:XA__. Cambridge University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. Slightly cocked spine \$27 [723103]

Green, Jay ed.. __Interlinear Hebrew/Greek/English Bible. Complete in one volume__. Baker Book House. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Small rust-colored stains on upper page edges, otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [722958]

Moulton, Richard G. ed.. __The Modern Reader's Bible. The Books of the Bible with Three Books of the Apocrypha presented in Modern Literary Form_. Macmillan. 1920. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1733pp. Good. Edge-worn boards. Slight foxing, slightly shaken, corners slightly bumped. Previous owner's stamp and name. \$8 [722548]

Schonfield, Hugh J.. __The Original New Testament: A Radical Translation and Reinterpretation__. Harper and Row. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 594pp. G/VG. Slight ink markings in the text, blind-stamps. \$27 [722462]

Wright, N.T.. __The Kingdom New Testament: A Contemporary Translation__. HarperOne. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 526pp. Bowed boards, remainder mark on lower edge. Sound otherwise. \$9 [723099]

BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION

- . __Bible et Informatique: Interpretation, Hermeneutique, Competence Informatique [Actes du Troisieme Colloque International, Tubingen, 26-30 August 1991] Association Internationale Bible et Informatique (AIVI) en collaboration avec l'Eberhard-Karls-Universitat de Tubingen__. Champion-Slatkine, Paris-Geneve. 1992. Paperback. 661pp. Good; creased and concave spine. \$22 [723253]
- . __Bible et Informatique: Le Text [Actes du Premier Colloque International, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgique) 2-3-4 septembre 1985]
 Association Internationale Bible et Informatique en collaboration avec la Faculte de Theologie et le Cetedoc de l'Universite Catholique de Louvain-la-Neuve__. Champion-Slatkine, Paris-Geneve. 1986. Paperback. 450pp.
 Very good; creased spine. Previous owner's name covered in white correction fluid. \$22 [723251]
- . __Bible et Informatique: Materiel et Matiere. L'impact de l'informatique sur les etudes bibliques [Actes du Quatrieme Colloque International, Amsterdam, 15-18 August 1994] Association Internationale Bible et Informatique (AIVI) en collaboration avec le Werkgroep Informatica, Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam__. Paris: Honore Champion Editeur. 1995. Paperback. 496pp. Good; creased and concave spine. \$22 [723254]

- . __Bible et Informatique: Methodes, Outils, Resultats [Actes du Second Colloque International, Jerusalem, 9-1 juin 1988] Association Internationale Bible et Informatique (AIVI) en collaboration avec la l'Universite Bar-Ilan (Ramat-Gan) l'Universite hebraique de Jerusalem et l'Association for Literary and Linguistic Computing (ALLC)__. Champion-Slatkine, Paris-Geneve. 1988. Paperback. 651pp. Good; creased and concave spine. \$22 [723252]
- . __Bible et Informatique: Traduction et Transmission [Actes du Cinquieme Colloque International, Aix-en Provence, 1-4 September 1997] Association Internationale Bible et Informatique (AIVI) en collaboration avec la Faculte des Lettres de l'Universite de Provence__. Paris: Honore Champion Editeur. 1998. Paperback. 408pp. Good; creased and concave spine. \$22 [723255]

Aland, Kurt and Barbara Aland. __The Text of the New Testament__. Eerdmans / E.J. Brill. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 338pp. G/G. Slight ink underlining, dust jacket creased and slightly torn. \$20 [722656]

Baird, William. __History of New Testament Research, volume 1: From Deism to Tubingen__. Fortress. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining. Previous owner's name. \$16 [722661]

Baird, William. __History of New Testament Research, volume 2: From Jonathan Edwards to Rudolf Bultmann__. Fortress Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 565pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [722561]

Barr, James. __Comparative Philology and the Text of the Old Testament__. Oxford: at the Clarendon Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 354pp. G/G. Small dusty stains on upper page edges, chipped and browned dust jacket, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$14 [723413]

BeDuhn, Jason D.. __The First New Testament: Marcion's Scriptural Canon__. Polebridge. 2013. Paperback. 387pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on half title page. \$18 [722602]

Berlin, Adele. __Biblical Poetry Through Medieval Jewish Eyes__. Indiana University Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 205pp. NF/NF \$22 [723317]

Black, David Alan; Katharine Barnwell and Stephen Levinsohn eds..

_Linguistics and New Testament Interpretation: Essays on Discourse
Analysis__. Broadman Press. 1992. Paperback. 319pp. Very good;
laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$10
[723212]

Bratcher, Robert G. and Howard A. Hatton. __A Handbook on the Revelation to John [UBS Handbook series]__. United Bible Societies. 1993. Paperback. 352pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$19 [722535]

Bruce, F.F. and E.G. Rupp. __Holy Book and Holy Tradition__. Manchester University Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 244pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, previous owner's name, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722492]

Butin, Romain. __Ten Nequdoth of the Torah, or The Meaning and Purpose of the Extraordinary Points of the Pentateuch (Massoretic Text), A Contribution to the History of Textual Criticism Among the Ancient Jews [Library of Biblical Studies]__. New York: KTAV. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Very good. \$9 [723032]

de Lubac, Henri. __Medieval Exegesis, volume 2: The Four Senses of Scripture__. Eerdmans. 2000. Paperback. 439pp. Volume 2 only. Very good; blind-stamp \$27 [722539]

Dyk, Janet and Wido van Peursen eds.. __Foundations for Syriac Lexicography III. Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project [Perspectives on Syriac Linguistics 4]__. Gorgias Press. 2008. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 311pp. Very good. Previous owner's name covered in white correction fluid. \$67 [722980]

Evans, Craig A. and William F. Stinespring, Eds.. __Early Jewish and Christian Exegesis: Studies in Memory of William Hugh Brownlee [Scholars Press Homage Series]__. Scholars. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 281pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record note on bfep. \$42 [722463]

Evans, Craig A. ed.. __From Prophecy to Testament: The Function of the Old Testament in the New__. Hendrickson. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722506]

Fishbane, Michael. __Biblical Interpretation in Ancient Israel__. Oxford University Press. 1984. Paperback. 617pp. Deeply creased spine, upper page corners damp-warped. \$47 [723322]

Forbes, A. Dean and David G.K. Taylor eds.. __Foundations for Syriac Lexicography I. Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project [Perspectives on Syriac Linguistics 1]__. Gorgias Press. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 229pp. Very good. Previous owner's name covered in white correction fluid. \$87 [722981]

Funk, Robert W.. __Language, Hermeneutic, and Word of God. The Problem of Language in the New Testament and Contemporary Theology__. Harper and Row. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 317pp. G/G. Previous owner's name, slight underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$15 [722690]

Glover, Willis B.. __Evangelical Nonconformists and Higher Criticism in the Nineteenth Century__. Independent Press. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 296pp. Upper board edge and board corners bumped, previous owner's stamp and note on free end papers. Very good otherwise. \$37 [722473]

Golomb, David M.. __A Grammar of Targum Neofiti [Harvard Semitic Monographs 34]__. Scholars. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 253pp. Good; slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [723464]

Hammond, C.E.. _Outlines of Textual Criticism Applied to the New Testament. Sixth edition, revised__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1902. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 179pp. Ex-library, extensive underlining and notes, rubbed and edge-worn cover, spine cloth frayed. \$10 [722474]

Harris, Horton. __The Tubingen School__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 288pp. Good. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$27 [722466]

Hills, Margaret T. ed.. __The English Bible in America. A Bibliography of Editions of the Bible and the New Testament Published in America 1777-1957__. American Bible Society and the New York Public Library. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 477pp. Good. Ex-library, rubbed cover. \$19 [723127]

Hughes, John J.. __Bits, Bytes and Biblical Studies. A Resource Guide for the Use of Computers in Biblical and Classical Studies__. Zondervan. 1987. Paperback. 643pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. \$22 [723250]

James, Montague Rhodes, trans.. __The Apocryphal New Testament, Being the Apocryphal Gospels, Acts, Epistles, and Apocalypses__. Oxford. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 594pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket \$22 [722691]

Jellicoe, Sidney. __The Septuagint and Modern Study__. Eisenbrauns. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 423pp. Very good \$14 [723320]

King, Daniel ed.. __Studies in Biblical Philology and Lexicography [Perspectives on Linguistics and Ancient Languages 11]__. Gorgias Press. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 257pp. Very good. \$87 [722984]

Klauck, Hans-Josef. __Ancient Letters and the New Testament: A Guide to Context and Exegesis__. Baylor University Press. 2006. Paperback. 504pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$18 [722505]

Knibb, M.A.. __The Ethiopic Book of Enoch: A New edition in light of the Aramaic Dead Sea Fragments. Volume 1: Text and Apparatus; volume 2: Introduction, Translation and Commentary (2 vols.)__. Oxford University Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Light foxing to upper page edges, first volume's spine slightly cocked, faint scent of pipe tobacco. Otherwise very good. 428, 260 pages. \$147 [723319]

Kruger, Michael J.. __The Gospel of the Savior: An Analysis of P.Oxy. 840 and its Place in the Gospel Traditions of Early Christianity [Texts and Editions for New Testament Study (TENT) [1] __. Brill. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$67 [722557]

Levine, Etan. __The Aramaic Version of Lamentations __. Hermon Press. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 203pp. G/VG. Slightly torn wrappers, board corners slightly bumped. \$37 [723372]

Levine, Etan. __The Aramaic Version of Ruth__. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1973. Paperback. 146pp. Creased spine, slightly stained and torn wrappers. Sound otherwise. \$16 [723370]

Levy, B. Barry. __Fixing God's Torah: The Accuracy of the Hebrew Bible Text in Jewish Law__. Oxford University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. VG/VG \$67 [723355]

Loewinger, D.S.. __Codex Leningrad B 19A. The Earliest Compete Bible Manuscript. Pentateuch, Prophets and Hagiographa. Volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes)__. R. Ben Publishing Co.; Makor Publishing. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 vols.). Limited facsimile edition of 135 copies. Worn spine edges, very good otherwise. 244, 413, 328 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$600 [722967]

Louw, J.P. ed.. __Lexicography and Translation__. Bible Society of South Africa. 1985. Paperback. 205pp. Very good. Slightly edge-worn wrappers, previous owner's name covered in correction fluid. \$27 [723068]

Lowinger, D.S. intro.. __Codex Cairo of the Bible from the Karaite Synagoge at Abbasiya. The Earliest Extant Hebrew Manuscript Written in 895 by Moshe Ben Asher. A Limited Facsimile Edition of 160 Copies. (2 volumes, in slip-case)__. Makor Publishing Ltd.. 1971. Quarter leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2, in slip-case. Limited facsimile edition, one of 160 copies. Quarter-leather. Light scratching to the spines. Good to very good overall. Two pages slightly stained along the edges, several pages creased/torn at lower spine edge. 282, 287 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [722957]

Malinine, Michel; Henri-Charles Puech; Gilles Quispel eds.. __Evangelium Veritatis. Codex Jung f.VIIIv-XVIv (p. 16-32) / f.XIXr- XXIIr (p. 37-43) __. Rascher Verlag Zurich. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 127pp. Folio, in slip-case. Laminated cover, otherwise very good condition. Contains: Introduction; Tafeln in Originalgrosse (reproductions of photographs of original manuscripts); L'Evangile de Verite, Texte copte et traduction francaise; Notes Critiques; Das Evangelium der Wahrheit Deutsche Ubersetzung; The Gospel of Truth: English translation; Indices. \$37 [723061]

Malinine, Michel; Henri-Charles Puech; Gilles Quispel; Walter Till eds. R. McL. Wislon, Jan Zandee adiuuantibus. __De Resurrectione (Epistula ad Rheginum) Codex Jung F. XXIIr-F. XXVv (p. 43-50)__. Rascher Verlag Zurich und Stuttgart. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 72pp. Folio, in slip-case. Laminated cover, light penciling, otherwise in good condition. Contains: Introduction; Tafeln in Originalgrosse (reproductions of photographs of original manuscripts); Traite de la resurrection ('Epitre a Rheginos') Texte copte et traduction francaise; Notes Critiques; Brief an Rheginus Deutsche Ubersetzung; The Epistle to Rheginus: English translation; Indices. \$37 [723062]

McDonald, Lee Martin; James A. Sanders eds.. __The Canon Debate__. Hendrickson. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 662pp. VG/G. Spine edges slightly bumped, small tear in dust jacket. Previous owner's stamp, gift-note. \$27 [722479]

Milligan, George. __The New Testament Documents: Their Origin and Early History__. Macmillan and Co.. 1913. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 322pp. Sold as is. Worn cover, back board badly scratched, cocked spine, ffep torn out, previous owner stamps on half-title, front hinge tender, moderate penciling, small tear in first several pages. \$22 [722488]

Nissinen, Martti. __Homoeroticism in the Biblical World: A Historical Perspective__. Fortress. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 208pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp and small ink note on ffep, small ink note on bfep.4 \$22 [722469]

Orlinsky, Harry M. ed.. __Notes on the New Translation of The Torah__. Jewish Publication Society of America. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$9 [723040]

Parry, Robin A.. __The Biblical Cosmos: A Pilgrim's Guide to the Weird and Wonderful World of the Bible__. Cascade Books. 2014. Paperback. 242pp. Very good. \$15 [723056]

Porter, Stanley E. ed.. __The Language of the New Testament: Classic Essays [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 60]__. JSOT Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 238pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722543]

Propp, William Henry; Baruch Halpern and David Noel Freedman eds.. ___The Hebrew Bible and Its Interpreters [Biblical and Judaic Studies from the University of California, San Diego, volume 1]__. Eisenbrauns. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 225pp. VG/VG \$21 [722994]

Rahner, Karl. __Inspiration in the Bible__. Herder and Herder. 1961. Paperback. 80pp. Very good \$8 [723434]

Schreiner, Susan E.. __Where Shall Wisdom Be Found? Calvin's Exegesis of Job from Medieval and Modern Perspectives__. University of Chicago Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. VG/VG \$37 [723491]

Scrimgeour, Andrew D. ed.. __Evaluating the Legacy of Robert W. Funk: Reforming the Scholarly Model__. SBL Press. 2018. Paperback. 397pp. Inscribed by the editor. Slight ink underlining, good otherwise. \$11 [722670]

Souter, Alexander; revised by C.S.C. Williams. ___The Text and Canon of the New Testament__. Gerald Duckworth and Co.. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 236pp. Good. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp \$11 [722478]

Strack, Hermannus ed.. __Prophetarum Posteriorum, Codex Babylonicus Petropolitanus / The Hebrew Bible-Latter Prophets. The Babylonian Codex of Petrograd__. KTAV Publishing House. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Hebrew. Folio. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$197 [722977]

Strycker, Emile de. __La Forme la Plus Ancienne du Protevangile de Jacques. Recherches sur le Papyrus Bodmer 5 avec une Traduction Annotee [Subsidia Hagiographica no. 33]__. Societe des Bollandistes, Bruxelles. 1961. Paperback. 480pp. In French. Very good. Light browning to wrappers. Previous owner's stamp on half-title. Upper page edges uncut. \$47 [722515]

Sundberg, Albert C. Jr.. __The Old Testament of the Early Church [Harvard Theological Studies XX]__. Cambridge: Harvard University Press. 1964. Paperback. 190pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp. \$22 [722507]

Taylor, Richard A. and Craig E. Morrison eds.. __Reflections in Ancient Syriac, Hebrew, and Greek Sources [Perspectives on Linguistics and Ancient Languages 4]__. Gorgias Press. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 382pp. Very good. \$67 [722985]

Tov, Emanuel. __The Text-Critical Use of the Septuagint in Biblical Research [Jerusalem Biblical Studies 3]__. Simor Ltd.. 1981. Paperback. 343pp. Page edges and lower corners bent, previous owner's name covered in correction fluid. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$27 [723005]

Vaganay, Leon and Christian-Bernard Amphoux. __An Introduction to New Testament Textual Criticism (Second Edition, Revised and Updated)__. Cambridge. 1991. Paperback. 227pp. Very good. \$8 [722532]

van Keulen, P.S.F. and W.Th. van Peursen eds.. __Corpus Linguistics and Textual History. A Computer-Assisted Interdisciplinary Approach to the Peshitta [Studia Semitica Neerlandica 48]__. Van Gorcum. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. Very good. Spine edges and board corners slightly bumped. Highlighting in index only. Previous owner's name covered in white correction fluid. \$67 [722968]

Von Campenhausen, Hans. __The Formation of the Christian Bible__. Fortress. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 342pp. Very good condition, slightly cocked spine. \$14 [722491]

Warfield, Benjamin Breckinridge. __The Inspiration and Authority of the Bible__. Baker Book House. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Extensive ink underlining, white paint stains on cover. Otherwise a sound reading copy. \$8 [723095]

Weiss, Meir. __The Bible from Within__. Magnes Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. VG/VG. Slightly edge-worn dust jacket. \$67 [723384]

Williams, P.J. ed.. __Foundations for Syriac Lexicography II. Colloquia of the International Syriac Language Project [Perspectives on Syriac Linguistics 3]__. Gorgias Press. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp. Very good. \$67 [722979]

Wilson, J.M.. __The Acts of the Apostles, translated from the Codex Bezae with an Introduction on its Lucan Origin and importance__. Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Good. Foxing, rubbed and spotted cover, previous owner names and stamps. \$37 [722476]

CHURCH HISTORY

- . __Proceedings of the International Colloquium on Gnosticism, Stockholm August 20-25 1973 [Filologisk-filosofiska serien 17]__. Kungl. Vitterhets, Historie och Antikvitets Akademien. 1977. Paperback. 178pp. Most portions are in German, some in English.Sunned wrappers, ink underlining. Sound otherwise. \$27 [722502]
- . __Repertorio de Historia de las Ciencias Eclesiasticas en Espana (7 vols.) [Insituto de Historia de la Teologia Espanola, Corpus Scriptorum Sacrorum Hispaniae]__. Salmanca: Imp. Calatrava Libreros. 1968. Paperback. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 7 (7 volumes total). Sold as is. Wrappers deeply creased and edge-worn. First three pages (including title page) of first volume are badly torn. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [723139]

Anselm of Canterbury; Jasper Hopkins and Herbert Richardson ed. / trans..

_Anselm of Canterbury, volume 1: Monologion, Proslogian, Debate with
Gaunilo, and Meditation on Human Redemption__. Edwin Mellen Press.
1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 161pp. Volume 1 only. G/VG. Slight
penciling, previous owner's name, otherwise very good. \$16 [723149]

Anselm of Canterbury; Jasper Hopkins and Herbert Richardson ed. / trans.. __Anselm of Canterbury, volume 3: Two Letters Concerning Roscelin, the Incarnation of the Word, Why God Became a Man, The Virgin Conception and Original Sin, The Procession of the Holy Spirit, Three Letters on the Sacraments__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 265pp. Volume 3 only. Slight penciling, previous owner's name, otherwise very good. \$37 [723148]

Avalos, Hector. __Health Care and the Rise of Christianity__. Hendrickson. 1999. Paperback. 165pp. Very good, blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$10 [722549]

Barnes, Timothy D.. __Athanasius and Constantius: Theology and Politics in the Constantinian Empire__. Harvard University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 343pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining \$37 [722648]

Bender, Harold S.. __The Anabaptists and Religious Liberty in the 16th Century [Facet Books Historical Series- 16 (Reformation)]__. Fortress Press. 1970. Booklet. 27pp. Stapled booklet. Laminated wrappers, ink underlining. \$11 [723165]

Brennecke, Hanns Christof; Ernst Ludwig Grasmuck, Christoph Markschies hsg.. __Logos: Festschrift fur Luise Abramowski zum 8. Juli 1993 [Beihefte zur Zeitschrift fur die neutestamentliche Wissenschaft und die Kunde der alteren Kirche 67]__. Walter de Gruyter. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 658pp. Some essays are in German, some in English. Very good condition; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722486]

Brown, Peter. __Through the Eye of a Needle: Wealth, the Fall of Rome, and the Making of Christianity in the West, 350-550 AD __. Princeton. 2012. Paperback. 759pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$11 [722683]

Chrysostom, John; Sally Rieger Shore trans., Elizabeth A. Clark intro..
__John Chrysostom: On Virginity; Against Remarriage [Studies in Women and Religion 9]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 157pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$47 [722482]

Cohen, Jeremy ed.. __Essential Papers on Judaism and Christianity in Conflict, from Late Antiquity to the Reformation__. New York University Press. 1990. Paperback. 578pp. Good; sunned and laminated wrappers, gift note, previous owner's name. \$9 [723207]

Cross, F.L. ed.. __Studia Patristica, vol. XI, Part II: Classica, Philosophica et Ethica, Theologica, Augustiniana; with a Cumulative Index of Contributors to Studia Patristica, I-XI [Texte und Untersuchungen, Band 108]__. Akademie-Verlag Berlin. 1971. Paperback. 355pp. Essays are in various languages, some French, some German, some English, etc. Stained wrappers and first several pages, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise. \$27 [722504]

del Verme, Marcello. __Didache and Judaism: Jewish Roots of an Ancient Christian-Jewish Work __. T. and T. Clark. 2004. Paperback. 291pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, ink note on back blank. \$37 [722481]

DeWart, Joanne E. McWilliam. __Death and Resurrection [Message of the Fathers of the Church 22]__. Michael Glazier. 1986. Paperback. 198pp. Creased spine, faint scent of pipe tobacco, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$15 [723439]

Doran, Robert. __Birth of a Worldview: Early Christianity in Its Jewish and Pagan Context__. Westview. 1995. Paperback. 183pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$8 [722615]

Ferguson, Everett. __Early Christians Speak: Faith and Life in the First Three Centuries, volume 2__. A.C.U. Press. 2002. Paperback. 430pp. Very good, blind-stamp, small ink note on last page. \$18 [722533]

Ferguson, Everett. __Early Christians Speak: Faith and Life in the First Three Centuries. 3rd Edition __. A.C.U. Press. 1999. Paperback. 266pp. Very good, blind-stamp, small ink note on last page. \$12 [722534]

Fredriksen, Paula. __Augustine and the Jews: A Christian Defense of Jews and Judaism__. Doubleday. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 488pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining \$8 [722668]

Garcia Villoslada, Ricardo. __Historia de la Iglesia en Espana (5 volumes bound in 7) [Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos]__. Madrid: La Editorial Catolica. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5, bound in 7 volumes. Sold as is: First volume has very tender hinges, with front hinge repaired with clear tape. First volume's cover stained along lower edge. Volume 2 part 2 has badly damp-stained dust jacket and cover, and subtly damp-warped lower page edges. First volume lacks dust jacket. The other volumes are in good to very good condition, with chipped/torn dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [723137]

Hayward, C.T.R.. __Jerome's Hebrew Questions on Genesis: Translated with an Introduction and Commentary [Oxford Early Christian Studies]__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. VG/VG \$67 [723409]

Heick, Otto W.. __A History of Christian Thought, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Fortress Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). VG/G. Previous owner's stamps, first volume's upper corner bumped, small hole torn in front of first volume's dust jacket. 509, 517 pages. Heavy item, expedited and/or international shipping will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [723086]

Jackson-McCabe, Matt ed.. __Jewish Christianity Reconsidered: Rethinking Ancient Groups and Texts__. Fortress. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 389pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining \$35 [722680]

Latourette, Kenneth Scott. A History of the Expansion of Christianity (7 volumes). Zondervan. 1976. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 7 (7 volumes total). Ex-library, slightly sunned wrappers, otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [723140]

Leitzmann, Hans; Bertram Lee Woolf trans.. __The Beginnings of the Christian Church__. Ivor Nicholson and Watson. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 406pp. Good. Rubbed cover, cocked spine, previous owner names. \$9 [723155]

Leitzmann, Hans; Bertram Lee Woolf trans.. __The Era of the Church Fathers [A History of the Early Church volume IV]__. Meridian Books. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Good. Sunned and laminated boards, foxing, previous owner stamps, adhesive stain on front glued end paper. \$10 [723154]

Levin, David ed.. __Jonathan Edwards: A Profile__. Hill and Wang. 1970. Paperback. 263pp. Very good. Stamp on half-title. \$8 [722545]

Lietzmann, Hans ed.. __Symbols of the Ancient Church (Latin and Greek texts) [Materials for the Use of Theological Lecturers and Students]__. Cambridge: Deighton, Bell and Co.. 1906. Booklet. 32pp. Text in Latin and Greek. Stapled booklet with laminated wrappers, extensive penciling, previous owner's name. \$8 [723156]

Lightfoot, J.B. and J.R. Harmer trans.; Michael W. Holmes ed.. __The Apostolic Fathers, Second Edition__. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 347pp. Good; ex-library, lightly bumped spine edges. \$8 [723085]

Mason, Steve. __Josephus, Judea, and Christian Origins: Methods and Categories__. Hendrickson. 2009. Paperback. 443pp. Good. Ink underlining, deeply creased spine. \$19 [722664]

Massaux, Edouard. __The Influence of the Gospel of Saint Matthew on Christian Literature Before Saint Irenaeus, Book 1: The First Ecclesiastical Writers [New Gospel Studies 5/1]__. Peeters/Mercer. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 172pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$14 [722562]

Menendez Pelayo, Marcelino. __Historia de los Heterodoxos Espanoles I y II (2 volumes) Tercera Edicion__. Madrid: Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Good condition. Cocked spines, slightly chipped and rubbed dust jackets. 968, 1064 pages. \$22 [723129]

Parker, T.H.L.. __Calvin's Preaching__. W/JKP. 1992. Paperback. 202pp. Very good \$9 [723006]

Ptolemee; Gilles Quispel. __Lettre a Flora: Analyse, Texte Critique, Traduction, Commentaire et Index Grec [Sources Chretiennes no. 24]__. Les Editions du Cerf. 1966. Paperback. 114pp. Greek text, with French translation, notes, commentary. Very good; previous owner's stamp, lower corners bent. \$10 [722477]

Reyes, Enrique Sanchez. __Historia de los Heterodoxos Espanoles (8 vols.) [Edicion Nacional de las Obras Completas de Menendez Pelayo]__. Santander, Aldus, S.A. de Artes Graficas. 1946. Paperback. pp. In Spanish. Sold as is. Wrappers torn and some case detached, bindings weak at some signatures, light foxing. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$80 [723260]

Rivera Recio, Juan Francisco. __La Iglesia de Toledo en el siglo XII (1086-1208), volumen I [Publicaciones del Instituto Espanol de Historia Eclesiastica Monografias num. 10]__. Roma: Iglesia Nacional Espanola. 1966. Buckram. 394pp. In Spanish. Volume 1 only. Green buckram binding. Browned pages, otherwise very good. \$47 [723128]

Rodriguez, Carmen Garcia. __El Culto de los Santos en la Espana Romana y Visigoda [Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Cientificas, Monografias de Historia Eclesiastica vol. I]__. C.S.I.C.. 1966. Paperback. 475pp. In Spanish. Sold as is: lower 2-3 inches of the book (wrappers and pages) damp-warped. Sound reading copy otherwise. \$37 [723126]

Rowe, David L.. __Thunder and Trumpets: Millerites and Dissenting Religion in Upstate New York, 1800-1850 [AAR Studies in Religion 38]__. Scholars Press. 1985. Paperback. 188pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$22 [722495]

Smith, Dennis E.. __From Symposium to Eucharist: The Banquet in the Early Christian World__. Fortress. 2002. Paperback. 411pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, small ink note on back blank. \$12 [722522]

Theron, Daniel J.. __Evidence of Tradition: Selected Source Material for the Study of the History of the Early Church, Introduction and Canon of the New Testament__. Bowes and Bowes. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 135pp. In Greek, Latin, and English. Heavy ink underlining, torn dust jacket. \$8 [722720]

Trevijano Etcheverria, Ramon. __Estudios Sobre el Evangelio de Tomas [Fuentes Patristicas Estudios 2]__. Editorial Ciudad Nueva. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 452pp. In Spanish. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small in note on bfep. \$32 [722556]

van den Broek, Roelof. __Studies in Gnosticism and Alexandrian Christianity [Nag Hammadi and Manichaean Studies XXXIX]__. E.J. Brill. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 300pp. VG/VG. Upper board corners lightly bumped, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note (previous owner's purchase record) on bfep. \$77 [722483]

Weltin, E.G.. __Athens and Jerusalem: An Interpretive Essay on Christianity and Classical Culture [AAR Studies in Religion 49__. Scholars Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 257pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$22 [722679]

CLASSICS

Achilles Tatius; S. Gaselee trans.. __Achilles Tatius [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1917. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 461pp. Shaken, previous owner details. Otherwise sound, free of underlining. \$12 [722779]

Aelian; AF. Scholfield trans.. __Aelian, On the Characteristics of Animals III, Books XII-XVII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. Very good. Personal library stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722788]

Aeschines; Charles Darwin Adams trans.. __The Speeches of Aeschines: Against Timarchus; On the Embassy; Against Ctesiphon [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1919. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. Ex-library. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, slight foxing, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722874]

Ammianus Marcellinus; John C. Rolfe trans.. __Ammianus Marcellinus I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 683pp. Sunned spine, slightly bowed boards, bumped board corners. \$16 [722834]

Ammianus Marcellinus; John C. Rolfe trans.. __Ammianus Marcellinus II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 683pp. Good. Foxed end papers, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722827]

Ammianus Marcellinus; John C. Rolfe trans.. __Ammianus Marcellinus III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 602pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722836]

Apuleius; W. Adlington trans.; revised by S. Gaselee. __Apuleius; W. Adlington trans.; revised by S. Gaselee [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 608pp. Moderate underlining, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722837]

Aristophanes; Benjamin Bickley Rogers trans. __Aristophanes I: The Acharnians, The Knights, the Clouds, The Wasps [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1926. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 555pp. Sold as is. Worn cover, shaken, previous owners' names. \$8 [722936]

Aristophanes; Benjamin Bickley Rogers trans.. __Aristophanes II: The Peace, The Birds, The Frogs [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 471pp. Worn cover, cocked spine, slightly shaken, previous owners' names. \$8 [722937]

Aristophanes; Benjamin Bickley Rogers trans.. __Aristophanes III: The Lysistrata; The Thesmophoriazusae; The Ecclesiazusae; The Plutus [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 471pp. Sold as is. Worn cover, shaken, previous owners' names. \$8 [722935]

Aristotle; H. Rackham trans.. __Aristotle: The Athenian Constitution; The Eudemian Ethics; On Virtues and Vices [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1938. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 505pp. Very good; stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, light foxing to end papers. \$16 [722862]

Aristotle; Harold P. Cook and Hugh Tredennick trans.. __Aristotle, The Categories of Interpretation; Prior Analytics [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 542pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, torn dust jacket \$15 [723115]

Aristotle; John Henry Freese trans.. __Aristotle: The 'Art of Rhetoric' [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Slightly shaken, light to moderate ink underlining, stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722863]

Aristotle; Longinus; Demetrius. __Aristotle, The Poetics; Longinus, On the Sublime; Demetrius, On Style [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 634pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722789]

Augustine, St.; William Watts trans.. __St. Augustine's Confessions I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 471pp. Damp-warped pages; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722858]

Ausonius; Hugh G. Evelyn White trans.. _Ausonius II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. Good; ex-library, light wear to spine edges. \$12 [722942]

Babrius and Phaedrus; Ben Edwin Perry trans.. __Babrius and Phaedrus [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 634pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722794]

Balsdon, J.P.V.D.. __Romans and Aliens__. University of North Carolina Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. G/G. Ink underlining, torn dust jacket. \$8 [722631]

Barnes, Timothy D.. __Constantine and Eusebius__. Harvard University Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 458pp. G/G. Ink underlining, cocked spine, torn dust jacket. \$22 [722689]

Basil, St.; Roy J. Deferrari, trans.. __Saint Basil: The Letters, volume II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 479pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, chipped dust jacket. \$16 [722754]

Basil, St.; Roy J. Deferrari, trans.. __Saint Basil: The Letters, volume III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press, William Heinemann. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 489pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Edge-worn and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$16 [722759]

Basil, St.; Roy J. Deferrari, trans.. __Saint Basil: The Letters, volume IV; Address to Young Men on Reading Greek Literature [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press, William Heinemann. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Edge-worn and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$16 [722765]

Beard, Mary. __The Roman Triumph__. Belknap, Harvard. 2007. Paperback. 434pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on half title. \$12 [722713]

Bengtson, Hermann. __The Greeks and the Persians from the sixth to the fourth centuries [Delacorte World History]__. Delacorte Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 478pp. VG/G. Scuffed dust jackete \$15 [723394]

Bernal, Martin. __Black Athena: The Afroasiatic Roots of Classical Civilization. Volume I: The Fabrication of Ancient Greece 1785-1985__. Rutgers University Press. 1987. Paperback. 575pp. Very good. \$8 [723476]

Bowersock, G.W.. Hellenism in Late Antiquity. The University of Michigan Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 109pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$15 [722685]

Brown, Peter. __The Making of Late Antiquity__. Harvard University Press. 1993. Paperback. 135pp. Very good. \$9 [723385]

Burkert, Walter. __Ancient Mystery Cults__. Harvard University Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 181pp. Very good \$37 [723497]

Caesar, Gaius Julius; Arthur Tappan Walker intro.. __Caesar's Gallic War (in Latin). With Introduction, Notes, Vocabulary and Grammatical Appendix. A Revision of the edition by C.M. Lowe and J.T. Ewing__. Scott, Foresman and Company. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Latin text, with introduction and notes in English. Sold as is: worn cover, extensive notes and underlining. 528, 91 pages. \$8 [723109]

Caesar; J.H. Mozley trans.. __Statius I: Thebaid I-IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 571pp. Ex-library, slight foxing, stained cover. \$8 [722948]

Caesar; J.H. Mozley trans.. __Statius II: Thebaid V-XII, Achilleid [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 595pp. Good. Ex-library, cocked spine, slight foxing. \$12 [722941]

Callimachus and Lycophron; Aratus; W.W. Mair and G.R. Mair trans..

__Callimachus and Lycophron; Aratus [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 811pp. Very good. Personal library stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722786]

Cappelli, Adriano. __Dizionario di Abbreviature, Latine ed Italiane Usate Nelle Carte e Codici Specialmente del Medio-Evo Riprodotte con Oltre 14000 Segni Incisi con l'aggiunta di uno studio sull abrachigrafia medioevale, un pontuario di Sigle Epigrafiche, l'antica numeraz, romana ed arabica ed i segni indicanti monete, pesi, misure, etc. Sesta edizione [Manuali Heopli Lexicon Abbreviaturarum]__. Editore Ulrico Hoepli Milano. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 531pp. 16mo. Very good; previous owner's name and blind-stamp. \$30 [723116]

Catullus; Tibullus; Pervigilium Veneris; Francis Warre Cornish, J.P. Postgate and J.W. Mackail trans.. __Catullus; Tibullus; Pervigilium Veneris [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Worn cover, previous owners' names. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722950]

Chuvin, Pierre. A Chronicle of the Last Pagans [Revealing Antiquity 4]. Harvard University Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 188pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining. \$16 [722717]

Cicero; A.B. Poynton ed.. __Cicero, Pro Milone. Second edition__.

Oxford at the Clarendon Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 88pp.

Pencil underlining, previous owner's name. \$8 [723403]

Cicero; Clinton Walker Keyes trans.. __Cicero, De Re Publica; De Legibus[Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 533pp. Front hinge tender; ffep and first signature beginning to loosen. Previous owner's name on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722797]

Cicero; E.O. Winstedt trans.. __Cicero, Letters to Atticus III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 457pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722810]

Cicero; E.W. Sutton; H. Rackham trans.. __Cicero, De Oratore I: Books I, II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 349pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722846]

Cicero; G.L. Hendrickson and H.M. Hubbell trans.. __Cicero: Brutus; Orator [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 538pp. Very good. Blindstamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722844]

Cicero; H. Rackham trans.. __Cicero, De Oratore II, Book III, together with De Fato, Paradoxa Stoicorum, De Partitione Oratoria[Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 349pp. Good; light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner details. \$12 [722796]

Cicero; H. Rackham trans.. __Cicero; De Finibus Bonorum et Malorum [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 511pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722825]

Cicero; Harold Whetstone Johnston intro.; revised by Hugh MacMaster Kingery. __Selected Orations and Letters of Cicero to Which is added the Catiline of Sallust (in Latin). With historical introduction, an outline of the Roman Constitution, Notes, Vocabulary and Index__. Chicago: Scott, Foresman and Company. 1910. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 120pp. Latin text, with introduction and notes in English. Worn cover, otherwise good overall; gift note, previous owner names. \$10 [723112]

Cicero; J.E. King trans.. __Cicero, Tusculan Disputations [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 578pp. Stained page edges.Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Sound otherwise. \$12 [722832]

Cicero; John Henry Freese trans.. __Cicero, The Speeches: Pro Publio Quinctio; Pro Sexto Roscio Amerino; Pro Quinto Roscio Comoedo; De Lege Agraria I., II., III. [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722830]

Cicero; L.H.G. Greenwood trans.. __Cicero, The Verrine Orations II:
Against Verres: Part Two, Books III, IV and V [Loeb Classical Library]__.
Harvard University. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 694pp. Very
good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16
[722811]

Cicero; Louis E. Lord trans.. __Cicero, The Speeches: In Catilinam I-IV, Pro Murena, Pro Sulla, Pro Flacco[Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 485pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722795]

Cicero; N.H. Watts trans.. __Cicero, The Speeches: Pro T. Annio Milone; In L. Calpurnium; Pisonem; Pro M. Aemilio Scauro; Pro M. Fonteio; Pro C. Rabirio Postumo; Pro M. Marcello; Pro Q. Ligario; Pro Rege Deiotaro [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 547pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722829]

Cicero; Niall Rudd and Thomas Wiedemann eds.. __Cicero; De Ligibus I (Latin text) with introduction and commentary__. Bristol Classical Press. 1987. Paperback. 84pp. Very good. Latin text, with introduction and commentary in English. \$16 [723136]

Cicero; R. Gardner trans.. __Cicero, The Speeches: Pro Sestio and In Vatinium [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 309pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, small stain on spine. \$16 [722831]

Cicero; W. Glynn Williams and M. Cary trans.. __Cicero, The Letters to His Friends III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 753pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722828]

Cicero; W. Glynn Williams trans.. __Cicero, The Letters to His Friends II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 637pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722814]

Cicero; William Armistead Falconer trans.. __Cicero XX: De Senectute, De Amicitia, De Divinatione [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 566pp. Good. Slight ink underlining. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722798]

[Cicero]; Harry Caplan trans.. __[Cicero] ad C. Herennium de Ratione Dicendi(Rhetorica ad Herennium) [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 433pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722818]

Clement of Alexandria; G.W. Butterworth trans.. __Clement of Alexandria: The Exhortation to the Greeks; The Rich Man's Salvation, and the Fragment of an Address Entitled to the Newly Baptized [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 408pp. Moderate ink underlining, slightly shaken. \$12 [722884]

Clement; Ignatius; Polycarp; Bart D. Ehrman trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers I: I Clement, II Clement, Ignatius, Polycarp, Didache[Loeb Classical Library][LCL 24]__. Harvard University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$16 [722698]

Cornelii Taciti; C.D. Fisher. __Cornelii Taciti: Annalium ab Excessv Divi Augusti Libri [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis / Oxford Classical Texts]__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 422pp. In Latin. VG/VG. Gift note, blind-stamp \$22 [723114]

Dio Chrysostom; H. Lamar Crosby trans.. __Dio Chrysostom, IV. Discourses 37-60 [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 472pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722751]

Dio Chrysostom; H. Lamar Crosby trans.. __Dio Chrysostom, V [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Very good, previous owner's stamp. \$16 [722918]

Dio Chrysostom; J.W. Cohoon and H. Lamar Crosby trans.. __Dio Chrysostom, III. Discourses XXXI through XXXVI [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 482pp. Very good. Blind-stamp, light foxing to end papers, light wear to cover. \$16 [722886]

Dio Chrysostom; J.W. Cohoon trans.. __Dio Chrysostom, II. Discourses XII-XXX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 441pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, light foxing to end papers. \$16 [722885]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans.. __Dio's Roman History I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Macmillan. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Good; ex-library, slightly edge-worn cover. \$12 [722914]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans.. __Dio's Roman History II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Macmillan. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 519pp. Good; slightly penciling, slightly edge-worn boards, previous owner's stamp \$12 [722911]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans. __Dio's Roman History IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 502pp. Good; slightly bowed boards, lightly bumped board corners. Previous owner's stamp. \$16 [722910]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans. __Dio's Roman History IX [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 572pp. Good; ex-library, slightly edge-worn cover. \$12 [722915]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans. __Dio's Roman History V [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1917. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 526pp. Good; slightly shaken, lightly rubbed cover. \$12 [722913]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans. __Dio's Roman History VI [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1917. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 492pp. Ex-library, light foxing to end papers. Very good otherwise. \$12 [722897]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans. __Dio's Roman History VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1925. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 482pp. Previous owner's stamp, slight penciling. Good otherwise. \$12 [722899]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans.. __Dio's Roman History, vol. II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Macmillan. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 519pp. Slight penciling, previous owner's stamp, small note on bfep. \$16 [722928]

Dio; Earnest Cary trans. __Dio's Roman History, vol. VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1924. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 449pp. Good. Ex-library, edge-worn, slightly shaken. \$8 [722944]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; C. H. Oldfather trans..

__Diodorus of Sicily, vol. I: Books I and II, 1-34 [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1946.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 470pp. Good. Previous owner's stamp, rubbed cover. \$12 [722917]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; C. H. Oldfather trans..

__Diodorus of Sicily, vol. II: Books II (continued) 35-IV, 58 [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 539pp. Good. Worn cover, slightly shaken, foxing. Slight penciling. \$12 [722881]

Diodorus Siculus / Diodorus of Sicily; C.H. Oldfather trans.. __Diodorus of Sicily, vol. III: Books IV (continued) 59-viii [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 433pp. Cocked spine, light wear to cover, previous owner's stamp, foxed end papers, slight penciling. \$12 [722895]

Diogenes Laertius; R.D. Hicks trans.. __Diogenes Laertius, Lives of Eminent Philosophers II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 702pp. Ink underlining, rubbed cover, slightly cocked spine. \$12 [722892]

Dionysius of Halicarnassus; Earnest Cary trans.; Edward Spelman version.

__The Roman Antiquities of Dionysius of Halicarnassus II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1939.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 532pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722890]

Dionysius of Halicarnassus; Earnest Cary trans.; Edward Spelman version.

_The Roman Antiquities of Dionysius of Halicarnassus III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1940.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 387pp. Steeply cocked spine, light edge-wear to cover, light penciling, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722891]

Dionysius of Halicarnassus; Earnest Cary trans.; Edward Spelman version.
__The Roman Antiquities of Dionysius of Halicarnassus IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1943.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 385pp. Good. Slight penciling, cocked spine, previous owner's details. \$12 [722772]

Dionysius of Halicarnassus; Earnest Cary trans.; Edward Spelman version.

__The Roman Antiquities of Dionysius of Halicarnassus V [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1945.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 378pp. Good. Slightly rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722930]

Dodds, E.R.. __Pagan and Christian in an Age of Anxiety__. Norton. 1970. Paperback. 144pp. Good; previous owner's name, sunned spine. \$10 [723400]

Duffy, Stephen V.. __Xenophon's Anabasis: An Abridged and Graded Text. With Commentary, Grammatical Notes, Reference Grammar, and Dictionary__. Jesuit Educational Association. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 413pp. Back hinge broken, otherwise sound. \$15 [723388]

Edmonds, J.M. ed.. _Lyra Graeca, vol. I: Including Terpander Alcam Sappho and Alcaeus. Revised and augmented edition [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1934. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 493pp. Light foxing, previous owner's stamp, slightly edge-worn cover. \$12 [722912]

Edmonds, J.M. ed.. __Lyra Graeca, vol. II: Including Stesichorus Ibycus Anacreon and Simonides. Revised and augmented edition [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Light rubbing to spine edges, binding slightly tender between page 448/449. Previous owner details. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$13 [722769]

Edmonds, J.M. ed.. __Lyra Graeca, vol. III: Including Corinna, Bacchylides, Timotheus the Anonymous, Fragments, The Folk Songs and the Scolia, with an Account of Greek Lyric Poetry [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 719pp. Light rubbing to spine edges, binding slightly tender between page 640/641. Previous owner details. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$13 [722770]

Edmonds, J.M. trans.. __Elegy and Iambus, with the Anacreonte, volume I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 523pp. Good. Slightly shaken, previous owner's stamp. \$9.15 [722893]

Edmonds, J.M. trans.. __Elegy and Iambus, with the Anacreontea, volume II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Good. Sunned cover, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, slightly bowed boards. 365, 115 pages. \$12 [722906]

Edmonds, J.M. trans.. __The Characters of Theophrastus [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 365pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$12 [722870]

Ehrman, Bart D. trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers II: Epistle of Barnabas, Papias and Quadratus, Epistle to Diognetus, The Shepherd of Hermas [Loeb Classical Library][LCL 25]__. Harvard University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 481pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$16 [722697]

Epictetus; W.A. Oldfather trans.. __Epictetus: The Discourses as Reported by Arrian, the Manual, and Fragments, volume I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 443pp. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner names / stamp. Sound otherwise. \$12 [722907]

Epictetus; W.A. Oldfather trans.. __Epictetus: The Discourses as Reported by Arrian, the Manual, and Fragments, volume II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 559pp. Light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise. \$12 [722905]

Eusebius; J.E.L. Oulton and H.J. Lawlor trans.. __Eusebius, The Ecclesiastical History, vol. II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Good. Slight in underlining, previous owner's name. \$15 [722706]

Eusebius; J.E.L. Oulton and H.J. Lawlor trans.. __Eusebius, The Ecclesiastical History, vol. II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Foxed end papers, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. Very good otherwise. \$16 [722901]

Eusebius; Kirsopp Lake trans.. __Eusebius, The Ecclesiastical History, vol. I [Loeb Classical Library] __. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Extensive ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$12 [722707]

Eusebius; Kirsopp Lake trans. __Eusebius, The Ecclesiastical History, vol. I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 525pp. Rubbed cover, light to moderate ink underlining. Sound otherwise. \$12 [722904]

Flavius Philostratus; Jennifer K. Maclean and Ellen Bradshaw Aitken trans.. __Flavius Philostratus: On Heroes [Society of Biblical Literature Writings from the Greco-Roman World 3]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2002. Paperback. 187pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$9 [722499]

Fronto, Marcus Cornelius; C.R. Haines trans.. __The Correspondence of Marcus Cornelius Fronto with Marcus Aurelius Antoninus, Lucius Verus, Antoninus Pius, and Various Friends, volume I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1919. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 309pp. Good; slightly edge-worn cover, ex-library, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [722947]

Goold, G.P. trans.. __Callirhoe [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722746]

Grainger, John D.. __Hellenistic Phoenicia__. Clarendon Press Oxford. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 228pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, slightly rubbed dust jacket \$87 [723414]

Grimal, Pierre. __Hellenism and the Rise of Rome[Delacorte World History]__. Delacorte World History. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 418pp. VG/G. Slightly edge-worn and scuffed dust jacket. \$8 [723393]

Harkness, Albert. __A Latin Grammar for Schools and Colleges. Revised standard version__. American Book Company. 1892. Quarter leather. 430pp. Quarter-leather. Sold as is: Worn cover, very tender hinges, previous owner's name. Page 79/80 loose but present, and chipped along the edges. \$11 [723111]

Herodotus; A. D. Godley, trans.. __Herodotus, volume I: Books I-II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722756]

Herodotus; A.D. Godley trans.. __Herodotus, IV: Books VIII-IX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722755]

Herodotus; A.D. Godley, trans.. __Herodotus, volume II: Books III-IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 421pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722757]

Herodotus; A.D. Godley, trans.. __Herodotus, volume III: Books V-VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 574pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722758]

Herzer, Jens trans.. __4 Baruch (Paraleipomena Jeremiou) [Writings from the Greco-Roman World]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2005. Paperback. 211pp. Very good \$22 [723498]

Hesiod; H.G. Evelyn-White trans.. __Hesiod, The Homeric Hymns and Homerica [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 657pp. Good; cocked spine, slightly shaken, light penciling, previous owner names. \$8 [722929]

Hesiod; M.L. West ed.. __Hesiod, Theogony. Edited with Prolegomena and Commentary__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 459pp. VG/VG. Slight foxing, slightly cocked spine. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$97 [723295]

Hippocrates; W.H.S. Jones trans.. __Hippocrates IV: Heracleitus on the Universe [Loeb Classical Library] __. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 517pp. Good; ex-library, edgeworn cover. \$12 [722932]

Horace; H.R. Fairclough trans.. __Horace: Satires, Epistles, Ars Poetica [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 509pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722812]

Hunt, A.S. and C.C. Edgar trans.. __Select Papyri, vol. I: Private
Affairs [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's
Sons. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 452pp. Shaken, previous
owners' details. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$13 [722773]

Hunt, A.S. and C.C. Edgar trans.. __Select Papyri, vol. II: Non-Literary Papyri, Public Documents [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 608pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722766]

Jones, Horace Leonard trans.. __The Geography of Strabo V [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1944. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 542pp. Moderate ink underlining, foxed end-papers, slighlty shaken. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink mark on bfep. \$12 [722866]

Jones, Horace Leonard trans.; John Robert Sitlington Sterrett. __The Geography of Strabo I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 531pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink mark on bfep. \$16 [722864]

Jongeling, K.. __North-African Names from Latin Sources [CNWS Publications vol. 21]__. Leiden, The Netherlands: Research School CNWS. 1994. Paperback. 216pp. Very good; spine slightly creased. \$47 [723383]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray and Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. V: Jewish Antiquities, Books V-VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 811pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$16 [722699]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray and Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. V: Jewish Antiquities, Books V-VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard & William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 811pp. Very good. Personal library stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722785]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus volume I: The Life; Against Apion [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Moderate ink underlining, light wear to cover, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [722908]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus, vol. I: The Life; Against Apion [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press, William Heinemann. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. G/G. Ink underlining, edge-worn dust jacket \$12 [722705]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus, vol. II: The Jewish War, Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 729pp. Good; ink underlining. \$12 [722708]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus, vol. II: The Jewish War, Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 729pp. Very good \$16 [722909]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans. __Josephus, vol. III: The Jewish War Books IV-VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. G/G. Edge-worn boards, slighlty cocked spine. Ink underlining, corner-clipped, worn and torn dust jacket. \$16 [722703]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray trans.. __Josephus, vol. III: The Jewish War, Books IV-VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 686pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$16 [722790]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray, trans.. __Josephus, vol. IV: Jewish Antiquities, Books I-IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard & William Heinemann. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 649pp. G/G. Ink underlining, sunned dust jacket. \$16 [722701]

Josephus; H. St. J. Thackeray, trans.. __Josephus, vol. IV: Jewish Antiquities, Books I-IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 649pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722791]

Josephus; L.H. Feldman trans.. __Josephus, vol. IX: Jewish Antiquities, Books XVIII-XIX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Moderate to heavy ink underlining. Good otherwise \$12 [722709]

Josephus; Louis H. Feldman trans.. __Josephus, vol. IX: Jewish Antiquities, Books XVIII-XX; General Index to Volumes I-IX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 813pp. Slightly shaken, ink underlining, edge-worn cover. \$12 [722780]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus and Allen Wikgren trans.. __Josephus, vol. VIII: Jewish Antiquities, Books XV-XVIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard & William Heinemann. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 589pp. G/G. Light to moderate ink underlining, chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$14 [722700]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus and Allen Wikgren trans.. __Josephus, vol. VIII: Jewish Antiquities, Books XV-XVIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 589pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$16 [722793]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. VI: Jewish Antiquities, Books IX-XI [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 532pp. VG/G. Slightly sunned dust jacket \$16 [722702]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. VI: Jewish Antiquities, Books IX-XI [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 532pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$12 [722784]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. VII: Jewish Antiquities, Books XII-XIV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 788pp. G/G. Ink underlining, edge-worn dust jacket. \$12 [722704]

Josephus; Ralph Marcus, trans.. __Josephus, vol. VII: Jewish Antiquities, Books XII-XIV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 788pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722792]

- Kloppenborg, John S. and Stephen G. Wilson eds.. __Voluntary Assocations in the Graeco-Roman World_. Routledge. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 333pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on half-title. \$67 [722554]
- Laistner, M.L.W.. __Christianity and Pagan Culture in the Later Roman Empire__. Cornell Paperbacks. 1967. Paperback. 145pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$10 [723153]
- Lake, Kirsopp trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers, vol. I: I Clement, II Clement, Ignatius, Polycarp, Didache, Barnabas [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 409pp. Cocked spine, bumped corners, extensive ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722939]
- Lake, Kirsopp trans.. __The Apostolic Fathers, vol. II: The Shepherd of Hermas; The Martyrdom of Polycarp; The Epistle to Diognetus [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 390pp. Heavy ink underlining, previous owner's details. \$12 [722781]
- Livy; A.C. Schlesinger trans.. _Livy XIV: Summaries, Fragments, and Obsequens [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 557pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722821]
- Livy; Alfred C. Schlesinger trans.. __Livy XIII, Books XLIII-XLV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722851]
- Livy; B.O. Foster trans.. _Livy Books XXI-XXII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1949. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 420pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722853]
- Livy; B.O. Foster trans.. __Livy IV: Books VIII-X [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 571pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, small ink note on bfep. Foxed end papers. \$16 [722852]
- Livy; Evan T. Sage trans.. __Livy X: Books XXXV-XXXVII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 491pp. Very good. Sunned spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722823]
- Livy; Evan T. Sage trans.. _Livy XI: Books XXXV-XXXVII [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 412pp. Moderate ink underlining, binding tender between page 240/241. Sound otherwise. \$12 [722824]

Livy; Frank Gardner Moore trans.. _Livy Books VII: Books XXVI-XXVII [Loeb Classical Library] _. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722855]

Livy; Frank Gardner Moore trans.. _Livy Books XXIII-XXV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 519pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722854]

Livy; Frank Gardner Moore trans.. __Livy VIII: Books XXVIII-XXX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 562pp. Front hinge slightly tender, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Good otherwise. \$12 [722822]

Longus; Parthenius; George Thornley and S. Gaselee trans.. __Daphnis and Chloe; The Love Romances of Parthenius and Other Fragments [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 423pp. Very good; slight foxing. Previous owner's stamp. \$16 [722916]

Lucian; A.M. Harmon. __Lucian III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1921. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 481pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, light foxing. \$16 [722805]

Lucian; A.M. Harmon trans.. __Lucian IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1925. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 422pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722806]

Lucian; A.M. Harmon trans.. __Lucian V [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 537pp. Good; slight ink markings, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722807]

Lucian; K. Kilburn trans.. __Lucian VI [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 496pp. Very good; previous owner's name stamp on ffep, slight ink note on bfep. \$16 [722808]

Lucian; M.D. Macleod. __Lucian VII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Very good; previous owner's name stamp on ffep, slight ink note on bfep. \$16 [722809]

Lucian; M.D. Macleod trans.. __Lucian VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 535pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722804]

Lucius Annaeus Florus; Cornelius Nepos. __Lucius Annaeus Florus, Epitome of Roman History; Cornelius Nepos [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 742pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on ffep. \$16 [722816]

Lucretius; A.S. Cox ed.; appendices by N.A.M. Wallis and R.I. Gedye.

_Lucretius on Matter and Man. Extracts from Books I, II, IV, and V of
the De Rerum Natura [The Alpha Classics]__. London: G. Bell and Sons
Ltd.. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 200pp. In Latin, with notes in
English and black and white illustrations. Very good condition. \$16
[723133]

Lysias; W.R.M. Lamb trans.. __Lysias [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1943. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 707pp. Sold as is. Page 145/146 torn and repaired with now-yellowed clear tape. Lower page edges creased. Board corners bumped. \$8 [722883]

Macurdy, Grace Harriet. __Hellenistic Queens: A Study of Woman-Power in Macedonia, Seleucid Syria, and Ptolemaic Egypt__. Ares Publishers Inc.. 1932. Paperback. 259pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title \$27 [722541]

Marcus Aurelius Antonius; C.R. Haines trans.. __The Communings of Himself of Marcus Aurelius Antoninus, Emperor of Rome, Together with His Speeches and Sayings [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press, William Heinemann Ltd.. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 414pp. Stained and edge-worn cover, shaken, foxing. Sound otherwise, free of underlining. \$12 [722880]

Marcus Aurelius; C.R. Haines trans.. __The Communings of Himself of Marcus Aurelius Antoninus, Emperor of Rome, Together with His Speeches and Sayings [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press, William Heinemann Ltd.. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 416pp. G/G. Cocked spine, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Scuffed dust jacket. \$16 [722764]

Marcus Porcius Cato; Marcus Terentius Varro; William David Hooper trans.; revised by Harrison Boyd. __Loeb: Marcus Porcius Cato, On Agriculture; Marcus Terentius Varro, On Agriculture__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 541pp. Slightly shaken, stained page edges, previous owner's stamp on ffep, stained and edge-worn boards. \$12 [722845]

Menander; Francis G. Allison trans.. __Menander: The Principal Fragments [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 540pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Light foxing to end papers. \$16 [722803]

Millar, Fergus. __The Roman Empire and Its Neighbours [Delacorte World History]__. Delacorte Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 363pp. VG/G. Scuffed dust jacket, previous owner's name. \$10 [723395]

Momigliano, Arnaldo. __The Development of Greek Biography. Expanded edition__. Harvard University Press. 1993. Paperback. 143pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on back blank. \$10 [722496]

Morris, Ian. __Death-Ritual and Social Structure in Classical Antiquity [Key Themes in Ancient History]__. Cambridge University Press. 1992. Paperback. 264pp. Very good \$8 [723427]

Nonnos; W.H.D. Rouse trans.; H.J. Rose and L.R. Lind notes. __Nonnos Dionysiaca I, Books I-XV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 533pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722919]

Nonnos; W.H.D. Rouse trans.; H.J. Rose and L.R. Lind notes. __Nonnos Dionysiaca II, Books XVI-XXXV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 547pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, slightly cocked spine. \$16 [722926]

Nonnos; W.H.D. Rouse trans.; H.J. Rose and L.R. Lind notes. __Nonnos Dionysiaca III, Books XXXVI-XLVIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 517pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, light foxing to end papers. \$16 [722776]

Ovid; Arthur Leslie Wheeler trans.. __Ovid; Tristia, Ex Ponto [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd.. 1939. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 683pp. Rubbed and scuffed cover, upper board edges cut or chewed away; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722835]

Ovid; Frank Justus Miller trans.; revised by G.P. Goold. __Ovid III, Metamorphoses I: Books I-VIII, Third Edition [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 467pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722817]

Ovid; James George Frazer trans.. __Ovid's Fasti [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 461pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on ffep. \$16 [722815]

Page, D.L. trans.. __Greek Literary Papyri I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1942. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 618pp. Good. Bumped board corners and board edges. Previous owner's stamp. \$12 [722767]

Pausanias; W.H.S. Jones trans.. __Pausanias: Description of Greece, volume I: Books I and II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 457pp. Good, moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722887]

Petronius; Seneca; Michael Heseltine and W.H.D. Rouse trans..

__Petronius; and Seneca, Apocolocyntosis [Loeb Classical Library]__.
William Heinemann / Harvard. 1919. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 407pp.
Good; worn cover, foxing, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722946]

Philo; F. H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University . 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 484pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722749]

Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 503pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722744]

Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume III [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 512pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722745]

Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Harvard University Press. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 582pp. Light to moderate underlining, previous owner's stamp. Good otherwise. \$16 [722894]

Philo; F.H. Colson and G.H. Whitaker trans.. __Philo, volume V [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 275pp. Good. Rubbed cover, slightly cocked spine, outer page edges slightly wavy, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722768]

Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo, vol. IX [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann Ltd.. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 546pp. Good; slightly rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722778]

Philo; F.H. Colson trans.. __Philo, volume VI [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722743]

Philo; Ralph Marcus trans.. __Philo Supplement I: Questions and Answers on Genesis [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 549pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722740]

Philostratus; F.C. Conybeare trans.. __Philostratus, The Life of Apollonius of Tyana: The Epistles of Apollonius and the Treatise of Eusebius, vol. I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 591pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722771]

Philostratus; F.C. Conybeare trans.. __Philostratus, The Life of Apollonius of Tyana: The Epistles of Apollonius and the Treatise of Eusebius, vol. II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 624pp. Very good; previous owner details \$16 [722777]

Pickard-Cambridge, Arthur. __Dithyramb Tragedy and Comedy__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 334pp. Good; rubbed cover, slightly shaken, edge-worn cover. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$11 [723416]

Pindar; John Sandys trans.. __Odes of Pindar, Including the Principal Fragments [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann Ltd. / Harvard University Press. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 635pp. Very good \$12 [722782]

Plato; Ioannes Burnet . __Platonis Res Publica [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis]__. Oxonii e Typographeo Clarendoniano. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Stained cover, ink and pencil underlining and markings throughout, previous owner's name, foxed end papers. \$8 [723131]

Platonis / Plato; Caroli Friderici Hermanni. __Platonis Rei Publicae Libri Decem [Bibliotheca Scriptorum Graecorum et Romanorum Teubneriana] __. Lipsiae: In Aedibus B.G. Teubneri. 1898. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 318pp. In Greek. Very good. Rubbed cover, book-plate. \$16 [723132]

Pliny; H. Rackham trans.. __Pliny: Natural History Books 12-16 [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 370]__. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 558pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [722850]

Pliny; H. Rackham trans.. __Pliny: Natural History Books 3-7 [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 352]__. Harvard University Press. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 663pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [722838]

Pliny; H. Rackham trans.. __Pliny: Natural History Books 8-11 [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 353]__. Harvard University Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 615pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, notes on bfep. \$16 [722849]

Plotinus; A.H. Armstrong trans.. __Plotinus, vol. II, Enneads II, 1-9 [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard / William Heinemann. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Good; Light rubbing to cover, upper edge of ffep sliced away, previous owner stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722783]

Plutarch; Benedict Einarson and Phillip H. de Lacy trans. ___Plutarch's Moralia, volume XIV: 1086 c- 1147 a [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 467pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722753]

Plutarch; Bernadotte Perrin, trans.. __Plutarch's Lives, volume IV: Alcibiades and Coriolanus, Lysander and Sulla [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 467pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722760]

Plutarch; Bernadotte Perrin, trans.. __Plutarch's Lives, volume XI: Aratus, Artaxeres, Galba, Otho [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press, William Heinemann. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 493pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722761]

Plutarch; Edward N. O'Neil. __Plutarch's Moralia, Index [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 632pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722763]

Plutarch; F.H. Sandbach trans.. __Plutarch's Moralia volume XV [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard and William Heinemann. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 418pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722748]

Plutarch; Frank Cole Babbitt trans.. __Plutarch's Moralia, volume III: 172A-263C [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 600pp. Sold as is. Ex-library. Worn cover, very shaken, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722934]

Plutarch; Frank Cole Babbitt trans.. __Plutarch's Moralia, volume IV: 263 D-351 B [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 553pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, light foxing to end papers. \$16 [722775]

Plutarch; Frank Cole Babbitt trans.. __Plutarch's Moralia, volume V: 351 C -438 E [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 515pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep \$16 [722774]

Plutarch; Harold Cherniss trans.. __Plutarch: Moralia, volume XIII Part I 999C-1032F [Loeb Classical Library] [LCL 427]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann Ltd. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 365pp. Good. Light wear to cover, front board edge bumped, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722869]

Plutarch; Paul A. Clement and Herbert B. Hoffleit trans.. __Plutarch's Moralia VIII 612B-697C [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. Very good; light wear to the cover, gift note and blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722860]

Plutarch; W.C. Helmbold trans.. __Plutarch's Moralia VI 439A-523B [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press . 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. Very good; stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722861]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories I [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Good. Slight ink underlining, stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722865]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1922. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 522pp. Ex-library, foxing, slightly shaken. \$8 [722921]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 554pp. Ex-library, otherwise good. \$8 [722922]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1925. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 564pp. Ex-library, foxed end-papers, light edge-wear to cover, otherwise good. \$12 [722924]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories V [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 536pp. Ex-library, foxed end-papers, otherwise good. \$12 [722925]

Polybius; W.R. Paton trans.. __Polybius, The Histories VI [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 468pp. Ex-library, foxed end-papers, light wear to spine edges. \$8 [722945]

Propertius; H. E. Butler trans.. __Propertius [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 363pp. Worn and stained cover, back end papers stained, previous owners' names, foxed end papers, shaken. \$8 [722933]

Prudentius; H.J. Thomson trans.. __Prudentius II [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 386pp. Very good; blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep, some creasing to pages. \$16 [722819]

Quintus Curtius; John C. Rolfe trans.. __Quintus Curtius, volume II: Books VI-X [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 429pp. Ex-library, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$12 [722799]

Sallust; J.C. Rolfe trans.. __Sallust [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 535pp. Shaken, edge-worn cover, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [722943]

Schiavone, Aldo. __The End of the Past: Ancient Rome and the Modern West__. Harvard University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 278pp. G/G. Extensive ink underlining, slightly cocked spine. \$8 [722716]

Scourfield, J.H.D.. __Consoling Heliodorus: A Commentary on Jerome Letter 60 [Oxford Classical Monographs]__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 260pp. VG/VG \$77 [723408]

Smith, Charles Forster trans.. __Thucydides II. History of the Peloponnesian War Books III and IV [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 445pp. Ex-library, slight wear/spotting to cover. Sound otherwise. \$12 [722877]

Smith, Charles Forster trans.. __Thucydides III. History of the Peloponnesian War Books V and VI [Loeb Classical Library] __. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1931. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$12 [722878]

Smith, Charles Forster trans. ___Thucydides IV. History of the Peloponnesian War Books VII and VIII [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 459pp. Ex-library, light wear to cover, upper corners bumped, otherwise good. \$12 [722879]

Smith, John Holland. __The Death of Classical Paganism__. Scribner's. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, sunned dust jacket. \$8 [722618]

Statius; D.R. Shackleton Bailey ed.. __Statius: Silvae [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 438pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722848]

Syme, Ronald. __The Roman Revolution__. Oxford. 1963. Paperback. 568pp. Faded and creased wrappers, previous owner's name on half-title. \$8 [723401]

Tertullian; Minucius Felix; T.R. Glover and Gerald H. Rendall trans..

__Tertullian: Apology; De Spectaculis; Minucius Felix [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, scratched and edge-worn cover. \$12 [722833]

Thucydides; Charles Forster Smith trans.. __Thucydides I [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / Harvard University Press. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 461pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, worn cover, bumped board corners, shaken, stained page edges. \$8 [722923]

Vergili Maronis, P.; R.A.B. Mynors. __P. Vergili Maronis [Scriptorum Classicorum Bibliotheca Oxoniensis / Oxford Classical Texts]__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 452pp. In Latin. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, lower corners bumped. \$12 [723113]

Vermeule, Emily. __Aspects of Death in Early Greek Art and Poetry__. University of California Press. 1981. Paperback. 270pp. Very good; slightly sunned spine. \$10 [723475]

Virgil; H. Rushton Fairclough trans.. __Virgil II: Aeneid VII-XII, The Minor Poems. Revised Edition [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press / William Heinemann. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 441pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$16 [722802]

Virgil; H.H. Huxley ed.. __Virgil: Georgics I and IV [Methuen's Classical Texts]__. Methuen and Co. Ltd.. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 262pp. Latin text, with introduction and notes in English. Sunned cover, previous owner's name. \$11 [723405]

Virgil; H.R. Fairclough trans.; revised by G.P. Goold. __Virgil: Eclogues, Georgics, Aeneid 1-6 [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 386pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Chipped and torn dust jacket. \$16 [722820]

Way, Arthur S. trans.. __Quintus Syrnaeus: The Fall of Troy [Loeb Classical Library]__. Harvard University Press; William Heinemann. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 627pp. Lower corner (boards and pages) chewed or carved away; text not impacted. Previous owner's stamp on ffep. Small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722873]

Wilbur Cave Wright, trans.. __Philostratus and Eunapius: The Lives of the Sophists__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1922. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 596pp. Slightly shaken, cocked spine, light foxing. First several page edges stained. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722938]

Wright, Wilmer Cave. __The Works of the Emperor Julian I[Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Macmillan. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 511pp. Good; slightly edge-worn cover, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [722931]

Wright, Wilmer Cave. __The Works of the Emperor Julian II [Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; Macmillan. 1913. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 519pp. Previous owner's stamp, edge-worn and slightly rubbed cover, foxing \$12 [722871]

Wright, Wilmer Cave. __The Works of the Emperor Julian III[Loeb Classical Library]__. William Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 448pp. Previous owner's stamp, edge-worn cover, light foxing \$12 [722872]

Xenophon; Carleton L. Brownson and O.J. Todd trans.. __Xenophon,
Anabasis, Books IV-VII; and Symposium and Apology [Loeb Classical
Library] __. William Heinemann / G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1932. Hardcover,
no dust jacket. 522pp. Good; ex-library. \$16 [722889]

Xenophon; Carleton L. Brownson trans.. __Xenophon: Hellenica, Books VI
and VII Anabasis, Books I-III [Loeb Classical Library]__. William
Heinemann; G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1932. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 514pp.
Good. Light wear and scratching to cover, ex-library. \$12 [722888]

Xenophon; Jeremy Antrich and Stephen Usher. __Xenophon, The Persian
Expedition. Greek text, with introduction and notes__. Bristol Classical
Press. 1992. Paperback. 200pp. Greek text, with introduction and
notes in English. Slightly edge-worn wrappers, very brief ink notation on
last page. \$11 [723135]

Xenophon; Walter Miller, trans.. __Xenophon: Cyropaedia I [Loeb
Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1925.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 399pp. Good; rubbed cover, slightly shaken.
\$12 [722896]

Xenophon; Walter Miller, trans.. __Xenophon: Cyropaedia II [Loeb
Classical Library]__. William Heinemann / G. P. Putnam's Sons. 1914.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 478pp. Slightly rubbed cover, slightly
cocked spine, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep.
\$12 [722927]

Zaidman, Louise Bruit and Pauline Schmitt Pantel. __Religion in the Ancient Greek City__. Cambridge University Press. 1997. Paperback. 280pp. Good; small tear at head and tail of spine, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$8 [723426]

COMMENTARIES- NEW TESTAMENT

Barrett, C.K.. Acts: A Shorter Commentary. T. and T. Clark. 2002. Paperback. 434pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page. \$37 [722547]

Beale, G.K.. __The Book of Revelation: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans, Paternoster. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1245pp. VG/VG. Slightly concave spine, blind-stamp on ffep, slight ink note on bfep. \$67 [722564]

Betz, Hans Dieter. __2 Corinthians 8 and 9: A Commentary on Two Administrative Letters of the Apostle Paul [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 179pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket \$15 [722575]

Betz, Hans Dieter. __Galatians: A Commentary on Paul's Letter to the Churches in Galatia [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible] __. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. Ink underlining, edge-worn cover, edge-worn cover. \$8 [722572]

Betz, Hans Dieter. __The Sermon on the Mount: A Commentary on the Sermon on the Mount, including the Sermon on the Plain (Matthew 5:3-7:27 and Luke 6:20-49) [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 695pp. Extensive underlining, torn and repaired dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [722573]

Boice, James Montgomery. __Ephesians: A Expositional Commentary__.

Baker Book House. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. VG/VG \$8
[723234]

Boice, James Montgomery. __The Gospel of John: An Expositional Commentary, Five Volumes in One__. Ministry Resources Library. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1486pp. Sold as is. Shaken, deeply creased/scratched spine, moderate ink underlining, blind-stamp. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$18 [723229]

Bovon, Francois. __Luke 1: A Commentary on the Gospel of Luke 1:1-9:50 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 596pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$47 [722581]

Bovon, Francois. __Luke 3: A Commentary on the Gospel of Luke 19:28-24:53 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 450pp. VG/VG \$47 [722578]

Brodie, Thomas L.. __The Gospel According to John: A Literary and Theological Commentary__. Oxford. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 625pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722553]

Brown, Raymond E.. __The Gospel According to John: Introduction, Translation and Notes (2 vols.) [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday & Co.. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1208pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Moderate ink underlining, creased spine, previous owner's name. First volume lacks dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [722594]

Brown, Raymond E.; Joseph A. Fitzmyer, and Roland E. Murphy eds.. __The New Jerome Biblical Commentary__. Prentice-Hall. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1475pp. G/G. Ink underlining, creased dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [722586]

Bruce, F.F.. __The Epistle to the Ephesians: A Verse-by-Verse Exposition__. Fleming H. Revell Company. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. G/VG. Browned pages, previous owner's stamps, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [723226]

Bultmann, Rudolf. __The Gospel of John: A Commentary__. Westminster Press. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 744pp. Good; slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$22 [722650]

Cranfield, C.E.B.. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Epistle to the Romans, volume I: Introduction and Commentary on Romans I-VIII [International Critical Commentary]__. T and T Clark. 2006. Paperback. 444pp. Volume 1 only. Good; slight ink underlining, creased spine. \$10 [722626]

Cranfield, C.E.B.. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Epistle to the Romans, volume II: Introduction and Commentary on Romans IX-XIV and Essays [International Critical Commentary]__. T and T Clark. 2004. Paperback. pp. Volume 2 only. Good; slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$22 [722627]

de Boer, Martinus C.. __Galatians: A Commentary [New Testament Library] __. Westminster John Knox Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. VG/VG \$37 [722688]

Filson, Floyd V.. __The Gospel According to Matthew [Black's New Testament Commentaries]__. A. and C. Black. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 319pp. VG/G. Spine edges and board corners slightly bumped, chipped dust jacket. \$9 [723164]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __The Acts of the Apostles: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 830pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$27 [722629]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __The Gospel According to Luke I-IX and Luke X-XXIV: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary (2 vols.) [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1642pp. Complete set. Volume 1 and volume 2. Light to moderate ink underlining. Previous owner's name. First volume lacks dust jacket. Second volume's dust jacket is chipped and torn. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [722596]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __The Gospel According to Luke I-IX and Luke X-XXIV: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary (2 vols.) [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1642pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). VG/G. Chipped dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723035]

Furnish, Victor Paul. __1 Thessalonians, 2 Thessalonians [Abingdon New Testament Commentaries]__. Abingdon Press. 2007. Paperback. 206pp. Very good. Previous owner's name. \$11 [722735]

Haenchen, Ernst. __John 1: A Commentary on the Gospel of John Chapters 1-6 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. G/G. Light to moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$27 [722579]

Haenchen, Ernst. __John 2: A Commentary on the Gospel of John Chapters 7-21 [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. G/G. Ink underlining, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$19 [722580]

Harrington, Daniel. __Paul's Prison Letters: Spiritual Commentaries on Paul's Letters to Philemon, the Philippians, and the Colossians__. New City Press. 1997. Paperback. 136pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [723117]

Holloway, Paul A.. __Philippians: A Commentary [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. VG/VG \$30 [722570]

Johnson, Alan F.. __1 Corinthians [IVP New Testament Commentary]__.

IVP. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 343pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names on front end papers \$11 [723008]

Keck, Leander E.. __Romans [Abingdon New Testament Commentaries]__.
Abingdon. 2005. Paperback. 400pp. Good; light to moderate ink
underlining. \$8 [722607]

Mackay, John A.. __God's Order: The Ephesian Letter and this Present Time__. Macmillan Company. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 214pp. Very good; previous owners' names, laminated boards. \$10 [723160]

Miller, Patrick D.. __Deuteronomy [Interpretation: A Bible Commentary for Teaching and Preaching]__. John Knox Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 299pp. VG/VG \$8 [723038]

Moffatt, James. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Epistle to the Hebrews [International Critical Commentary]__. T. and T. Clark. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 264pp. Very good. \$15 [723474]

Moore, George F.. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Judges [International Critical Commentary]__. T and T Clark. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 476pp. Good. Previous owner's name, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$8 [723479]

Neil, William. __The Epistle of Paul to the Thessalonians [Moffatt New Testament Commentary]__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. VG/G. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$8 [723163]

Orr, William F. and James Arthur Walther. __I Corinthians: A New Translation, Introduction, with a Study of the Life of Paul, Notes and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 391pp. VG/VG \$8 [723244]

Reuf, John. __Paul's First Letter to Corinth [Westminster Pelican Commentaries]__. Westminster. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 196pp. G/VG. Small rust colored stains on upper page edges, slightly cocked spine, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723009]

Robertson, Archibald and Alfred Plummer. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the First Epistle of Paul to the Corinthians [International Critical Commentary]__. T. and T. Clark. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Very good. Edge-worn cover, bumped board corners, previous owner's stamp and blind-stamp. \$12 [723228]

Talbert, Charles H.. __Reading John: A Literary and Theological Commentary on the Fourth Gospel and the Johannine Epistles__. Crossroad. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 284pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$8 [722655]

Watson, Nigel. __Second Epistle to the Corinthians [Epworth Commentaries]__. Epworth. 1993. Paperback. 152pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723010]

COMMENTARIES- OLD TESTAMENT

Andersen, Francis I. and David Noel Freedman. __Micah: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 637pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name covered in correction fluid. \$37 [723025]

Anderson, Francis I.. __Job: An Introduction and Commentary [Tyndale Old Testament Commentaries]__. IVP. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep covered in correction fluid. \$8 [723072]

Barton, George Aaron. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Book of Ecclesiastes [International Critical Commentary]__. T. and T. Clark. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Very good. \$12 [723482]

Boice, James Montgomery. __Psalms, volume 1: Psalms 1-41__. Baker Books. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 388pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining \$8 [723240]

Boice, James Montgomery. __Psalms, volume 2: Psalms 42-106__. Baker Books. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining \$20 [723239]

Boice, James Montgomery. __Psalms, volume 3: Psalms 107-150__. Baker Books. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining \$25 [723238]

Brueggemann, Walter. __Isaiah 1-39 [Westminster Bible Companion]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1998. Paperback. 314pp. Good; highlighting. \$10 [723026]

Brueggemann, Walter. __Isaiah 1-39 [Westminster Bible Companion]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1998. Paperback. 263pp. Good; highlighting and ink underlining. \$10 [723027]

Childs, Brevard S.. __The Book of Exodus: A Critical, Theological Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 659pp. G/G. Slightly shaken, small stains on upper page edges, faint scent of pipe tobacco, previous owner's name, faded and edge-worn dust jacket. \$10 [723378]

Cohen, A.. __The Twelve Prophets: Hebrew Text and English Translation with Introductions and Commentary [Soncino Books of the Bible]__. Soncino Press. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. VG/VG \$8 [723075]

Craigie, Peter C.. __The Book of Deuteronomy [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. William B. Eerdmans. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Light to moderate underlining and notes, cocked spine. \$8 [723039]

Cripps, Richard S., Ed., Intro., Notes and Excursuses by; Canon R. Kennett, Foreword by. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Book of Amos__. SPCK. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 365pp. Rubbed and slightly stained cover, stamp on book-plate on front glued end paper, ink mark on ffep, good otherwise. \$8 [723231]

Dhorme, E.. A Commentary on the Book of Job. Thomas Nelson Publishers. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 675pp. G/G. Bumped board corners, chipped and creased dust jacket \$25 [723417]

Driver, S.R.. __The Book of Genesis, with Introduction and Notes__.

Methuen and Co.. 1904. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 420pp. Light to
moderate foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. Very good otherwise. \$10
[723473]

Driver, S.R.. __The Books of Joel and Amos, with Introduction and Notes [The Cambridge Bible for Schools and Colleges]__. Cambridge. 1901. Hardcover with dust jacket. 244pp. Sold as is. Front hinge beginning to split. Foxed end papers. Previous owner names, laminated boards. \$10 [723144]

Eichrodt, Walther. __Ezekiel: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 594pp. G/G. Small dust stains on upper page edges, sunned dust jacket spine, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$10 [723375]

Goldingay, John. __The Message of Isaiah 40-55: A Literary-Theological Commentary__. T. and T. Clark. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 578pp. VG/VG. Very light bumping to board corners, faint scent of pipe tobacco \$67 [723289]

Goldingay, John and David Payne. __Isaiah 40-55, volume I: Introduction and Commentary on Isaiah 40.1-v44.23 [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 368pp. Volume 1 only. Faint scent of pipe tobacco, slight penciling. \$67 [723415]

Goldingay, John and David Payne. __Isaiah 40-55, volume II: Introduction and Commentary on Isaiah 44.2-55.13 [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 381pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG \$47 [723496]

Harper, William Rainey. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Amos and Hosea [International Critical Commentary]. T. and T. Clark. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Very good, previous owner names / stamp. \$12 [723142]

Harper, William Rainey. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Amos and Hosea [International Critical Commentary]__. T. and T. Clark. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 424pp. Very good condition. \$15 [723483]

Hertzberg, Hans Wilhelm. __I and II Samuel: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 416pp. G/G. Small dust stains on upper page edges, sunned and damp-stained dust jacket spine, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$10 [723376]

Jeremias, Jorg. __The Book of Amos [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 177pp. G/G. Slight foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco, chipped dust jacket. \$14 [723443]

Jouon, P. Paul. __Ruth: Commentaire Philologique et Exegetique__. Rome: Institut Biblique Pontifical. 1953. Paperback. 97pp. Very good; bumped corners. \$9 [723517]

Kaiser, Walter C. Jr.. __Micah-Malachi [The Communicator's Commentary]__. Word. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 494pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$8 [723161]

Koole, Jan L.. __Isaiah III, volume I: Isaiah 40-48 [Historical Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Kok Pharos Publishing House. 1997. Paperback. 611pp. Good. Creased spine, light edge-wear to wrappers. \$37 [723352]

Levy, Reben. __Deutero-Isaiah: A Commentary, together with a Preliminary Essay on Deutero-Isaiah's Influence on Jewish Thought__. Oxford. 1925. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. G/G. Foxing, slightly chipped dust jacket, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$15 [723436]

Lindars, Barnabas. __Judges 1-5: A New Translation and Commentary__. T. and T. Clark. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 302pp. VG/VG. Small dusty stains on upper page edges, slight scent of pipe tobacco \$47 [723472]

Luz, Ulrich. __Matthew 8-20: A Commentary [Hermeneia- A Critical and Historical Commentary on the Bible]__. Fortress. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 607pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [722583]

MacIntosh, A.A.. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Hosea [International Critical Commentary] . T. and T. Clark. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 424pp. VG/VG \$47 [723308]

Marsh, John. __Amos and Micah: Introduction and Commentary [Torch Bible Commentaries]__. SCM Press Ltd. 1979. Paperback. 190pp. Good; deeply creased spine. \$8 [723143]

McKane, William. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Jeremiah, volume I: Introduction and Commentary on Jeremiah I-XXV [International Critical Commentary]. T. and T. Clark. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 658pp. Volume 1 only. Very good condition. \$30 [723304]

McKane, William. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Jeremiah, volume II: Introduction and Commentary on Jeremiah XXVI-LII [International Critical Commentary]. T. and T. Clark. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. \$47 [723309]

Montgomery, James A.. __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Book of Daniel [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 488pp. Very good; previous owner's name on ffep. \$15 [723481]

Montgomery, James A.; Henry Snyder Gehman, ed. . __A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Books of Kings [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 575pp. Good; shaken, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$14 [723480]

Moore, Carey A.. __Judith: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. VG/VG \$8 [723076]

Motyer, J.A.. __The Message of Exodus [The Bible Speaks Today]__. IVP. 2005. Paperback. 327pp. Good; creased spine. \$11 [723118]

Myers, Jacob M.. __I and II Esdras: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 383pp. VG/VG. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamp and label. \$10 [723227]

Park, Aaron W.. __The Book of Amos as Composed and Read in Antiquity [Studies in Biblical Literature 37]__. Peter Lang. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Ex-library, faded cover, stained page edges. \$37 [723526]

Parry, Robin A.. __Lamentations [The Two Horizons Old Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2010. Paperback. 260pp. Very good. \$8 [723055]

Paul, Shalom M.. __Isaiah 40-66: Translation and Commentary [Eerdmans Critical Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2011. Paperback. 714pp. Very good \$37 [723024]

Roberts, J.J.M.. __Nahum, Habakkuk, and Zephaniah [Old Testament Library]__. W/JKP. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. G/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$13 [723379]

Seow, C.L.. __Job 1-21: Interpretation and Commentary [Illuminations series]__. William B. Eerdmans. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 971pp. Concave spine, damage to upper spine edge, lower spine bumped. Board corners bumped. \$67 [723367]

Simian-Yofre, Horacio. __Amos: Nuova Versione, Introduzione e Commento__. Milano: Paoline Editoriale Libri. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 242pp. In Italian. VG/VG, slightly yellowed pages \$16 [723490]

Skinner, John. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Genesis [International Critical Commentary] . T. and T. Clark. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 552pp. Very good; slight scent of pipe tobacco, small stain on upper page edges. \$15 [723477]

Smith, Gary V.. __Amos: A Commentary [Library of Biblical Interpretation] __. Regency Reference Library. 19899. Hardcover with dust jacket. 307pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$9 [723219]

Soggin, J. Alberto. __Joshua: A Commentary [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. VG/VG. Dust jacket slightly edge-worn and scuffed. \$10 [723377]

Tur-Sinai, N.H.. __The Book of Job: A New Commentary__. Kiryat Sefer Ltd.. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 591pp. G/G. Small stains on upper page edges, slight scent of pipe tobacco, sunned and scuffed dust jacket. \$37 [723305]

Watts, John D.W.. Obadiah: A Critical Exegetical Commentary. Alpha Communications. 1981. Paperback. 78pp. Very good \$8 [723419]

Wenham, G.J.. __The Book of Leviticus [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. William B. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 362pp. G/VG. Small stain on upper page edges. \$11 [723387]

COMMENTARY SETS

Henry, Matthew. __Matthew Henry's Commentary on the Whole Bible (6 volumes)__. MacDonald Publishing Company. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes). Board edges slightly bowed, good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723264]

Walton, John H. ed.. __Zondervan Illustrated Bible Backgrounds Commentary (5 volumes) __. Zondervan. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. New copy. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$145 [723083]

DEVOTIONAL

Athanasius; Robert C. Gregg trans.. __Athanasius: The Life of Antony and the Letter to Marcellinus [The Classics of Western Spirituality]__. Paulist Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 166pp. Very good; faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [723420]

Dubois, E.T.. __Portrait of Leon Bloy__. Sheed and Ward. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 125pp. G/VG. Slight penciling \$30 [723187]

Kinsella, Fr. Nivard. __Unprofitable Servants: Conferences on
Humility__. Franciscan Herald Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket.
105pp. G/VG. Extensive pencil underlining. \$22 [723054]

LeClercq, Jean. __The Love of Learning and the Desire for God: A Study of Monastic Culture__. Fordham University. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 282pp. VG/G. Slightly sunned boards, dust jacket scuffed along the edges and slightly chipped and stained. \$37 [723321]

Packer, J.I. __A Quest for Godliness: The Puritan Vision of the Christian Life__. Crossway Books. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 367pp. VG/VG \$9 [723236]

Penn-Lewis, Jessie with Evan Roberts. __War on the Saints. Unabridged edition. 9th edition__. Thomas E. Lowe Ltd.. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 325pp. Slightly musty, slight foxing, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise. \$14 [723204]

Rongione, Louis A.. __Conferences on the Beatitudes__. The Peter Reilly Co.. 1959. Paperback. 175pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723201]

GREEK

. _An Intermediate Greek-English Lexicon Founded Upon the Seventh Edition of Liddell and Scott's Greek-English Lexicon__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 910pp. Shaken, spine cloth peeling, previous owner's name. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$10 [722734]

Arndt, William F. and F. Wilbur Gingrich. __A Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament and Other Early Christian Literature, 4th Revised and Augmented Edition, 1952__. University of Chicago. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 909pp. Rubbed cover, very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$10 [723031]

Blass, F. and A. Debrunner; Robert W. Funk. __A Greek Grammar of the New Testament and Other Early Christian Literature__. Cambridge; University of Chicago Press. 1961. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 325pp. Ink underlining, upper spine cloth torn, lower spine bumped. Previous owner's name. \$15 [722589]

Colwell, Ernest Cadman; with Ernest W. Tune. __A Beginner's Reader-Grammar for New Testament Greek__. Harper and Row. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 107pp. VG/VG. Dust jacket edges lightly worn. \$8 [723071]

Goetchius, Eugene van Ness. __The Language of the New Testament__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 349pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket. \$12 [723069]

Hatch, Edwin and Henry A. Redpath. __A Concordance to the Septuagint and the Other Greek Versions of the Old Testament (Including the Apocryphal Books). Three volumes, bound in two volumes.__. Baker Book House. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 3 bound in two volumes. Very good condition. 1504, 272 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$87 [722964]

Hillard, A.E. and C.G. Botting. __Elementary Greek Translation__.

Duckworth. 1992. Paperback. 209pp. Good; edge-worn wrappers, blind-stamp on half-title page. \$12 [723134]

Holmes, Michael W. ed.. __The Greek New Testament, SBL Edition__. Society of Biblical Literature, Logos Bible Software. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 516pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep \$20 [722712]

Marshall, Alfred. __Interlinear Greek-English New Testament. The Nestle Greek Text With a Literal English Translation, also a marginal text of the Authorized Version of King James __. Zondervan Publishing House. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1027pp. VG/VG. Book-plate \$13 [723175]

McCarter, P. Kyle Jr.. __The Antiquity of the Greek Alphabet and the Early Phoenician Scripts [Harvard Semitic Museum, Harvard Semitic Monographs 9]__. Scholars Press, for Harvard Semitic Museum. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 139pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$37 [723273]

Moule, C.F.D.. __An Idiom Book of New Testament Greek__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. G/G. Shaken, chipped dust jacket. \$22 [723501]

Nestle, Eberhard and Erwin Nestle; Barbara and Kurt Aland, et al.

__Novum Testamentum Graece, 27. revidierte Auflage__. Deutsche
Bibelgesellschaft. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 810pp. Very good;
previous owner's name, ribbon marker frayed. \$10 [722692]

Nestle, Eberhard and Erwin Nestle; Barbara and Kurt Aland, et al.

__Novum Testamentum Graece, 27. revidierte Auflage__. Deutsche
Bibelgesellschaft. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 810pp. Very good.
\$8 [723402]

Rahlfs, Alfred ed.. __Septuaginta id est Vetus Testamentum graece iuxta LXX interpretes. Duo volumina in uno__. Deutsche Bibelgesellschaft Stuttgart. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Greek. Two volumes bound in one. Small 8vo in blue cloth. Very good condition. 1184, 941 pages. \$22 [723022]

Smyth, Herbert Weir. __Greek Grammar__. Harvard University Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 784pp. Extensive ink underlining, tender hinges, worn cover. \$10 [722721]

Smyth, Herbert Weir. __Greek Grammar__. Harvard University Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 784pp. Very good; blind-stamp. \$20 [723130]

Taylor, Bernard A., John A.L. Lee, Peter R. Burton and Richard E. Whitaker, Eds.. __Biblical Greek Language and Lexicography: Essays in Honor of Frederick W. Danker__. Eerdmans. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. G/VG. Slight highlighting. \$12 [722970]

Zerwick, Max and Mary Grosvenor. __A Grammatical Analysis of the Greek New Testament. Unabridged, 3rd, Revised Edition__. Biblical Institute Press. 1981. Vinyl. 778pp. Green vinyl binding; vinyl over spine is a bit misshapen/wavy. Previous owner's name, slightly yellowed pages, cocked spine. Good otherwise. \$15 [722601]

HEBREW

Alt, A.; O. Eissfeldt, P. Kahle, R. Kittel, K. Elliger et W. Rudolph et al. __Biblia Hebraica Stuttgartensia, Editio Funditus Renovata__.

Deutsche Bibelstiftung Stuttgart. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket.

1574pp. Very good \$27 [723002]

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __A Linguistic Concordance of Ruth and Jonah, Hebrew Vocabulary and Idiom [The Computer Bible IX] (IN HEBREW)__. Biblical Research Associates. 1976. Paperback. 197pp. In Hebrew, with introduction in English. Very good condition. \$16 [723020]

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __A Linguistic Concordance of Ruth and Jonah, Hebrew Vocabulary and Idiom [The Computer Bible IX] (In Hebrew)__. Biblical Research Associates. 1976. Paperback. 197pp. In Hebrew, with introduction in English. Very good condition. \$16 [723021]

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __Eight Minor Prophets: A Linguistic Concordance [The Computer Bible X] (TEXT IN HEBREW)__. Biblical Research Associates. 1976. Paperback. 612pp. Text in Hebrew. Very good condition, adhesive stain inside front wrappers. \$10 [723016]

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __The Vocabulary of the Old Testament__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1989. Paperback. 721pp. Wrappers slightly creased, otherwise very good. \$47 [722954]

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __The Vocabulary of the Old Testament__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1989. Paperback. 721pp. Very good \$47 [722955]

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __The Vocabulary of the Old Testament__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1989. Paperback. 721pp. Very good \$47 [722956]

Bodine, Walter R.. __Linguistics and Biblical Hebrew__. Eisenbrauns. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 323pp. Very good. \$47 [722989]

Clines, David J.A. ed.; John Elwolde executive ed.. __The Dictionary of Classical Hebrew (8 volumes) __. Sheffield Academic Press. 1993.

Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 8 (8 volumes total). Very good. Slight bumping to some board corners / edges. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. Binding and publisher's imprint style differs slightly between first four volumes (dark red) and last four volumes (burgundy). 475, 660, 474, 957, 999, 679, 817 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$1000 [723267]

Davidson, B.. __The Analytical Hebrew and Chaldee Lexicon of the Old Testament__. MacDonald Publishing Company. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 784pp. Very good; previous owner's details covered in correction fluid. \$8 [723079]

Even-Shoshan, Abraham ed.. __A New Concordance of the Bible, Complete in One Volume (in Hebrew)__. Kiryat Sepher Publishing House Ltd., Jerusalem. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Hebrew. Complete in one volume. Misprint in book resulted in page 1141 being printed in the place of page 1241. Page 1141 is also printed in the correct place. A photocopy of page 1241 is laid in. Several pages stained. Otherwise good. \$67 [722995]

Fassberg, Steven E. and Avi Hurvitz eds.. __Biblical Hebrew In Its Northwest Semitic Setting: Typological and Historical Perspectives __. Hebrew University Magnes Press & Eisenbrauns. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 323pp. Very good \$29 [723277]

Freedman, David Noel. __Spelling in the Hebrew Bible: Dahood Memorial Lecture [Biblica et Orientalia 41] __. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1986. Paperback. 379pp. Slight highlighting, small stains on outer page edges. Good otherwise. \$37 [723028]

Freedman, David Noel. __Spelling in the Hebrew Bible: Dahood Memorial Lecture [Biblica et Orientalia 41]__. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1986. Paperback. 379pp. Edge-worn wrappers, lower spine bumped. Good otherwise. \$37 [723029]

Freedman, David Noel; A. Dean Forbes and Francis I. Andersen. __Studies in Hebrew and Aramaic Orthography [Biblical and Judaic Studies from the University of California, San Diego, volume 2]__. Eisenbrauns. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. VG/VG \$25 [722993]

Ginsburg, Christian D.. __Jacob Ben Chajim Ibn Adonijah's Introduction to the Rabbinic Bible, Hebrew and English; with Explanatory Notes. Second edition [The Library of Biblical Studies]__. KTAV Publishing. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 307pp. Very good. \$37 [722971]

Ginsburg, Christian D.; Harry M. Orlinsky. __Introduction to the Massoretico-Critical Edition of the Hebrew Bible, with a Prolegomenon, The Masoretic Text: A Critical Evaluation__. KTAV Publishing Inc.. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1028pp. Complete in one volume. Very good; slightly edge-worn boards. \$67 [722998]

Holladay, William L.. _A Concise Hebrew and Aramaic Lexicon of the Old Testament, based upon the Lexical Work of Ludwig Koehler and Walter Baumgartner_. William B. Eerdmans Publishing Company. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 425pp. Very good. \$15 [723078]

Jouon, Paul; translated and revised by T. Muraoka. __A Grammar of Biblical Hebrew, volume 1: Part 1: Orthography and Phonetics and Part 2: Morphology [Subsidia Biblica, 14/I]__. Editrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1993. Paperback. 352pp. Volume 1, part 1 and 2 only. Very good; lower spine slightly bumped. \$22 [723422]

Kittel, Rud.; P. Kahle. Biblia Hebraica. Wurttembergische
Bibelanstalt Stuttgart. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1434pp. In
Hebrew. Sold as is. Worn cover, front hinge nearly broken, slight
penciling. Previous owner's name covered in correction fluid. \$8
[723066]

Koehler, Ludwig; Walter Baumgartner. __Lexicon in Veteris Testamenti Libros, with Supplement (2 volumes) __. E.J. Brill / Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, including supplement (2 volumes total). Bindings are mismatched. Slightly edge-worn and scratched covers. Very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [722953]

Kohler, Ludwig and Walter Baumgartner; revised by Walter Baumgartner and Johann Jakob Stamm. __The Hebrew and Aramaic Lexicon of the Old Testament (The new Kohler-Baumgartner in English). Volume 1 through volume 4, with supplemental Aramaic volume (5 volumes total)__. E.J. Brill. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 2094pp. Complete set: Volume 1 through volume 4, with supplemental Aramaic volume (5 volumes total). VG/G. Dust jackets slightly rubbed and edge-worn, first volume's dust jacket has a 2 inch tear in front near upper spine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$750 [723266]

Landes, George M.. __Building Your Biblical Hebrew Commentary. Learning Words by Frequency and Cognate__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2001. Paperback. 218pp. Very good \$10 [723363]

Magil, Joseph. __The Englishman's Hebrew-English Old Testament, Genesis-2 Samuel__. Zondervan. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 882pp. Very good condition. \$27 [723030]

Malessa, Michael. __Untersuchungen zur Verbalen Valenz im Biblischen Hebraisch_. Michael Malessa. 1966. Paperback. 245pp. In German. Very good condition. Previous owner's name. \$27 [723391]

Malone, Joseph L. __Tiberian Hebrew Phonology__. Eisenbrauns. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 204pp. Very good. Large quarto. \$37 [722963]

Mandelkern, Solomon. __Veteris Testamenti Concordantiae Hebraicae Atque Chaldaicae. Complete in one volume__. Editio Altera Locupletissime Aucta et Emendata. 1925. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Sold as is. Exlibrary. Spine nearly detached, board edges worn, very shaken. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$16 [722976]

Muraoka, Takamitsu. __Classical Syriac for Hebraists__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1987. Paperback. 131pp. Slight marginalia, previous owner's name, corners lightly bumped. Good otherwise. 147, 88 pages. \$23 [722999]

Muraoka, Takamitsu. __Classical Syriac: A Basic Grammar with a Chrestomathy [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]__. Harrassowitz Verlag. 1997. Paperback. 235pp. Very good condition. \$22 [723000]

Muraoka, Takamitsu. __Hebrew/Aramaic Index to the Septuagint. Keyed to the Hatch-Redpath Concordance__. Baker Books. 1998. Paperback. 160pp. Very good. \$19 [722960]

O'Connor, M.. __Hebrew Verse Structure; with The Contours of Biblical Hebrew Verse: An Afterword to Hebrew Verse Structure__. Eisenbrauns. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 661pp. G/G. Slight foxing to page edges, slightly yellowed pages, lightly chipped dust jacket. Booklet, The Contours of Biblical Hebrew Verse, laid in. \$16 [723330]

Osburn, William Jr.. _A Hebrew and English Lexicon to the Old Testament_. Zondervan. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$11 [723166]

Putnam, Frederic Clarke. __A Cumulative Index to the Grammar and Syntax of Biblical Hebrew__. Eisenbrauns. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 338pp. Very good. \$40 [722988]

Rapoport-Albert, Ada and Gillian Greenberg eds.. __Biblical Hebrew, Biblical Texts: Essays in Memory of Michael P. Weitzman [JSOT, Supplement Series 333; The Hebrew Bible and its Versions 2]__. Sheffield. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. VG/VG. Upper board corners bumped. \$30 [722983]

Rosenthal, Franz. __A Grammar of Biblical Aramaic [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1968. Paperback. 99pp. Good; slight markings. Previous owner's name covered in white correction fluid. \$8 [723034]

Rosenthal, Franz. __A Grammar of Biblical Aramaic [Porta Linguarum Orientalium]__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1961. Paperback. 99pp. Sold as is. Wrappers nearly detached, laminated, and reinforced along the edges with clear tape. Some pages and signatures loose but present. \$10 [723519]

Saenz-Badillos, Angel; John Ewolde trans.. __A History of the Hebrew Language__. Cambridge University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 371pp. VG/VG \$21 [723313]

Schokel, Luis Alonso. A Manual of Hebrew Poetics [Subsidia Biblica 11] Beditrice Pontificio Istituto Biblico. 1988. Paperback. 228pp. Very good \$37 [723430]

van der Toorn, Karel. __Scribal Culture and the Making of the Hebrew Bible__. Harvard University Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 401pp. VG/VG \$21 [723311]

Waldman, Nahum M.. __The Recent Study of Hebrew: A Survey of the Literature with Selected Bibliography [Bibliographica Judaica 10]__. Hebrew Union College Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 464pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep covered in correction fluid. \$35 [722996]

Waltke, Bruce K. and M. O'Connor. __An Introduction to Biblical Hebrew Syntax__. Eisenbrauns. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 765pp. Very good. Light bumping to board corners / spine edges, faint scent of pipe tobacco. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$35 [723269]

Williams, Ronald J.. __Williams' Hebrew Syntax, 3rd edition__.
University of Toronto Press. 2010. Paperback. 248pp. Very good \$20
[723392]

HISTORY

. __Secretaria de Estado y Justicia Departamento de Estada Documentos Internacionales referentes al reconocimiento de la Republica de Cuba 1904__. Habana: La Moderna Poesia. 1904. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Collection of documents in facsimile; folio, green cloth binding. Boards are quite edge-worn. Ex-library, tender hinges, some foxing, a number of pages loose but present. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [723058]

Emmerson, Richard K. and Bernard McGinn eds.. __The Apocalypse in the Middle Ages__. Cornell. 1992. Paperback. 428pp. Very good; blind-stamp on half-title. \$15 [722526]

Hillgarth, J.N.. __The Spanish Kingdoms, 1250-1516, volume II. 1410-1516: Castilian Hegemony__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 716pp. Volume 2 only. G/G. Slightly musty, previous owner's name. \$27 [723106]

Holmes, George. __The Florentine Enlightenment 1400-50__. Pegasus. 1969. Paperback. 274pp. Very good; slightly creased spine. \$8 [723484]

Jones, A.H.M.. __Constantine and the Conversion of Europe [Medieval Academy Reprints for Teaching 4]__. University of Toronto Press. 1962. Paperback. 223pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, sunned spine. \$8 [723382]

Kagan, Richard L.. __Imagenes urbanas del mundo hispanico 1493-1780__. Iberdrola. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 347pp. In Spanish. VG/VG. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [722991]

Le Goff, Jacques. __The Birth of Purgatory__. University of Chicago Press. 1986. Paperback. 430pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's name. \$14 [723200]

Lyon, Bryce. A Constitutional and Legal History of Medieval England (Second Edition). W.W. Norton and Co. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 669pp. VG/G. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$47 [723037]

McCloy, Shelby T.. __Gibbon's Antagonism to Christianity__. Burt Franklin. 1933. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 400pp. Good; slightly stained cover. \$10 [723188]

INKLNGS

Lewis, C.S.. _A Preface to Paradise Lost__. Oxford University Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 139pp. G/G. Upper board corners bumped, dust jacket slightly edge-worn. \$47 [723371]

JUDAICA

. __Inscriptions Reveal: Documents from the Time of the Bible, the Mishna and the Talmud. Revised Second Edition__. Israel Museum, Jerusalem. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Book is divided into an English section and a Hebrew section. VG/G.Light bumping to spine and board corners, chipped, scuffed and torn dust jacket \$8 [723418]

Aberbach, Moses and Bernard Grossfeld. __Targum Onkelos to Genesis: A Critical Analysis Together with an English Translation of the Text (Based on A. Sperber's edition)__. KTAV Publishing House, Inc.; Center for Judaic Studies, University of Denver. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 376pp. Very good \$37 [723331]

Anderson, Gary A. and Michael E. Stone eds.. __A Synopsis of the Books of Adam and Eve [Society of Biblical Literature Early Judaism and Its Literature 05]__. Scholars Press. 1994. Paperback. 76pp. Good, slight foxing. \$8 [723518]

Blumenthal, David R.. __Understanding Jewish Mysticism. A Source Reader: Volume II. The Philosophic-Mystical Tradition and the Hasidic Tradition_. KTAV. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 208pp. Volume 2 only. Very good. Spine edges bumped, previous owner's label on ffep. \$15 [723146]

Boccaccini, Gabrielle. Middle Judaism: Jewish Thought, 300 B.C.E. to 200 C.E. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 289pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small note on bfep. \$16 [722559]

Buber, Martin. __Good and Evil: Two Interpretations, I. Right and Wrong; II. Images of Good and Evil__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 143pp. G/G. Ex-library. \$8 [723088]

Dotan, Aron. __Ben Asher's Creed: A Study of the History of the Controversy [Masoretic Studies 3]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 132pp. Very good; slight foxing, faint pipe tobacco scent. \$27 [723446]

Drazin, Israel. __Targum Onkelos to Deuteronomy. An English translation of the text with analysis and commetnary (based on A. Sperber's edition) __. KTAV Publishing House. 1982. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 349pp. Very good. Faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [723271]

Flesher, Paul Virgil McCracken. __Oxen, Women, or Citizens? Slaves in the System of the Mishnah [Brown Judaic Studies 143]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$22 [722480]

Frensdorff, S.. __Das Buch Ochlah W'ochlah (Massora)__. KTAV Publishing House. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Hebrew. Very good condition. 71, 188 pages. \$77 [722974]

Frensdorff, S.. __Die Massora Magna, Erster Teil: Massoritisches Worterbuch, oder Die Massora in alphabetischer Ordnung / The Massorah Magna, Part One: Massoretic Dictionary or The Massorah in Alphabetical Order [Library of Biblical Studies]__. KTAV Publishing House. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 428pp. Very good. \$77 [722966]

Goodenough, Erwin R.; Jacob Neusner ed.. __Jewish Symbols in the Greco-Roman Period. Abridge edition__. Princeton University Press. 1992. Paperback. 274pp. Abridged edition. Very good condition; blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$9 [722498]

Harrington, Daniel J. ed.. __The Hebrew Fragments of Pseudo-Philo's Liber Antiquitatum Biblicarum Preserved in the Chronicles of Jerahmeel [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 3, Pseudepigrapha Series 3]__. SBL. 1974. Paperback. 74pp. Sold as is. Cracked spine, yellowed pages. \$8 [723508]

Holladay, Carl R.. __Fragments from Hellenistic Jewish Authors, vol. I: Historians [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations Series 20, Pseudepigrapha Series 10]__. Scholars Press. 1980. Paperback. 389pp. Very light foxing along page edges, light pipe tobacco scent. \$12 [723354]

Hotchkiss, Robert V. ed.. __A Pseudo-Epiphanius Testimony Book [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 4, Pseudepigrapha Series 1]__. Scholars Press. 1974. Paperback. 82pp. Very good. \$8 [723489]

Kraft, Robert A. and Ann-Elizabeth Purintun eds.. __Paraleipomena Jeremiou [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 1, Pseudepigrapha Series 1]__. Scholars Press. 1972. Booklet. 49pp. Very good, stapled booklet. \$8 [723488]

Kraft, Robert A. and George W.E. Nickelsburg, eds.. __Early Judaism and Its Modern Interpreters [The Bible and Its Modern Interpreters 2]__. Fortress / Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 494pp. VG/VG. Sunned and slightly chipped dust jacket. \$8 [722622]

Morgan, Michael A.. __Sepher Ha-Razim: The Book of the Mysteries [Texts and Translations 25 Pseudepigrapha Series 11]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Paperback. 97pp. Very good \$8 [723507]

Neusner, Jacob. __The Judaic Law of Baptism. Tractate Miqvaot in the Mishnah and the Tosefta: A Form-Analytical Translation and Commentary, and a Legal and Religious History [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism 112]__. Scholars Press. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 235pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$15 [722490]

Neusner, Jacob ed.. __Approaches to Ancient Judaism, New Series, volume 4 [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism 81]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 198pp. Very good, volume 4 only. \$8 [723082]

Pietersma, Albert; Susan Turner Comstock and Harold W. Attridge eds..

__The Apocalypse of Elijah, Based on P. Chester Beatty 2018 [SBL Texts and Translations 19, Pseudepigrapha Series 9]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 113pp. Very good \$8 [723506]

Rajak, Tessa. __Josephus: The Historian and His Society__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. VG/VG \$32 [723428]

Reines, Alvin Jay. __Maimonides and Abrabanel on Prophecy__. Hebrew Union College Press. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Very good \$32 [723338]

Schurer, Emil; revised and edited by Geza Vermes, Fergus Millar, and Matthew Black. __The History of the Jewish People in the Age of Jesus Christ (175 B.C.-A.D. 135) (3 volumes bound in 4)__. T. and T. Clark. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3, bound as 4 (4 volumes total). Slight ink underlining, creased and chipped dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$117 [722651]

Segal, Eliezer. __The Babylonian Esther Midrash (Volume 3: Esther Chapter 5 to End) [Brown Judaic Studies, No. 293]__. Scholars Press. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Volume 3 only. Very good condition. \$9 [723081]

Stone, Michael E., trans.. __The Testament of Abraham, The Greek Recensions [Texts and Translations 2, Pseudepigrapha Series 2]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1972. Paperback. 89pp. Good; slight ink underlining and notes \$8 [723504]

Thomas, Joseph. __Le Mouvement Baptiste en Palestine et Syrie (150 Av. J.-C.-300 AP. J.-C.) [Universitas Catholica Lovaniensis Series II, Tomus 28.]__. Gemloux: J. Duculot, Editeur. 1935. Paperback. 455pp. In French. Stained, foxed, creased and slightly torn wrappers, previous owner's name on front wrapper. Stamp on front blank, small ink note on back blank. Lower page corners creased. Good otherwise. \$47 [722514]

Tov, Emanuel ed.. __The Book of Baruch, also called I Baruch (Greek and Hebrew) [Society of Biblical Literature Texts and Translations 8, Pseudepigrapha Series 6]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 51pp. Very good. \$16 [723487]

Ulmer, Rivka ed.. __Pesiqta Rabbati [IN HEBREW]. A Synoptic Edition of Pesiqta Rabbati based Upon All Extant Manuscripts and the Editio Princeps, volume I, II, and III (3 volumes)__. University Press of America. 2009. Paperback. 1285pp. In Hebrew. Very good condition. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [723063]

Ulmer, Rivka ed.. __Pesiqta Rabbati [IN HEBREW]. A Synoptic Edition of Pesiqta Rabbati based Upon All Extant Manuscripts and the Editio Princeps, volume I, II, and III (3 volumes) __. University Press of America. 2009. Paperback. 1285pp. In Hebrew. Sold as is: first volume has significant damp-warping to back wrapper and last half of the book's pages. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [723064]

Ulmer, Rivka ed.. __Pesiqta Rabbati [IN HEBREW]. A Synoptic Edition of Pesiqta Rabbati based Upon All Extant Manuscripts and the Editio Princeps, volume I, II, and III (3 volumes) [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism]__. Scholars Press / University Press of America. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1285pp. In Hebrew. Very good condition. Complete, married set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). First two volumes are Scholars Press edition, third volume is University Press of America. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [723065]

Ulmer, Rivka ed.. __Pesiqta Rabbati: A Synoptic Edition of Pesiqta Rabbati Based upon All Extant Manuscripts and the Editio Princeps, volume II [South Florida Studies in the History of Judaism 200]__. Scholars Press. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [722992]

VanderKam, James C.. __Textual and Historical Studies in the Book of Jubilees [Harvard Semitic Monographs 14]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 307pp. Very good. \$37 [723467]

MISCELLANY

Gibb, H.A.R.. __Arabic Literature: An Introduction. Second (Revised)
Edition__. Oxford, at the University Press. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 182pp. Good; slight scent of pipe tobacco \$9 [723437]

Hopkins, Gerard Manley. __The Major Works, including all the poems and selected prose__. Oxford University Press. 2009. Paperback. 429pp. Very good condition \$8 [723107]

Kafka, Franz; Nahum N. Glatzer ed.. __The Complete Stories__. Schocken
Books. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 386pp. VG/G. Slightly
chipped and scuffed dust jacket \$15 [723121]

Keller, Timothy. __Center Church: Doing Balanced, Gospel-Centered Ministry in Your City__. Zondervan. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 395pp. Slight highlighting, first several pages creased at lower corners, good otherwise. \$8 [723237]

Panofsky, Erwin. __Renaissance and Renascences in Western Art__. Icon Editions, Harper and Row. 1972. Paperback. pp. Very good. 242 pages, with numerous additional pages of black and white plates. \$8 [723486]

Pedrayo, Don Ramon Otero. __Geografia de Espana Presencia y Potencia del Suelo y del Pueblo Espanol. Tomo 1, 2, 3, 4 (4 volumes)__. Insitituto Gallach de Libreria y Ediciones. 1955. Quarter leather. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Folio, quarter-leather, embossed patterned boards. Black and white photos throughout, frontispieces in color.Good condition; rubbed covers, light wear to spine edges, moderate to heavy foxing. First volume's back hinge slightly tender. 436, 495, 512, 480 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [723084]

Singer, Jerome L. ed.. __Repression and Dissociation: Implications for Personality Theory, Psychopathology, and Health__. Chicago University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 512pp. VG/VG \$10 [723077]

Vreugdenhil, John. __The Bible History, 3 Volumes: Told To Our Children__. The Netherland Reformed Congregations of America. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. 3 volumes. Board corners slightly bumped, otherwise very good. 393, 381, 365 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [723262]

Wilder, Amos Niven. __Thornton Wilder and His Public__. Fortress.
1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 102pp. G/G. Ink underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [722603]

NEW TESTAMENT

Allison, Dale C. Jr.. __Constructing Jesus: Memory, Imagination, and History__. Baker Academic. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 588pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining \$27 [722727]

Bakirtzis, Charalambos. __Philippi at the Time of Paul and after His Death__. Trinity Press International. 1998. Paperback. 128pp. Good; slight markings. \$11 [722624]

Balch, David L. ed.. __Social History of the Matthean Community: Cross-Disciplinary Approaches__. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$10 [722663]

Balch, David L.; Everett Ferguson, Wayne A. Meeks eds.. __Greeks, Romans, and Christians: Essays in Honor of Abraham J. Malherbe__. Fortress Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 404pp. VG/G. Blindstamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Sunned dust jacket. \$15 [722560]

Barth, Markus. __The Broken Wall: A Study of the Epistle to the Ephesians__. Collins. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Good; ex-library. \$9 [723232]

Barth, Markus. __The Broken Wall: A Study of the Epistle to the Ephesians__. Judson Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good. Laminated boards, previous owner's name on ffep, stamps on front glued end paper. \$9 [723233]

Bassler, Jouette M. ed.. __Pauline Theology, vol. I: Thessalonians, Philippians, Galatians, Philemon__. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 289pp. G/VG. Ink underlining. \$8 [722645]

Bauckham, Richard. __God Crucified: Monotheism and Christology in the New Testament__. Eerdmans. 1999. Paperback. 79pp. Very good \$15 [723049]

Baumert, Norbert. __Woman and Man in Paul: Overcoming a Misunderstanding__. Michael Glazier. 1996. Paperback. 498pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page, small ink note on back blank. \$9 [722552]

Baur, F.C.. Paul the Apostle of Jesus Christ: His Life and Works, His Epistles and Teachings. Two volumes in one__. Hendrickson. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 348pp. Very good. Spine edges bumped, previous owner's name, creased spine. \$47 [722694]

Bird, Michael F. and Preston M. Sprinkle eds.. __The Faith of Jesus Christ: Exegetical, Biblical, and Theological Studies__. Paternoster / Hendrickson. 2009. Paperback. 350pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$11 [722632]

Blaiklock, E.M.. __Cities of the New Testament__. Revell. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 128pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$8 [723211]

Boyarin, Daniel. __A Radical Jew: Paul and the Politics of Identity__. University of California Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. G/G. Ink underlining. \$10 [722611]

Boyarin, Daniel. __The Jewish Gospels: The Story of the Jewish Christ__. The New Press. 2012. Paperback. 200pp. Good. Moderate ink underlining and notes, previous owner's name. \$8 [722644]

Bruce, F.F.. Paul and Jesus. Baker. 1976. Paperback. 91pp. Ink underlining, laminated wrappers. \$8 [723208]

Bultmann, Rudolf. __Jesus Christ and Mythology__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$8 [723180]

Collins, Adela Yarbro. __The Combat Myth in the Book of Revelation__. Wipf and Stock. 2001. Paperback. 308pp. Very good \$16 [723191]

Cross, F.L. ed.. __Studia Evangelica, volume II, Part I: The New Testament Scriptures__. Akademie Verlag. 1964. Paperback. 680pp. Essays are in various languages, some in German, French, some English. Wrappers are badly torn and stained, front wrapper repaired with clear tape, back wrapper detached but present. First number of pages stained along upper edges. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on last page. \$22 [722503]

Crossan, John Dominic ed.. __Sayings Parallels: A Workbook for the Jesus Tradition [Foundations and Facets: New Testament]__. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. G/G. Ink underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$11 [722584]

D'Angelo, Mary Rose; Howard Clark Kee ed.. __Moses in the Letter to the Hebrews [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 42]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Paperback. 270pp. Front wrapper stained, subtle damp-warping to first several pages, near lower spine corner. Otherwise a sound reading copy. \$14 [723458]

Daube, David. __The New Testament and Rabbinic Judaism [Jordan Lectures, 1952]__. Hendrickson. 1956. Paperback. 460pp. Very good.11 \$20 [722537]

Davies, Jamie. __Apocalyptic Paul: Retrospect and Prospect__. Cascade Books. 5/9/2022. Paperback. 208pp. Front wrapper slightly stained, otherwise very good. \$10 [723218]

Davies, W.D.. __Torah in the Messianic Age and/or the Age to Come [Journal of Biblical Literature Monograph Series, volume VII]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1952. Paperback. 99pp. Very good. Sunned wrappers, previous owner's name and stamp on title page. \$8 [722524]

de Boer, Esther A.. __The Gospel of Mary: Beyond a Gnostic and a Biblical Mary Magdalene [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 260]__. T. and T. Clark International. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Upper spine dented / bumped. Previous owner's blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Very good otherwise. \$27 [722493]

Dodd, C.H.. __More New Testament Studies__. William B. Eerdmans. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 157pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$8 [722472]

Dodd, C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Fourth Gospel__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 478pp. Rubbed and slightly sunned cover. Very good otherwise. \$11 [723074]

Donfried, Karl P. and Johannes Beutler eds.. __The Thessalonians Debate: Methodological Discord or Methodological Synthesis?__. Eerdmans. 2000. Paperback. 384pp. Very good. Previous owner's name. \$8 [722719]

Downing, F. Gerald. __Strangely Familiar: An Introductory Reader to the First Century- to the Life and Loves, the Hopes and Fears, the Doubts and Certainties of Pagans, Jews and Christians__. F. Gerald Downing. 1985. Paperback. 210pp. Folio. Very good; previous owner's name, corners slightly bumped. \$27 [722710]

Duff, Paul B.. __Who Rides the Beast? Prophetic Rivalry and the Rhetoric of Crisis in the Churches of the Apocalypse__. Oxford University Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 189pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$57 [722525]

Dunn, James D.G.. __Jesus and the Spirit: A Study of the Religious and Charismatic Experience of Jesus and the First Christians as Reflected in the New Testament__. Westminster. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 515pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on ffep, slightly rubbed cover. \$16 [722508]

Dunn, James D.G.. __The New Perspective on Paul. Revised edition__.

Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 539pp. Very good; previous owner's name.

\$27 [722687]

Epp, Eldon Jay and George W. MacRae, eds.. __The New Testament and Its Modern Interpreters [Society of Biblical Literature: The Bible and Its Modern Interpreters 3]__. Fortress / Scholars Press. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 601pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$9 [722621]

Esler, Philip F. ed.. __Modelling Early Christianity: Social-Scientific Studies of the New Testament In Its Context__. Routledge. 1995. Paperback. 349pp. Creased spine, ink underlining. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722468]

Evans, Craig A.. __Ancient Texts for New Testament Studies: A Guide to the Background Literature__. Hendrickson. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 539pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep. Small ink note on bfep. \$32 [722531]

Evans, Craig A.. __Jesus and the Ossuaries__. Baylor University Press. 2003. Paperback. 168pp. Very good \$8 [723179]

Funk, Robert W.. __Funk on Parables: Collected Essays__. Polebridge Press. 2006. Paperback. 219pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$12 [722659]

Funk, Robert W. ed.. __New Gospel Parallels, volume 1,2: Mark. Revised edition__. Fortress. __1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. Volume 1,2 Mark only. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$15 [722588]

Georgi, Dieter. __Remembering the Poor: The History of Paul's Collection for Jerusalem__. Abingdon. 1991. Paperback. 232pp. Good; slight ink underlining, creased spine. \$12 [722640]

Gorman, Michael J.. __Cruciformity: Paul's Narrative Spirituality of the Cross__. Eerdmans. 2001. Paperback. 429pp. Very good. \$14 [723186]

Gorman, Michael J.. Reading Revelation Responsibly: Uncivil Worship and Witness: Following the Lamb into the New Creation. Cascade Books. 1/1/2011. Paperback. 230pp. Very good. \$15 [723053]

Green, Joel B.. __The Theology of the Gospel of Luke [New Testament Theology]__. Cambridge University Press. 1995. Paperback. 170pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$8 [723057]

Guillaumont, A., H. Ch. Puech, G. Quispel, W. Till and Yassah 'Abd Al Masih. __The Gospel According to Thomas. Coptic Text Established and Translated__. Brill / Collins. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 62pp. VG/VG. Previous owner stamps on ffep, previous owner's acquisition record in ink on bfep. \$10 [722464]

Guillaumont, A., H. Ch. Puech, G. Quispel, W. Till and Yassah 'Abd Al Masih. __The Gospel According to Thomas. Coptic Text Established and Translated__. E.J. Brill / Harper & Row. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 62pp. Ink underlining, bumped spine edges and board corners, spine lettering rubbed. \$8 [723242]

Hay, Alex Rattray. __The New Testament Order for Church and Missionary__. Wipf and Stock. 2010. Paperback. 542pp. Very good \$22 [723263]

Hay, David M. and E. Elizabeth Johnson eds.. __Pauline Theology, volume III: Romans__. Fortress. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 354pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$15 [722647]

Hays, Richard B.. __The Conversion of the Imagination: Paul as Interpreter of Israel's Scripture__. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 213pp. Very good. Previous owner's name. \$8 [722737]

Hengel, Martin and Anna Maria Schwemer. __Paul Between Damascus and Antioch: The Unknown Years__. Westminster John Knox. 1997. Paperback. 530pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, creased spine. \$10 [722633]

Horbury, William and Brian McNeil eds.. __Suffering and Martyrdom in the New Testament. Studies presented to G.M. Styler by the Cambridge New Testament Seminar__. Cambridge University Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 217pp. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. Browning to several groups of pages. Very good otherwise. \$37 [722489]

Horsley, Richard A.. __Jesus in Context: Power, People, and Performance__. Fortress. 2008. Paperback. 274pp. Very good. \$8 [722666]

Isaac, Jules; Claire Huchet Bishop ed.. __Jesus and Israel__. Holt, Rinehart and Winston. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 405pp. Good. Sunned cover, bumped board corners, blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$47 [722511]

Jewett, Robert. __A Chronology of Paul's Life__. Fortress Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 160pp. G/G. Sunned dust jacket, slight ink underlining. \$16 [722649]

Johnson, Luke Timothy. __Among the Gentiles: Greco-Roman Religion and Christianity [Anchor Yale Bible Reference Library]__. Yale University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 461pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on half-title. \$14 [722714]

Judge, E.A.; David M. Scholer ed.. __Social Distinctives of the Christians in the First Century__. Hendrickson. 2007. Paperback. 227pp. Good; slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$22 [722635]

Kahl, Brigitte. __Galatians Re-Imagined: Reading with the Eyes of the Vanquished__. Fortress Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 413pp. VG/VG \$25 [722728]

Kaylor, R. David. __Jesus the Prophet: His Vision of the Kingdom on Earth__. W/JKP. 1994. Paperback. 227pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's name. \$8 [723151]

Kelhoffer, James A.. __The Diet of John the Baptist: 'Locusts and Wild Honey' in Synoptic and Patristic Interpretation [Wissenschaftliche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 176]__. Mohr Siebeck. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 256pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp on ffep. Small ink note on bfep. Dust jacket repaired with clear tape \$47 [722555]

Klauck, Hans-Josef; Brian McNeil trans.. __The Religious Context of Early Christianity: A Guide to Graeco-Roman Religions__. T. & T. Clark. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 516pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp. \$32 [722540]

Klostermann, Erich. __Studien zum Neuen Testament und zur Patristik [Texte und Untersuchungen 77]__. Akademie-Verlag. 1961. Paperback. 378pp. Very good. Yellowed pages, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page. Upper page edges uncut. \$10 [722501]

Koester, Helmut. __From Jesus to the Gospels: Interpreting the New Testament in Its Context__. Fortress Press. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 311pp. G/VG. Ink underlining \$12 [722667]

Koester, Helmut. __Paul and His World: Interpreting the New Testament in Its Context__. Fortress. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining. \$16 [722678]

Kummel, Werner Georg. __Promise and Fulfilment: The Eschatological Message of Jesus [Studies in Biblical Theology]__. SCM Press. 1981. Paperback. 168pp. Foxing, laminated wrappers. Previous owners' stamps. \$8 [723158]

Lake, Kirsopp. __The Historical Evidence for the Resurrection of Jesus Christ__. Williams and Norgate. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 300pp. Foxing, penciling, laminated boards, previous owner names, slightly cocked spine. \$15 [723195]

Law, Robert. __The Tests of Life: A Study of the First Epistle of St. John, 3rd edition [Thornapple Commentaries]__. Baker. 1982. Paperback. 422pp. Good. Creased spine, previous owner's stamp, small ink note on last page, lower page corners bumped. \$15 [722500]

Lee, Margaret Ellen and Bernard Brandon Scott. __Sound Mapping the New Testament__. Polebridge Press. 2009. Paperback. 406pp. Very good. \$8 [722606]

Livesey, Nina E.. __Galatians and the Rhetoric of Crisis: Demosthenes, Cicero, Paul__. Polebridge. 2016. Paperback. 271pp. Good; moderate ink underlining. \$11 [722623]

Malatesta, Edward. __The Epistles of St. John. Greek Text and English Translation Schematically Arranged__. Pontificial Gregorian University. 1973. Paperback. 69pp. Slight foxing, previous owner's stamp on title page. \$37 [722523]

Malherbe, Abraham J.. __Paul and the Popular Philosophers__. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$13 [722598]

Manson, T.W.; Matthew Black ed.. __Studies in the Gospels and Epistles__. Westminster. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. Good condition overall. Book-plate, badly torn dust jacket. \$14 [723094]

Martin, Ralph P.. __Carmen Christi: Philippians 2:5-11 in Recent Interpretation and in the Setting of Early Christian Worship__. William B. Eerdmans. 1983. Paperback. 367pp. Good. Ink underlining, creased spine. \$10 [722634]

Mendez-Moratalla, Fernando. __The Paradigm of Conversion in Luke [Journal for the Study of the New Testament Supplement Series 252]__. T. and T. Clark International. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 255pp. Very good. Upper board corners bumped. Blind-stamp on ffep. Small ink notes on back end papers. \$47 [722494]

Morris, Leon. __The Apostolic Preaching of the Cross__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 318pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$10 [722467]

Morrison, Mary C.. __Approaching the Gospels Together. A Leaders' Guide for Group Gospels Study__. Pendle Hill Publications. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 160pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's label on ffep. \$12 [723147]

Musvosvi, Joel Nobel. __Vengeance in the Apocalypse [Andrews University Seminary Doctoral Dissertation Series XVII]__. Andrews University Press. 1993. Paperback. 305pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on title page. \$37 [722527]

Nanos, Mark D.. __The Irony of Galatians: Paul's Letter in First-Century Context__. Fortress Press. 2001. Paperback. 376pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, creased spine. \$10 [722729]

Nanos, Mark D.. __The Mystery of Romans: The Jewish Context of Paul's Letter__. Fortress. 1996. Paperback. 435pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$8 [722673]

Nanos, Mark D. ed.. __The Galatians Debate__. Hendrickson. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 517pp. G/VG. Ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$16 [722674]

Neufeld, Dietmar. __Reconceiving Texts as Speech Acts: An Analysis of I John [Biblical Interpretation Series 7]__. Brill. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 152pp. VG/VG. Inscribed and signed by the author \$42 [723286]

Neumann, Kenneth J.. __The Authenticity of the Pauline Epistles in the Light of Stylostatistical Analysis [SBL Dissertation Series 120]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Paperback. 267pp. Good; some underlining and highlighting. \$22 [723018]

Papandrea, James L.. __The Wedding of the Lamb: A Historical Approach to the Book of Revelation_. Pickwick Publications. 1/1/2011. Paperback. 268pp. Very good; curled edges. \$8 [723046]

Pervo, Richard I.. __Dating Acts: Between the Evangelists and the Apologists__. Polebridge Press. 2006. Paperback. 513pp. Good. Light to moderate underlining, previous owner's name. \$27 [722600]

Peterson, David. __Possessed by God: A New Testament Theology of Sanctification and Holiness__. Apollos, InterVarsity Press. 2001. Paperback. 191pp. Good; light to moderate ink underlining. \$15 [723230]

Reimarus, Hermann Samuel; Charles H. Talbert ed.; Ralph S. Fraser. trans.. __Reimarus: Fragments [Lives of Jesus Series]__. Fortress. 1970. Paperback. 279pp. Good. Sunned and creased spine, slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$8 [722637]

Richard, Earl. __Acts 6:1-8:4: The Author's Method of Composition [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 41]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Paperback. 379pp. Good; stains along spine. \$10 [723459]

Robinson, John A.T.. Redating the New Testament. Westminster. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 369pp. Slightly bowed boards, gift note, blind-stamp, previous owner's acquisition record on last page. Good otherwise. \$30 [722510]

Sanders, Jack T.. __The Jews in Luke-Acts__. Fortress Press. 1987. Paperback. 410pp. Good; moderate ink underlining. \$9 [722625]

Schleiermacher, Friedrich. __The Life of Jesus [Lives of Jesus series]__. Fortress Press. 1975. Paperback. 479pp. Page corners damp-warped, previous owner's name. Sound otherwise. \$8 [722636]

Schneider, Gerhard. __Jesusuberlieferung und Christologie, Neutestamentliche Aufsatze 1970-1990 [Supplements to Novum Testamentum, vol. LXVII] __. E.J. Brill. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 391pp. In German. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep. \$14 [722530]

Schnelle, Udo. __Apostle Paul: His Life and Theology__. Baker. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 695pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$10 [722642]

Schreiner, Thomas R.. __New Testament Theology: Magnifying God in Christ__. Baker Academic. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 990pp. VG/VG \$37 [723001]

Smith, Dennis E. and Joseph B. Tyson eds.. __Acts and Christian Beginnings: The Acts Seminar Report__. Polebridge Press. 2013. Paperback. 370pp. Signed by the editors. Good; previous owner's name, moderate ink underlining. \$15 [722614]

Strachan, R.H.. __The Fourth Gospel: Its Significance and Environment__. London: Student Christian Movement. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 244pp. G/G. Foxing, previous owners' names, chipped dust jacket \$4 [723120]

Strauss, David Friedrich. __The Life of Jesus Critically Examined [Lives of Jesus Series]__. Fortress. 1972. Paperback. 812pp. Good. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's name, sunned and creased spine. \$16 [722638]

Stuckenbruck, Loren T.. Angel Veneration and Christology: A Study in Early Judaism and in the Christology of the Apocalypse of John [Wissenschaftliche Untersuchungen zum Neuen Testament 2. Reihe 70]__.

J.C.B. Mohr (Paul Siebeck). 1995. Paperback. 348pp. Very good. Blindstamp on title page, small ink note on back blank. \$30 [722509]

Thompson, Marianne Meye. __The Humanity of Jesus in the Fourth Gospel__. Fortress Press. 1988. Paperback. 168pp. Good; light foxing to page edges. \$12 [723015]

Tyson, Joseph B.. __Images of Judaism in Luke-Acts__. University of South Carolina Press. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$22 [722630]

Tyson, Joseph B.. __Luke, Judaism, and the Scholars: Critical Approaches to Luke-Acts__. University of South Carolina. 1999. Hardcover with dust jacket. 196pp. G/VG. Slight underlining, blind-stamp. \$8 [722529]

Tyson, Joseph B. __Marcion and Luke-Acts: A Defining Struggle__.
University of South Carolina Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket.
192pp. G/VG. Lightly bumped corners, moderate to heavy ink underlining,
blind-stamp. \$29 [722528]

Viviano, Benedict Thomas. __The Kingdom of God in History [Good News Studies 27]__. Michael Glazier. 1988. Paperback. 168pp. Creased spine, ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$8 [723124]

White, L. Michael and O. Larry Yarbrough eds.. __The Social World of the First Christians: Essays in Honor of Wayne A. Meeks__. Fortress Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 418pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$21 [722520]

Wilder, Amos N.. __Eschatology and Ethics in the Teaching of Jesus. Revised edition__. Greenwood Press. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 223pp. Good. Ink underlining, blind-stamp. \$8 [722732]

Winter, Bruce W.. __After Paul Left Corinth: The Influence of Secular Ethics and Social Change__. Eerdmans. 2001. Paperback. 344pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on half-title, small ink note on back blank. \$8 [722497]

Witherington, Ben III. __Women and the Genesis of Christianity__. Cambridge University Press. 1990. Paperback. 273pp. Very good. Blindstamp on half-title, small ink note on last page. \$10 [722544]

Witherington, Ben III. __Women in the Ministry of Jesus: A Study of Jesus' Attitudes to Women and Their Roles as Reflected in His Earthly Life__. Cambridge University Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 221pp. Foxing, blind-stamp, moderate to heavy ink underlining. \$22 [722551]

Wright, N.T.. __The Resurrection of the Son of God__. Fortress Press. 1992. Paperback. 817pp. Very good. Blind-stamp on front blank, small ink note on back blank. \$26 [722516]

OLD TESTAMENT

Aaron, David H.. __Biblical Ambiguities: Metaphor, Semantics, and Divine Imagery__. Brill Academic Publishers, Inc.. 2002. Paperback. 221pp. Very good. \$15 [723052]

Albrektson, Bertil. __History and the Gods: An Essay on the Idea of Historical Events as Divine Manifestations in the Ancient Near East and in Israel [Coniectanea Biblica, Old Testament, Series 1]__. CWK Gleerup . 1967. Paperback. 138pp. Good; foxing, penciling, scent of pipe tobacco \$15 [723423]

Anderson, Gary A.. __Sacrifices and Offerings in Ancient Israel: Studies in Their Social and Political Importance [Harvard Semitic Monographs 41]__. Scholars Press. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 160pp. Very good. \$27 [723462]

Barr, James. __The Garden of Eden and the Hope of Immortality__.
Fortress. 1993. Paperback. 146pp. Good; pencil underlining, foxing, scent of pipe tobacco \$10 [723424]

Berg, Sandra Beth. __The Book of Esther: Motifs, Themes and Structure [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 44]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Paperback. 219pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$11 [723451]

Bickerman, Elias. __Four Strange Books of the Bible: Jonah, Daniel, Koheleth, Esther__. Schocken Books. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 240pp. Good; previous owner's name, scent of pipe tobacco. \$37 [723429]

Brownlee, William H.. __The Midrash Pesher of Habakkuk [SBL Monograph Series]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 220pp. Good. Slight foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$10 [723346]

Brueggemann, Walter. __The Covenanted Self: Explorations in Law and Covenant__. Fortress Press. 1999. Paperback. 148pp. Very good. \$9 [723004]

Brueggemann, Walter. __Theology of the Old Testament: Testimony, Dispute, Advocacy. With CD-Rom__. Fortress. 1997. Paperback. 777pp. Good; ink underlining, creased spine. \$8 [722619]

Ceresko, Anthony R.. __Job 29-31 in the Light of Northwest Semitic__. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1980. Paperback. 272pp. Very good; previous owner's name on title page. \$27 [723503]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. __The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Doubleday and Co.. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, torn dust jackets. 995, 1006 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [722593]

Charlesworth, James H. ed.. __The Old Testament Pseudepigrapha, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Doubleday and Co.. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Very good condition. 995, 1006 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [723036]

Cheney, Michael. __Dust, Wind and Agony: Character, Speech and Genre in Job [Coniectanea Biblica Old Testament Series 36]__. Almqvist and Wiksell International. 1994. Paperback. 323pp. Very good \$22 [723478]

Childs, Brevard S.. __Introduction to the Old Testament as Scripture__. Fortress Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 688pp. Sold as is: front hinge tender, also tender between several signatures. Sound otherwise. \$8 [723003]

Chilton, Bruce D.. __The Isaiah Targum: Introduction, Translation, Apparatus and Notes [The Aramaic Bible 11]__. T. and T. Clark Ltd.. 1987. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 130pp. Very good; lower board corners bumped, slight pipe tobacco scent. \$57 [723294]

Clines, David J.A.. __The Theme of the Pentateuch [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 10]__. Sheffield. 1978. Paperback. 152pp. Very good condition \$10 [723438]

Cogan, Morton. __Imperialism and Religion: Assyria, Judah and Israel in the Eighth and Seventh Centuries B.C.E.__. Society of Biblical Literature and Scholars Press. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. Very good. \$25 [723471]

Cohen, Harold R. (Chaim). __Biblical Hapax Legomena in the Light of Akkadian and Ugaritic [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 37]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 185pp. Very good; faded spine, faint pipe tobacco scent. \$15 [723450]

Collins, John J.. __The Apocalyptic Vision of the Book of Daniel [Harvard Semitic Museum, Harvard Semitic Monographs, No. 16]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Very good \$19 [723495]

Conrad, Edgar W. and Edward G. Newing eds.. __Perspectives on Language and Text: Essays and Poems in Honor of Francis I. Andersen's Sixtieth Birthday, July 28, 1985__. Eisenbrauns. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. VG/VG \$37 [722982]

Cotter, David W.. __A Study of Job 4-5 in the Light of Contemporary Literary Theory [SBL Dissertation Series 124]__. Scholars Press. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 259pp. Very good \$22 [723335]

Crenshaw, James L.. __Hymnic Affirmation of Divine Justice: The Doxologies of Amos and Related Texts in the Old Testament [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 24]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 178pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$16 [723448]

Cross, Frank Moore. __From Epic to Canon: History and Literature in Ancient Israel__. Johns Hopkins University. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 262pp. VG/VG \$18 [722676]

Cross, Frank Moore. __From Epic to Canon: History and Literature in Ancient Israel__. Johns Hopkins. 1998. Paperback. 262pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Front wrapper's laminated is bubbled, otherwise very good. \$8 [723525]

Cross, Frank Moore Jr. and David Noel Freedman. __Studies in Ancient Yahwistic Poetry [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 21]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 191pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$8 [723454]

Davies, Philip R.. __In Search of 'Ancient Israel' [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 148]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Paperback. 166pp. Good; slight ink markings. \$15 [723249]

Day, John. __Molech: A God of Human Sacrifice in the Old Testament [University of Cambridge Oriental Publications 41]__. Cambridge University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 115pp. G/G. Slight foxing, stained dust jacket, pencil underlining, a few tiny stains on outer page edges. Slight scent of pipe tobacco \$47 [723285]

Day, Peggy L.. __An Adversary in Heaven: Satan in the Hebrew Bible [Harvard Semitic Monographs 43]__. Scholars Press. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 177pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Very good; light bumping to board corners and spine edges. \$25 [723466]

Dempster, Stephen G.. __Dominion and Dynasty: A Theology of the Hebrew Bible [New Studies in Biblical Theology]__. Apollos / InterVarsity Press. 2003. Paperback. 267pp. Good; creased spine. \$13 [723192]

Dion, Paul-Eugene. __La Langue de Ya'udi: Description et Classement de L'Ancien Parler de Zencirli Dans le Cadre des Langues Semitiques du Nord-Ouest__. Corporation for the Publication of Academic Studies in Religion. 1974. Paperback. 509pp. Good; previous owner's name, small stain on spine. \$22 [723441]

Eissfeldt, Otto. __The Old Testament: An Introduction__. Harper. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 861pp. Edge-worn cover, bumped and worn board corners and spine edges,s shaken, previous owner details covered in correction fluid. \$9 [723243]

Ellul, Jacques. __Reason for Being: A Meditation on Ecclesiastes__.
Eerdmans. 1990. Paperback. 306pp. Underlining, creased spine. \$27
[723185]

Franke, Chris. __Isaiah 46, 47, and 48: A New Literary-Critical Reading [Biblical and Judaic Studies 3]__. Eisenbrauns. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Good; slightly cocked spine, hint of pipe tobacco scent. \$8 [723369]

Freedman, David Noel. __Pottery, Poetry, and Prophecy: Studies in Early Hebrew Poetry__. Eisenbrauns. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 376pp. Signed by the author. VG/G. Sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$10 [723248]

Freedman, David Noel. __Psalm 119: The Exaltation of Torah [Biblical and Judaic Studies volume 6]__. Eisenbrauns. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 94pp. Very good. Inscribed and signed by the author. \$27 [722969]

Frick, Frank S.. __The City in Ancient Israel [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 36]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 283pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$9 [723452]

Friedman, Richard Elliott ed.. __The Poet and the Historian: Essays in Literary and Historical Biblical Criticism [Harvard Semitic Studies 26]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 163pp. Good; slight penciling. \$21 [723468]

Gittlen, Barry M. ed.. __Sacred Time, Sacred Place: Archaeology and the Religion of Israel__. Eisenbrauns. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$37 [723298]

Good, Edwin M.. __In Turns of Tempest: A Reading of Job with a Translation__. Stanford University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 496pp. VG/VG \$47 [723334]

Grabbe, Lester L.. __Comparative Philology and the Text of Job: A Study in Methodology [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 34]__. Scholars Press. 1977. Paperback. 228pp. Very good condition. \$15 [723457]

Hackett, Jo Ann and Walter E. Aufrecht eds.. __'An Eye for Form': Epigraphic Essays in Honor of Frank Moore Cross__. Eisenbrauns. 2014. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 383pp. Very good. \$49 [723283]

Halpern, Baruch. __The Constitution of the Monarchy in Israel [Havard Semitic Monographs 25]__. Scholars Press. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket.. 410pp. Good; small stains on upper page edges, cocked spine, slight scent of pipe tobacco \$16 [723444]

Hanson, Paul D.. __The Dawn of Apocalyptic: The Historical and Sociological Roots of Jewish Apocalyptic Eschatology__. Fortress. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 426pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [723380]

Heider, George C.. __The Cult of Molek: A Reassessment [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 43]__. University of Sheffield. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 446pp. Very good \$37 [723524]

Hess, Richard S.. __Israelite Religions: An Archaeological and Biblical Survey__. Baker Academic; Apollos. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 432pp. VG/VG \$27 [723527]

Hiebert, Theodore. __God of My Victory: The Ancient Hymn in Habakkuk 3 [Harvard Semitic Monographs 38]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 205pp. Very good condition. \$32 [723463]

Hoffman, Yair. __A Blemished Perfection: The Book of Job in Context [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 213]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 360pp. Good; slightly stained cover, spine edges and board corners lightly bumped, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$37 [723274]

Isbell, Charles D.. __Corpus of the Aramaic Incantation Bowls [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 17]__. Scholars Press. 1975. Paperback. 200pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$10 [723453]

Johnstone, William ed.. __William Robertson Smith: Essays in Reassessment [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 189]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 403pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$10 [723425]

Kaufmann, Yehezkel. __The Babylonian Captivity and Deutero-Isaiah [History of the Religion of Israel IV, Chapters 1,2]__. Union of American Hebrew Congregations]. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 236pp. VG/VG \$13 [723522]

Keel, Othmar. __Goddesses and Trees, New Moon and Yahweh. Ancient Near Eastern Art and the Hebrew Bible [Journal for the Study of the Old Testament Supplement Series 261]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 207pp. VG/VG. Faint scent of pipe tobacco \$47 [723299]

Keel, Othmar. __The Symbolism of the Biblical World: Ancient Near Eastern Iconography and the Book of Psalms__. Eisenbrauns. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 422pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$10 [723300]

Keel, Othmar and Christoph Uehlinger. __Gods, Goddesses, and Images of God in Ancient Israel__. Fortress. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 466pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed page edges \$27 [723521]

Kiesow, Klaus. __Exodustexte im Jesajabuch. Literarkritische und Motivgeschichtliche Analysen [Orbis Biblicus et Orientalis 24]__. Vandenhoeck and Ruprecht. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. In German. VG/VG \$13 [723516]

King, Philip J. and Lawrence E. Stager. __Life in Biblical Israel [Library of Ancient Israel]__. Westminster/John Knox. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 440pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket. Inscribed by the authors; Christmas letter from Lawrence E. Stager laid in. \$16 [723324]

Kitz, Anne Marie. __Cursed Are You! The Phenomenology of Cursing in Cuneiform and Hebrew Texts__. Eisenbrauns. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 528pp. Very good \$47 [723297]

Knight, Douglas A.. Rediscovering the Traditions of Israel [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 9]. Scholars Press. 1973. Paperback. 439pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$9 [723447]

Kuhl, Curt. __The Prophets of Israel__. John Knox Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 199pp. G/G. Foxing, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$10 [723119]

Laato, Antti. __The Servant of YHWH and Cyrus. A Reinterpretation of the Exilic Messianic Programme in Isaiah 40-55 [Coniectanea Biblica Old Testament Series 35]__. Almqvist and Wiksell International. 1992. Paperback. 307pp. Very good \$37 [723499]

Lamb, Jonathan. __The Rhetoric of Suffering: Reading the Book of Job in the Eighteenth Century__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. VG/VG \$57 [723303]

Lasor, William Sanford; David Allan Hubbard, Frederic William Bush.

Old Testament Survey: The Message, Form, and Background of the Old
Testament. 2nd edition__. Eerdmans. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket.
860pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, slight edge-wear to boards. \$10
[723093]

Levenson, Jon Douglas. __Theology of the Program of Restoration of Ezekiel 40-48 [Harvard Semitic Monograph Series 10]__. Scholars Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 176pp. Very good \$30 [723493]

Lo, Alison. __Job 28 as Rhetoric: An Analysis of Job 28 in the Context of Job 22-31 [Supplements to Vetus Testamentum, volume XCVII]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2005. Paperback. 310pp. Very good, previous owner's name. \$25 [723272]

McCarthy, Dennis J.. __Treaty and Covenant: A Study in Form in the Ancient Oriental Documents and in the Old Testament [Analecta Biblica 21]__. Rome: Pontifical Biblical Institute. 1963. Paperback. 220pp. Wrappers edge-worn and torn along spine edges. Good otherwise. \$37 [723019]

Mettinger, Tryggve N.D.. __The Eden Narrative: A Literary and Religiohistorical Study of Genesis 2-3__. Eisenbrauns. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 165pp. Good; light to moderate penciling, faint scent of pipe tobacco. \$27 [723276]

Miller, Patrick D.. __The Ten Commandments [Interpretation Resources for the Use of Scripture in the Church]__. Westminster/John Knox. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 477pp. VG/VG \$16 [723177]

Mullen, E. Theodore Jr.. __The Divine Counsil in Canaanite and Early Hebrew Literature [Harvard Semitic Monographs 24]__. Scholars Press. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Good; rubbed cover, foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$18 [723332]

Olley, John W.. __'Righteousness' in the Septuagint of Isaiah: A Contextual Study [Society of Biblical Literature Septuagint and Cognate Studies Series 8]__. Scholars. 1979. Paperback. 189pp. Sunned and slightly stained spine, good otherwise. \$8 [723435]

Postma, Ferenc; Eep Talstra, Marc Vervenne. __Exodus: Materials in Automatic Text Processing, Part I: Morphological Syntactical and Literary Case Studies, and Part II: Concordance (2 volumes) [Instrumenta Biblica volume 1, Part 1 and 2]__. Amsterdam-Turnhout: Vu Boekhandel/Uitgeverij-Brepols. 1983. Paperback. pp. In Hebrew. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Very good. Previous owner's name. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [722975]

Rignell, L.G.. A Study of Isaiah Ch. 40-55 [Lunds Universitets Arsskrift. N.F. Avd 1. Bd 52. Nr 5.] G.W.K. Gleerup. 1956.

Paperback. 92pp. Good. Yellowed and slightly chipped wrappers, previous owner names. \$15 [723515]

Robertson, David A.. __Linguistic Evidence in Dating Early Hebrew Poetry [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 3]__. Scholars Press. 1972. Paperback. 159pp. Sold as is. Cracked binding, faint scent of pipe tobacco. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$15 [723455]

Rollston, Christopher A.. __Writing and Literacy in the World of Ancient Israel. Epigraphic Evidence from the Iron Age__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2010. Paperback. 171pp. Good; slight penciling. \$14 [723350]

Running, Leona Glidden and David Noel Freedman. __William Foxwell Albright: A Twentieth-Century Genius__. Two Continents Publishing Group, Morgan Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 447pp. VG/VG \$10 [723101]

Sarna, Nahum M.. __Exploring Exodus: The Heritage of Biblical Israel__. Schocken. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 277pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, slight foxing. \$8 [723011]

Smart, James D.. History and Theology in Second Isaiah: A Commentary on Isaiah 35, 40-66. Westminster Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. \$8 [723073]

Smith, W. Robertson. __Lectures on the Religion of the Semites, First Series: The Fundamental Institutions__. London: Adam and Charles Black. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 507pp. Good. Slightly shaken, edgeworn cover, slightly yellowed pages, book plate \$22 [723421]

Snaith, Norman H.. __Notes on the Hebrew Text of Amos Part II (Translation and Notes) [Study Notes on Bible Books]__. Epworth Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 147pp. Good; previous owner names, sunned and edge-worn cover, slightly cocked spine. \$12 [723013]

Soltau, Henry W.. __The Tabernacle: The Priesthood and the Offerings__. Kregel Publications. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 474pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover \$8 [723199]

Sonsino, Rifat. __Motive Clauses in Hebrew Law [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 45]__. Scholars Press. 1979. Paperback. 336pp. Very good; faint pipe tobacco scent. \$8 [723449]

Sparks, H.F.D. ed.. __The Apocryphal Old Testament__. Oxford University Press. 1987. Paperback. 990pp. Very good; creased spine. \$22 [723406]

Stuhlmueller, Carroll. __Creative Redemption in Deutero-Isaiah [Analecta Biblica 43]__. Rome: Biblical Institute Press. 1970. Paperback. 300pp. Good; deeply creased spine. \$20 [723510]

Tigay, Jeffrey H.. __You Shall Have No Other Gods: Israelite Religion in the Light of Hebrew Inscriptions [Harvard Semitic Studies 31]__. Scholars Press. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Scent of pipe tobacco, otherwise very good. \$27 [723465]

Van Seters, John. __In Search of History: Historiography in the Ancient World and the Origins of Biblical History__. Yale. 1983. Paperback. 399pp. Good; yellowed and creased wrappers. \$8 [723381]

Wallace, Ronald. __The Ten Commandments: A Study of Ethical Freedom__. Oliver and Boyd. $\overline{1965}$. Hardcover with dust jacket. 181pp. G/G. Ink underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$11 [723198]

Weinfeld, Moshe. __Deuteronomy and the Deuteronomic School__. Eisenbrauns. 1992. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 467pp. Very good \$47 [723523]

Wilcoxl, John T.. __The Bitterness of Job: A Philosophical Reading__. University of Michigan Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 243pp. VG/VG \$18 [723333]

Williamson, H.G.M.. __The Book Called Isaiah: Deutero-Isaiah's Role in Composition and Redaction__. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 306pp. VG/VG \$47 [723284]

PHILOSOPHY

Berdyaev, Nikolai. __Christian Existentialism__. Harper Torchbooks. 1965. Paperback. 333pp. Good; previous owners' details, laminated wrappers. \$15 [723091]

Berdyaev, Nikolai. __Slavery and Freedom__. Charles Scribner's. 1944. Paperback. 268pp. Moderate ink underlining and notes, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [723089]

Berdyaev, Nikolai. __The Beginning and the End__. Harper Torchbooks. 1957. Paperback. 256pp. Slight underlining, previous owners' details, laminated wrappers. \$8 [723090]

Bowen, Francis. __A Treatise on Logic, or, the Laws of Pure Thought; comprising both the Aristotelic and Hamiltonian Analyses of Logical Forms, and some Chapters of Applied Logic__. Boston: John Allyn, Publisher. 1874. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 450pp. Sold as is. Cover badly worn and stained, many pages badly stained, light foxing, slightly musty. \$22 [723108]

Cahn, Steven M. and David Shatz eds.. __Questions about God: Today's Philosophers Ponder the Divine__. Oxford University Press. 2004. Paperback. 174pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [723097]

Charlesworth, M.J.. __Philosophy of Religion: The Historic Approaches__. Herder and Herder. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 216pp. VG/G. Slightly yellowed pages, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$9 [723092]

de Vogel, C.J.. __Greek Philosophy: A Collection of Texts with Notes and Explanations. Volume II: Aristotle, The Early Peripatetic School and the Early Academy. Second edition__. E.J. Brill. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 338pp. Volume 2 only. Greek text, with notes in English. Foxed end-papers, otherwise very good. \$15 [723138]

Durant, Will. __The Mansions of Philosophy: A Survey of Human Life and Destiny__. Garden City Publishing Co. Inc.. 1929. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 704pp. Very good. Light edge-wear to cover, slight crease in spine cloth, book-plate. \$8 [723104]

Gooch, Paul W.. __Reflections on Jesus and Socrates: Word and Silence__. Yale University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$8 [722711]

Hegel, Georg Wilhelm Friedrich Hegel; Peter C. Hodgson ed.. __Lectures on the Philosophy of Religion, volume I: Introduction and the Concept of Religion__. University of California Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 494pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG \$22 [723145]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. __Fear and Trembling and The Sickness Unto Death__. Princeton. 1969. Paperback. 278pp. Very good. Previous owner's name, light edge-wear to wrappers. \$8 [723214]

Leibniz, G.W.. __Theodicy: Essays on the Goodness of God, the Freedom of Man and the Origin of Evil__. Open Court. 1985. Paperback. 448pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp inside front wrappers. \$12 [723196]

Levinas, Emmanuel. __Difficile Liberte: Essais sur le Judaisme [Presences du Judaisme]__. Editions Albin Michel. 1963. Paperback. 330pp. In French. Creased spine, upper page edges uncut, otherwise very good. \$10 [723399]

McPherran, Mark L.. __The Religion of Socrates__. Penn State Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 353pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining. \$37 [722738]

Royce, Josiah. __The World and the Individual, First Series: The Four Historical Conceptions of Being [Gifford Lectures]__. Macmillan. 1900. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 588pp. First series only. Sold as is. Exlibrary, edge-worn cover, tender hinges, ffep and half-title loose but present. \$14 [723110]

Stewart, M.A. ed.. __Studies in the Philosophy of the Scottish Enlightenment [Oxford Studies in the History of Philosophy volume 1]__. Oxford: Clarendon Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$22 [723141]

Taylor, Charles. __Sources of the Self: The Making of the Modern Identity__. Harvard University Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 601pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, chipped dust jacket \$20 [722726]

REFERENCE

Andersen, Francis I. and A. Dean Forbes. __A Linguistic Concordance of Jeremiah: Common Nouns [The Computer Bible, Vol. 14A] (IN HEBREW)__. Biblical Research Associates. 1976. Paperback. pp. In Hebrew, with introduction in English. Very good condition. \$10 [723017]

Bauer, Johannes B. ed.. __Sacramentum Verbi (3 vols.) An Encylopedia of Biblical Theology__. Herder & Herder. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set of three volumes (vol. 1, 2, and 3). Previous owners' names, lower page corners of first volume stained, chipped and worn dust jacket. \$10 [723261]

Bromiley, Geoffrey W. ed.. __The International Standard Bible Encyclopedia (4 volumes) Revised and illustrated edition__. William B. Eerdmans. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Very good condition. Blind-stamps, slightly concave spines. First four volumes lack dust jackets, last volume has dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [722952]

Hayes, John H., ed.. __Dictionary of Biblical Interpretation (2 vols.)__. Abingdon. 1999. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set of two volumes. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [723080]

Kiraz, George Anton. __The Syriac Primer: Reading, Writing, Vocabulary and Grammar, with Exercises and Cassette Activities. With CD-Rom [JSOT Manuals 5]__. Sheffield Academic Press. 2001. Spiral bound paperback. 274pp. Very good. Spiral bound paperback, with CD-Rom. \$27 [722962]

Kloppenborg, John S.. __Q Parallels: Synopsis, Critical Notes, and Concordance__. Polebridge. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 249pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$20 [722585]

Landau, Sidney I.. __Dictionaries: The Art and Craft of Lexicography. Second edition__. Cambridge University Press. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 477pp. Good; light to moderate yellow highlighting. \$27 [722997]

Orr, James ed.. __The International Standard Bible Encyclopedia (5 volumes)__. William B. Eerdmans. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 5 (5 volumes total). Light ink underlining, book-plates. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$37 [722951]

Rosenthal, Franz ed.. __An Aramaic Handbook. Two parts in four volumes [Porta Linguarum Orientalium, Neue Serie, X]__. Otto Harrassowitz. 1967. Paperback. pp. Complete set, two parts bound in four volumes. Very good condition. 70, 76, 81, 120 pages. \$30 [723033]

Scholer, David M.. __Nag Hammadi Bibliography, 1995-2006 [Nag Hammadi and Manichaean Studies 65]__. Brill. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Very good. Lower board corners bumped. \$47 [722517]

Scholer, David M.. __Nag Hammadi Bibliography, 1995-2006 [Nag Hammadi and Manichaean Studies 65]__. Brill. 2009. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Very good. Lower board corners bumped. \$47 [722518]

Sokoloff, Michael. __A Dictionary of Jewish Babylonian Aramaic__. Bar Ilan University Press; The Johns Hopkins University Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1582pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$177 [723325]

Sokoloff, Michael. __A Dictionary of Jewish Palestinian Aramaic. Second edition__. Bar Ilan University Press; The Johns Hopkins University Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 847pp. Very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [723358]

Sparks, H.F.D.. _A Synopsis of the Gospels: The Synoptic Gospels with the Johannine Parallels_. Fortress Press. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Good. Scuffed cover, previous owner's name covered in correction fluid \$11 [722961]

Spicq, Ceslas; James D. Ernest ed.. __Theological Lexicon of the New Testament (3 volumes)__. Hendrickson. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/G. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Light to moderate ink underlining, chipped dust jackets. \$47 [722592]

van den Branden, Alb.. __Grammaire Phenicienne [Bibliotheque de l'Universite Saint-Esprit Kaslik-Liban 11]__. Librairie du Liban. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 164pp. In French. Good overall with rubbed cover, light bumping to spine edges and corners, pipe tobacco scent. \$47 [723461]

Vaquero, Quintin Aldea; Tomas Marin Martinez, Jose Vives Gatell.

__Diccionario de Historia Eclesiastica de Espana (4 volumes)___.

Instituto Enrique Florez. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In
Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Sold
as is. Damaged bindings, with spines detaching. Hinges very tender.
Second volume's back board and spine entirely detached. Heavy item, will
require additional shipping fees. \$127 [723259]

SOCIOLOGY

Bremmer, Jan N. ed.. __The Strange World of Human Sacrifice [Studies in the History and Anthropology of Religion 1]__. Peeters. 2006. Paperback. 268pp. Very good; back wrapper slightly creased, scent of pipe tobacco. \$47 [723293]

Ferry, Luc. __What is the Good Life?__. University of Chicago Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$15 [722686]

Gidden, Anthony. __The Nation-State and Violence. Volume two of a Contemporary Critique of Historical Materialism__. University of California Press. 1987. Paperback. 399pp. Slight underlining, deeply creased spine. \$8 [722665]

Novak, Michael and Paul Adams; with Elizabeth Shaw. __Social Justice isn't What You Think it Is__. Encounter Books. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 324pp. G/VG. Slight highlighting. \$9 [722653]

THEOLOGY

Baillie, D.M.. __Faith in God and Its Christian Consummation [Kerr Lectures 1926]__. T. and T. Clark. 1927. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 314pp. Very good; rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp, slightly foxed end papers. \$12 [723203]

Baillie, John. __The Sense of the Presence of God [Gifford Lectures 1961-2]__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 269pp. VG/VG. Slight foxing, previous owner names, laminated boards, light wear to dust jacket edges. \$9 [723193]

Barth, Karl. __How I Changed My Mind__. John Knox Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 96pp. Some damp-staining and subtle damp-warping to pages, previous owner's name, slightly torn dust jacket. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$18 [723215]

Barth, Karl; Garrett Green trans.. __On Religion: The Revelation of God as the Sublimation of Religion__. T. and T. Clark. 2006. Paperback. 140pp. Good; light to moderate pencil underlining and notes. \$37 [723122]

Beasley-Murray, Stephen. __Towards a Metaphysics of the Sacred [NABPR Special Studies Series, No. 8]__. Mercer University. 1982. Paperback. 110pp. Very good; Laminated wrappers \$8 [723100]

Berkhof, L.. __Systematic Theology. Fourth revised and enlarged edition__. Eerdmans. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 784pp. Edgeworn boards, shaken, slightly yellowed pages, previous owner's name, binding between ffep and front blank repaired with clear binding tape. A sound and unmarked reading copy otherwise. \$14 [723225]

Boa, Kenneth D. and Robert M. Bowman Jr.. __Faith Has Its Reasons: An Integrative Approach to Defending Christianity__. NavPress. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 608pp. Good; slightly smudged cover, otherwise very good. \$10 [723223]

Boice, James Montgomery. __Foundations of the Christian Faith. Revised in one volume__. InterVarsity Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 740pp. VG/VG \$8 [723241]

Boman, Thorlief. __Hebrew Thought Compared With Greek [The Library of History and Doctrine]__. Westminster Press. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 224pp. Moderate to heavy underlining, sound otherwise. \$10 [723012]

Bonhoeffer, Dietrich. __Creation and Fall: A Theological Interpretation of Genesis 1-3__. SCM Press. 1962. Paperback. 96pp. Good; slight foxing, slight scent of pipe tobacco. \$8 [723432]

Bonhoeffer, Emmi. Auschwitz Trials: Letters from an Eyewitness_. John Knox Press. 1967. Paperback. 61pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner stamps. \$16 [723172]

Boyarin, Daniel. __Border Lines: The Partition of Judaeo-Christianity__. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2004. Hardcover with dust jacket. 374pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining \$16 [722677]

Brown, Charles C.. __Niebuhr and His Age: Reinhold Niebuhr's Prophetic Role in the Twentieth Century__. Trinity Press International. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 317pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, sunned dust jacket. \$9 [722610]

Brunner, Emil. __Revelation and Reason__. Westminster. 1946. Hardcover with dust jacket. 440pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, slightly chipped dust jacket \$9 [723098]

Budde, Michael L.. __The Borders of Baptism: Identities, Allegiances, and the Church__. Cascade Books. 2011. Paperback. 204pp. Very good \$8 [723048]

Budde, Michael L. and Robert W. Brimlow ed.. __The Church as Counterculture__. State University of New York Press. 2000. Paperback. 233pp. Very good \$12 [723047]

Bultmann, Rudolf. __Essays, Philosophical and Theological [The Library of Philosophy and Theology]__. SCM Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 337pp. G/G. Slight ink underlining, chipped and slightly torn dust jacket. \$22 [722643]

Burkill, T. Alec. __God and Reality in Modern Thought__. Prentice-Hall. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$15 [723096]

Bushnell, Katherine C.. __God's Word to Women__. Ray B. Munson. . Paperback. pp. Good. Upper corners bumped, stamp and small ink note on title page, small ink note on back blank. \$11 [722546]

Calvin, John; Mary Beaty and Benjamin W. Farley trans.. __Calvin's Ecclesiastical Advice__. W/JKP. 1991. Paperback. 184pp. Small rust colored stains on outer page edges, otherwise very good. \$8 [723007]

Crowe, Frederick E.. __Lonergan [Outstanding Christian Thinkers Series]__. Michael Glazier. 1992. Paperback. 146pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723184]

Dagg, J.L.. __Manual of Church Order; and Autobiography of Rev. John L. Dagg__. Gano Books. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 312, 53 pages. \$37 [723221]

Dagg, J.L.. __Manual of Theology; and Autobiography of Rev. John L. Dagg__. Gano Books. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/VG. 377, 53 pages. \$27 [723220]

Dancer, Anthony. __An Alien in a Strange Land: Theology in the Life of William Stringfellow__. Cascade Books. 2011. Paperback. 286pp. Very good; slight wear to wrapper edges. \$15 [723176]

Dillistone, F.W. ed.; Paul Tillich, Mircea Eliade, David Cox, Antony Bridge, Ian T. Ramsey, Michael Stancliffe. __Myth and Symbol [Theological Collections 7]__. S.P.C.K.. 1966. Paperback. 112pp. Very good \$8 [723433]

Dorrien, Gary. __The Making of American Liberal Theology: Idealism, Realism, and Modernity 1900-1950__. W/JKP. 2003. Paperback. 666pp. Ink underlining, deeply creased spine. \$11 [722669]

Dorrien, Gary. __The Making of American Liberal Theology: Imagining Progressive Religion 1805-1900__. W/JKP. 2001. Paperback. 494pp. Good. Slight ink underlining. \$10 [722671]

Dorrien, Gary. __The Remaking of Evangelical Theology__. Westminster John Knox. 1998. Paperback. 262pp. Good; ex-library. \$8 [722672]

Dozy, R.; E. Levi-Provencal. __Histoire des Musulmans d'Espagne. Jusqu'a la Conquete de l'Andalousie par les Almoravides (711-1110). Nouvelle Edition. Tome I through Tome III / Livre 1 through 4, bound in three volumes__. E.J. Brill. 1932. Paperback. pp. In French. Complete set; Livre 1 through Livre 4, bound in three volumes. Plain white wrappers, with titles hand-written on spines. Uppers corners bent, light foxing, otherwise very good condition. 362, 346, 281 pages. Heavy item, expedited and/or international shipping will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [723105]

Ellul, Jacques. __An Unjust God?: A Christian Theology of Israel in light of Romans 9-11__. Cascade Books. 6/19/2012. Paperback. 134pp. Very good \$10 [723190]

- Ellul, Jacques. __If You Are the Son of God: The Suffering and Temptations of Jesus__. Cascade Books. 5/5/2014. Paperback. 104pp. Very good \$8 [723178]
- Gagnon, Robert A.J.. __The Bible and Homosexual Practice: Texts and Hermeneutics__. Abingdon Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 520pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$37 [722521]
- Gibson, David and Jonathan Gibson eds.; J.I. Packer foreword. __From Heaven He Came and Sought Her: Definite Atonement in Historical, Biblical, Theological, and Pastoral Perspective__. Crossway. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 704pp. Very good; spine edges and board corners lightly bumped. \$27 [723222]
- Gilkey, Langdon. __Gilkey on Tillich__. Crossroad. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 215pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining \$8 [722617]
- Gilkey, Langdon. __On Niebuhr: A Theological Study__. Chicago. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 261pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, sunned dust jacket. \$11 [722609]
- Gillespie, Michael Allen. __The Theological Origins of Modernity__.
 University of Chicago Press. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 386pp.
 VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$27 [722715]
- Green, Joel B.. __Body, Soul, and Human Life: The Nature of Humanity in the Bible [Studies in Theological Interpretation]__. Baker Academic. 2008. Paperback. 219pp. Very good. \$8 [722599]
- Gregg, Robert C. and Dennis E. Groh. __Early Arianism: A View of
 Salvation__. Fortress Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 209pp.
 G/G. Ink underlining, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$10
 [722695]
- Grider, J. Kenneth. __A Wesleyan-Holiness Theology__. Beacon Hill Press of Kansas City. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 589pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on ffep. \$16 [722693]
- Gutierrez, Gustavo. _A Theology of Liberation_. Orbis. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 323pp. VG/VG \$15 [723123]
- Hammann, Konrad. __Rudolf Bultmann: A Biography__. Polebridge. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 611pp. G/VG. Moderate ink underlining. \$10 [722662]
- Harvey, Van Austin. __The Historian and the Believer: The Morality of Historical Knowledge and Christian Belief__. Macmillan. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. G/VG. Ex-library, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723087]

Hefner, Philip. __The Human Factor: Evolution, Culture, and Religion__. Fortress Press. 1993. Paperback. 317pp. Good; sunned wrappers, previous owner's name. \$9 [722608]

Hodge, Charles; Edward N. Gross ed.. __Systematic Theology, Abridged edition__. Baker Book House. 1988. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 565pp. Abridged edition. Very good condition. \$11 [723224]

Hodgson, Leonard. __For Faith and Freedom [Gifford Lectures, 1955-1957], volume 1 only__. Scribner's. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 227pp. Musty, light foxing, previous owner's stamp. Chipped and scuffed dust jacket. \$10 [723162]

Kereszty, Roch A.. __Jesus Christ: Fundamentals of Christology [Communio Book]__. Alba House. 1991. Paperback. 439pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's name. \$11 [723150]

Knight, Henry H. III. __A Future for Truth: Evangelical Theology in a Postmodern World__. Abingdon. 1997. Paperback. 253pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723182]

Knox, John. __On the Meaning of Christ: A Fresh Approach to the Significance of Christ for Christian Faith__. Scribner's. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 117pp. VG/G \$8 [723159]

Kramer, Werner. __Christ, Lord, Son of God [Studies in Biblical Theology
50]__. SCM Press. 1966. Paperback. 237pp. Very good; previous
owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [723157]

Latourelle, Rene. __Theology of Revolution, including a Commentary on the Constitution 'Dei Verbum' of Vatican II__. Alba House. 1967. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 530pp. Sold as is. Front free end paper and last several pages stained at upper edges, laminated cover, previous owners' stamps. \$22 [723202]

Layton, Bentley trans.. __The Gnostic Scriptures: Ancient Wisdom for the New Age__. Doubleday. 1995. Paperback. 530pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$8 [722736]

Le Gendre, Olivier. __Confession d'un Cardinal__. Paris: JC Lattes. 2007. Paperback. 413pp. Very good; slightly creased wrappers. \$8 [723051]

Lecerf, Auguste; Andre Schlemmer trans.. __An Introduction to Reformed Dogmatics__. Baker. 1981. Paperback. 408pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$16 [723209]

Leech, Kenneth. __Experiencing God: Theology as Spirituality__. Harper and Row. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 500pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$16 [723205]

Lehmann, Paul. __The Transfiguration of Politics__. Harper and Row. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. Slightly musty, previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [723152]

Leibrecht, Walter ed.. __Religion and Culture: Essays in Honor of Paul Tillich__. Harper and Brothers. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 399pp. Good. Boards and page edges slightly stained at lower edges, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [723183]

Leithart, Peter J.. __The Priesthood of the Plebs: A Theology of Baptism__. Wipf and Stock. 10/16/2003. Paperback. 336pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$15 [723045]

Levenson, Jon D.. __The Death and Resurrection of the Beloved Son: The Transformation of Child Sacrifice in Judaism and Christianity__. Yale. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 257pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining. \$25 [723353]

Levi-Provencal, E.. __Histoire de L'Espagne Musulmane: Tome 1: La Conquete et l'Emirat Hispano-Umaiyade (710-912); Tome 2: Le Califat Umaiyade de Cordoue (912-1031), Tome 3: Le Siecle du Califat de Cordoue (3 volumes) __. Editons G.P. Maisonneuve et Larose. 1950. Paperback. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). Musty. Previous owner's name inside each volume, small tears and light wear/creasing to wrappers, second volume's front wrapper stained along the fore-edge, some bumped corners, wrappers beginning to loosen. Good otherwise. 403, 435, 576 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [723258]

Levine, Amy-Jill, Dale C. Allison, Jr. and John Dominic Crossan, Eds..

__The Historical Jesus in Context [Princeton Readings in Religions]__.
Princeton. 2006. Paperback. 440pp. Very good; previous owner's name
\$9 [722657]

Lohfink, Gerhard. __Does God Need the Church? Toward a Theology of the People of God__. Michael Glazier: Liturgical. 1999. Paperback. 341pp. Upper front corner (wrappers and first several pages) damp-warped, otherwise sound. \$8 [723169]

MacDonald, Gregory. __'All Shall Be Well': Explorations in Universal Salvation and Christian Theology, from Origen to Moltmann__. Cascade Books. 2011. Paperback. 464pp. Very good. Edge-worn and curled wrappers. \$22 [723043]

MacDonald, Gregory. __The Evangelical Universalist__. Cascade Books. 2006. Paperback. 201pp. Very good. \$12 [723044]

Machen, J. Gresham. __The Christian Faith in the Modern World__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1978. Paperback. 258pp. Slight foxing, previous owners' stamps. Sound otherwise. \$8 [723170]

Malet, Andre. __The Thought of Rudolf Bultmann__. Doubleday. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 440pp. VG/G. Slightly sunned and edge-worn dust jacket. \$10 [723197]

Marshall, Christopher D.. __Compassionate Justice: An Interdisciplinary Dialogue with Two Gospel Parables on Law, Crime, and Restorative Justice__. Cascade Books. 2012. Paperback. 386pp. Very good; curled page edges and corners. \$15 [723042]

Martz, Louis L.. __Thomas More: The Search for the Inner Man__. Yale University Press. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 112pp. VG/VG \$10 [723485]

Middleton, J. Richard. __A New Heaven and a New Earth: Reclaiming
Biblical Eschatology__. Baker Academic. 2014. Paperback. 332pp. Very
good. \$11 [723041]

Niebuhr, Reinhold. __Discerning the Signs of the Times. Sermons for Today and To-morrow__. S.C.M. Press Ltd.. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 166pp. Good. Slight ink markings, slight foxing. \$10 [722639]

Niebuhr, Reinhold. __Does Civilization Need Religion?: A Study in the Social Resources and Limitations of Religion in Modern Life__.

Macmillan. 1928. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 242pp. Rubbed cover, tender hinges, slight ink underlining. \$9 [722722]

Niebuhr, Reinhold. __The Structure of Nations and Empires__. Augustus M. Kelley Publishers. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 306pp. Upper spine cloth slightly torn, previous owner's name. Otherwise very good. \$22 [722597]

Niebuhr, Reinhold; Charles C. Brown ed.. __A Reinhold Niebuhr Reader: Selected Essays, Articles, and Book Reviews__. Trinity Press International. 1992. Paperback. 173pp. Very good. Previous owner's name on half-title. \$11 [722604]

Pannenberg, Wolfhart. __Jesus- God and Man, 2nd edition__. Westminster. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 427pp. Very good. Slightly sunned cover, previous owner's stamp on ffep, small ink note on bfep. \$9 [722512]

Pawlikowski, John T. and Hayim Goren Perelmuter ed.. __Reinterpreting Revelation and Tradition: Jews and Christians in Conversation__. Sheed and Ward. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 244pp. VG/VG \$8 [723206]

Pink, A.W.. __The Doctrine of Sanctification: Discerning Real and False Notions of Holiness__. Christian Heritage. 1998. Paperback. 218pp. Good; ink underlining. \$8 [723245]

Rutledge, Fleming. __The Undoing of Death__. Eerdmans. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. VG/VG. Previous owner names and stamps, lower board corners bumped. \$11 [723213]

Stoddard, Solomon. __The Safety of Appearing at the Day of Judgment, in the Righteousness of Christ, Opened and Applied__. Soli Deo Gloria Publications. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 349pp. Good; slight ink underlining. \$37 [723247]

Stoddard, Solomon; John H. Gerstner intro.; foreword by Increase Mather.

_A Guide to Christ__. Soli Deo Gloria. 1993. Hardcover with dust
jacket. 123pp. VG/VG \$27 [723246]

Stone, Ronald H.. __Reinhold Niebuhr in the 1960s: Christian Realism for a Secular Age__. Fortress Press. 2019. Paperback. 206pp. Very good. \$16 [722731]

Stone, Ronald H. and Matthew Lon Weaver eds.. __Against the Third Reich: Paul Tillich's Wartime Radio Broadcasts into Nazi Germany__. Westminster John Knox. 1998. Paperback. 273pp. Previous owner's name, creased spine. Good otherwise. \$8 [722605]

Strachan, Gordon. __The Pentecostal Theology of Edward Irving__.

Hendrickson. 1973. Paperback. 240pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers,
previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$8 [723167]

Studdert Kennedy, Geoffrey A.; Kerry Walters ed.. __After War, Is Faith Possible?: The Life and Message of Geoffrey 'Woodbine Willie' Studdert Kennedy__. Cascade Books. 2008. Paperback. 238pp. Very good; edgeworn wrappers. \$8 [723168]

Stumme, John R.. __Socialism in Theological Perspective: A Study of Paul Tillich 1918-1933 [American Academy of Religion and Scholars Press Dissertation Series 21]__. Scholars Press. 1978. Paperback. 297pp. Good. Ink underlining, sunned wrappers. \$12 [722654]

Sullivan, Clayton. __Rethinking Realized Eschatology__. Mercer / Peeters. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 152pp. VG/VG \$27 [722519]

Tietz, Christiane. __Karl Barth: A Life in Conflict__. Oxford University Press. 2021. Hardcover with dust jacket. 448pp. NF/NF \$27 [723194]

Tillich, Paul. __Biblical Religion and the Search for Ultimate Reality__. University of Chicago Press. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 85pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$8 [723171]

Tillich, Paul. __The Shaking of the Foundations__. Charles Scribner's. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 186pp. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamp, small tear in title page. Good otherwise. \$9 [723174]

Tillich, Paul. __The World Situation [Facet Books]__. Fortress Press. 1965. Booklet. 51pp. Good, stapled booklet. Slight ink underlining. \$8 [722641]

Tillich, Paul; Carl E. Braaten ed.. __Perspectives on 19th and 20th Century Protestant Theology__. Harper and Row. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names \$10 [723181]

Torrance, Thomas F.. __Preaching Christ Today: The Gospel and Scientific Thinking__. Eerdmans. 1994. Paperback. 71pp. Good; slight penciling. \$10 [723014]

Vorgrimler, Herbert; Robert Vander Gucht eds.. __La teologia en el siglo XX. Perspectivas, corrientes y motivaciones en el mundo cristiano y no cristiano II: Teologia general y disciplineas teologicas [Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos]__. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 298pp. In Spanish. Volume 2 onl. Slightly musty, foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$22 [723256]

Vorgrimler, Herbert; Robert Vander Gucht eds.. __La teologia en el siglo XX. Perspectivas, corrientes y motivaciones en el mundo cristiano y no cristiano III (ultimo): Disciplinas teologicas: Dogma, Moral, Pastoral[Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos]__. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 499pp. In Spanish. Volume 3 only. Strongly musty, foxing, tender hinges, chipped dust jacket. \$37 [723257]

White, James R.. __The God Who Justifies__. Bethany House. 2001. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 394pp. Very good. \$10 [723235]

Wilber, Ken. __The Religion of Tomorrow: A Vision for the Future of the Great Traditions- More Inclusive, More Comprehensive, More Complete__. Shambhla. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 806pp. VG/VG \$16 [722658]

Wiles, Maurice. __The Remaking of Christian Doctrine__. Westminster Press. 1978. Paperback. 15pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name, ink notes on last page. \$8 [723125]

Wyman, Walter E. Jr.. __The Concept of Glaubenslehre. Ernst Troeltsch and the Theological Heritage of Schleiermacher [American Academy of Religion Academy Series 44]__. Scholars Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 255pp. Good; moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$12 [722696]